
1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ADVANCED PUBLICATION OF 
REPORTS 

 
 

This publication gives five clear working days’ notice of the decisions listed below. 
 

These decisions are due to be signed by individual Cabinet Members 
and operational key decision makers. 

 
Once signed all decisions will be published on the Council’s 

Publication of Decisions List. 
 
1. PONDERS END HIGH STREET IMPROVEMENTS SCHEME 

IMPLEMENTATION  (Pages 1 - 160) 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

PL 21/081 P 
 

London Borough of Enfield 
 
Portfolio Report 
 
Report of: Richard Eason, Healthy Streets Programme Director  
 

 
Subject:  Ponders End High Street improvements 
 
Cabinet Member: Deputy Leader, Cllr Barnes 
 
Director: Doug Wilkinson            
 
Ward:                        Ponders End 
 
Key Decision: KD5399 
 

 
Purpose of Report 
 
1. The purpose of this report is to provide an overview of the engagement and 

consultation for proposed works on Ponders End High Street, and invite a decision 

on implementation of the scheme using permanent traffic orders. 

 
Proposal(s) 
 
2. The designs shown at Appendix A is implemented on a permanent basis and £690k 

TfL funding allocated for spend on this project. 

3. That the following traffic orders be made: 

 The Enfield (Cycle Lanes) (No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

 The Enfield (Parking Places) (Pay and Display) (No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

 The Enfield (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. *) Traffic 
Order 202* 

 The Enfield (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No. *) 202* 

 The Enfield (Goods Vehicles Loading Bay) (No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

 The Enfield (Stop and Shop Parking Places) (No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

 The Enfield (20 m.p.h. Speed Limit) (No. *) Traffic Order 202* 
 

4. These are based on the traffic order TG1447 which were advertised on 5th January 

2022 with Waiting and Loading traffic order amended to reflect comments received 

during the statutory consultation. Traffic orders are included at Appendix B. 

Reason for Proposal(s) 
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 1



PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 2 of 25 

 

5. The Council has declared a climate emergency with a commitment for the Borough 

to become carbon neutral by 2040. Transport accounts for 39%1 of the Borough 

emissions, and therefore it is essential that this sector plays a key role in reducing 

emissions. Enabling an increase in active travel will form part of this response.  

6. The Healthy Streets programme consists of a comprehensive range of interventions 

that collectively will enable more sustainable transport choices. As projects are 

knitted together and a coherent network of quiet streets and safe walking and cycling 

infrastructure on primary roads is delivered, longer-term change will be enabled.  

7. The Ponders End High Street project forms parts of the Healthy Streets programme 

and the works outlined will improve the environment, create new pedestrian crossing 

points and enable continuity of Cycleway 1 which will then be a continuous from  

Frezzywater to Edmonton Green (there is currently a gap in this location).  

8. The existing street environment is in need of improvement. It has a road surface in 

poor condition, unclear and worn road marking and signage and apportions the 

available space mostly to vehicles, with little regards to cyclists and other users. 

9. Existing overreliance on using private vehicles instead of sustainable modes such as 

walking, cycling and public transport, makes for a case to shift the focus of the 

provision towards these modes to enable and encourage their use. Improved cycle 

and pedestrian provision coupled with an improved environment for these users as 

well as reduced Waiting and Loading provision, reduced Pay & Display provision, 

make these sustainable journeys possible and safer and enable the mode shift and 

the change. 

10. Ponders End High Street project forms part of the Enfield Healthy Streets 

programme, which is delivering schemes to enable walking and cycling across 

Enfield. Major components of the programme include the creation of high-quality 

routes for cycling, connecting neighbourhoods that feel safe for walking and cycling 

along with school streets and a range of community events and activities. It is 

acknowledged that it will take a number of years to deliver the range of infrastructure 

projects that are necessary to enable longer-term change. Funding constraints (the 

majority of funding is externally sourced, typically from Transport for London) and 

having to work incrementally on the network to reduce construction disruption, 

influence the pace of delivery. It is likely that generational change will be necessary 

to realise the full objectives of the Healthy Streets programme, which is recognised in 

the 2041 horizon of the Mayors Transport Strategy. 

11. It is recognised that trade-offs are inevitable due to finite amount of street space, but 

it is believed that on balance, the scheme will benefit the local community as well as 

those visiting and cycling through the area. The scheme is believed to also contribute 

to the wider borough and London aims and objectives as set out in this report. 

 

                                                 
1
 https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/environment/climate-action/ 

 

Page 2

https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/environment/climate-action/


PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 3 of 25 

 

Relevance to the Council’s Corporate Plan 
 

12. Good homes in well-connected neighbourhoods – This project supports the Council’s 

commitment to encourage people to walk and cycle, which improves connectivity of 

neighbourhoods. Delivering new cycling infrastructure and improving conditions for 

walking supports end to end journeys by active travel modes, enhances connections 

to public transport services and connects residents with town centres  

13. Safe, healthy and confident communities – The project, and the underlying Enfield 

Healthy Streets Framework2, seeks to create healthier streets. This approach puts 

people and their health at the heart of decision making. It is a long-term plan for 

improving the user experience of streets, enabling everyone to be more active and 

enjoy the subsequent health benefits. Improvements for active travel seek to address 

road safety concerns and can reduce air pollution. There is also good evidence to 

show that active lifestyles lead to improved health outcomes.  

14.  An economy that works for everyone – Wider investment in the walking & cycling 

network forms part of the Council’s strategy to support our high streets and town 

centres by providing safe and convenient access to local shops and services. 

Improving active travel facilities will make a positive contribution to transport equity in 

Enfield. Walking and cycling are low-cost modes of transport that can improve 

access to opportunities. This project will provide more travel choices for the 32.5% of 

Enfield households who have no access to a car (a percentage that increases to 60 

in the Ponders End ward, which has one of the highest percentages without access 

to a car/van in Enfield) and an alternative travel choice for the remaining households 

that do.  

15. Climate Action – One of the cross cutting themes of the Council Plan is to work with 

residents and partners to become a carbon neutral borough by 2040. To achieve 

this, we are implementing direct initiatives, such as the redevelopment of Ponders 

End high-street, to reduce overreliance on private vehicles and encourage walking 

and cycling.  

16. Fairer Enfield – A fairer Enfield is one of the cross-cutting themes of our Council 

Plan. The Climate Committee suggest that people in poverty are most likely to be 

affected by the risks and impact of climate change3.  As a Council, it is important that 

we deliver initiatives to support people in poverty. The Council aims to respond to 

both risks posed by poverty and risks posed by climate change. Ponders End has 

the 4th lowest average (median) household income of the 21 wards in Enfield, as 

estimated by CACI 20214.  The improvements to pedestrian crossing and footways, 

will benefit those from lower income household by encouraging active transport to 

reduce carbon emissions. 

Background 

                                                 
2
https://governance.enfield.gov.uk/documents/s87876/Enfield%20Healthy%20Streets%20Cabinet%20Repo

rt%20-%20Final_020621.pdf  
3
 https://www.theccc.org.uk/publication/net-zero-the-uks-contribution-to-stopping-global-warming/ 

4
 Low income households –CACI Paycheck; 2021; © CACI 

Page 3

https://governance.enfield.gov.uk/documents/s87876/Enfield%20Healthy%20Streets%20Cabinet%20Report%20-%20Final_020621.pdf
https://governance.enfield.gov.uk/documents/s87876/Enfield%20Healthy%20Streets%20Cabinet%20Report%20-%20Final_020621.pdf
https://www.theccc.org.uk/publication/net-zero-the-uks-contribution-to-stopping-global-warming/


PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 4 of 25 

 

 
17. The Enfield Healthy Streets Framework, which was approved by the Council Cabinet 

in June 2021, sets out a range of activities that include creating a high-quality 

walking and cycling network. That document details how delivery of these activities 

achieve wider policy aims and objectives, such as those specified in the Mayor’s 

Transport Strategy5, Enfield Council Plan6, Enfield Transport Plan7, and Enfield Joint 

Health and Wellbeing Strategy8. 

18. The Ponders End High Street project aims to align with the policy context of local, 

regional, and national policies and strategies that seek to respond to the climate 

emergency and increase levels of physical activity, and post-pandemic, to enable a 

green recovery. The strategic context is described in detail in the following section. 

19. More detailed information on how the scheme links with the Mayor’s Transport 

Strategy can be found in the Project Rational published on the project page9. 

20. Community engagement events on the full extent of the A1010 scheme (between 

Edmonton Green and Freezywater) took place in 2015. In 2017 construction took 

place alongside the northern and southern sections of this A1010 cycle route 

(outside of the Ponders End High Street project area), as well as selected additional 

areas within the Ponders End High Street project area.  In 2020 Transport for 

London (TfL) confirmed funding for the Ponders End High Street improvements (this 

project). Some of the funding was used on the implementation of the Shared Use 

Bus Boarders (SUBB) that have already commenced in 2021 and is aimed to be 

completed in 2022. Following a statutory consultation advertised on 5th January 

2022 and as detailed in Appendix A and Appendix B, the Ponders End High Street 

project is now proposed to be implemented and the associated traffic orders made. 

 
Main Considerations for the Council 
 
Alignment with local, regional, and national policies and strategies 
 
21. The Ponders End High Street project is delivered in the context of local, regional, 

and national policies and strategies that seek to respond to the climate emergency, 

reduce traffic congestion and increase levels of physical activity, and post-pandemic, 

to enable a green recovery. 

22. The Climate Change Act, amended in 2019, commits the UK to achieving net zero 

carbon emissions by 2050. The Government is supporting local authorities to 

                                                 
5
 https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/the-mayors-transport-strategy 

6
 https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/enfield-council-plan-2020-to-2022-your-council.pdf 

7
 https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/roads-and-transport/enfield-transport-plan-2019-2041-roads.pdf  

8
 https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/LBE-JHWBS-FINAL-

V5.0.pdf 
9
 https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/7076/widgets/21119/documents/21637  

Page 4

https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/the-mayors-transport-strategy
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/enfield-council-plan-2020-to-2022-your-council.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/roads-and-transport/enfield-transport-plan-2019-2041-roads.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/LBE-JHWBS-FINAL-V5.0.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/LBE-JHWBS-FINAL-V5.0.pdf
https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/7076/widgets/21119/documents/21637


PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 5 of 25 

 

encourage sustainable travel through its Active Travel Fund and the 2020 national 

walking and cycling strategy, Gear Change10. The strategy includes: 

 “That physical inactivity is responsible for one in six UK deaths (equal to 
smoking) and is estimated to cost the UK £7.4 billion annually.” 

 “In order to really deliver a step-change in the UK, we must go further, 
faster. Millions more journeys need to be walked or cycled.” 

 “The routes must be direct. They must be continuous, not giving up at the 
difficult places. They must serve the places people actually want to go 
and the journeys they actually want to make. If it is necessary to 
reallocate road space from parking or motoring to achieve this, it should 
be done.” 

 

23. The Government’s Net Zero Strategy: Build Back Greener11 , released in October 

2021, sets out the Government’s long-term plan to end the UK’s domestic 

contribution to man-made climate change by 2050. Two transport key commitments 

in this plan are: 

 “Increase the share of journeys taken by public transport, cycling and 
walking.” 

 “Invest £2 billion in cycling and walking, building first hundreds, then 
thousands of miles of segregated cycle lane and more low-traffic 
neighbourhoods with the aim that half of all journeys in towns and cities 
will be cycled or walked by 2030.” 

 

24. Additional guidance was published by the Secretary of State for Transport in July 

202112 to assist local authorities to meet their statutory network management duty. 

The guidance sets out high-level principles to help local authorities to manage their 

roads and identify what actions they should take, bearing in mind the ambitions set 

out in ‘Gear Change’13. In particular, the guidance places emphasis on active travel 

and makes it clear that local authorities should continue to reallocate road space to 

people walking and cycling. It also stipulates that local authorities should introduce 

further active travel schemes, building on those already delivered, to support a green 

recovery from the Coronavirus pandemic. 

25. The 2018 Mayor’s Transport Strategy (MTS) sets the overall direction and objectives 

for transport across London. The MTS, and the supporting evidence14 for the MTS, 

includes the following statements: 

 “A target for 80% of all trips to be made on foot, by bicycle or by public 
transport by 2041.” 

 “74% of car trips could be made by a more sustainable mode, for 
example cycling, walking or public transport.” 

                                                 
10

 

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/904146/g

ear-change-a-bold-vision-for-cycling-and-walking.pdf 
11

 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/net-zero-strategy  
12

 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reallocating-road-space-in-response-to-covid-19-statutory-

guidance-for-local-authorities/traffic-management-act-2004-network-management-in-response-to-covid-19 
13

 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/cycling-and-walking-plan-for-england  
14

 https://content.tfl.gov.uk/mts-supporting-evidence-challenges-opportunities.pdf 

Page 5

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/904146/gear-change-a-bold-vision-for-cycling-and-walking.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/904146/gear-change-a-bold-vision-for-cycling-and-walking.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/net-zero-strategy
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reallocating-road-space-in-response-to-covid-19-statutory-guidance-for-local-authorities/traffic-management-act-2004-network-management-in-response-to-covid-19
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reallocating-road-space-in-response-to-covid-19-statutory-guidance-for-local-authorities/traffic-management-act-2004-network-management-in-response-to-covid-19
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/cycling-and-walking-plan-for-england
https://content.tfl.gov.uk/mts-supporting-evidence-challenges-opportunities.pdf


PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 6 of 25 

 

 “Cycle travel grew by 133% London-wide and 221% in central London 
between 2000 - 2015. There is considerable opportunity to deliver growth 
in cycle travel, with more than nine million journeys currently made by a 
motorised mode every day that could be cycled instead.” 

 “If everyone in London walked or cycled for 20 minutes each day, £1.7 
billion in NHS treatment costs could be saved.” 

 “Without further action, the average Londoner will waste 2.5 days a year 
sitting in congested traffic by 2041. Most congestion is caused by there 
being more traffic on a day-to-day basis than there is space for.” 

 

26. Active travel projects, such as the Ponders End High Street, align closely with the 

following policies in the MTS: 

 “Policy 1: The Mayor, through TfL and the boroughs, and working with 
stakeholders, will reduce Londoners’ dependency on cars in favour of 
active, efficient and sustainable modes of travel, with the central aim for 
80 per cent of all trips in London to be made on foot, by cycle or using 
public transport by 2041.” 

 “Policy 2: The Mayor, through TfL and the boroughs, and working with 
stakeholders, will seek to make London a city where people choose to 
walk and cycle more often by improving street environments, making it 
easier for everyone to get around on foot and by cycle, and promoting the 
benefits of active travel. The Mayor’s aim is that, by 2041, all Londoners 
do at least the 20 minutes of active travel they need to stay healthy each 
day.” 

 “Policy 6: The Mayor, through TfL and the boroughs, and working with 
stakeholders, will take action to reduce emissions – in particular diesel 
emissions – from vehicles on London’s streets, to improve air quality and 
support London reaching compliance with UK and EU legal limits as soon 
as possible. Measures may include retrofitting vehicles with equipment to 
reduce emissions, promoting electrification, road charging, the imposition 
of parking charges/ levies, responsible procurement, the making of traffic 
restrictions/ regulations and local actions.” 

 “Policy 10: The Mayor, through TfL and the boroughs, and working with 
stakeholders, will use the Healthy Streets Approach to deliver coordinated 
improvements to public transport and streets to provide an attractive 
whole journey experience that will facilitate mode shift away from the car.” 

 

27. Transport for London’s (TfL’s) Healthy Streets for London15 document sets out how 

TfL will put people and their health at the centre of decision making, helping 

everyone to use cars less and to walk, cycle and use public transport more. The 

Healthy Streets Approach is the framework underpinning the MTS. Key to the 

Healthy Streets Approach, are the ten Healthy Streets Indicators16. 

                                                 
15

 https://content.tfl.gov.uk/healthy-streets-for-london.pdf  
16

 https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/healthy-streets#on-this-page-

3  

Page 6

https://content.tfl.gov.uk/healthy-streets-for-london.pdf
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/healthy-streets#on-this-page-3
https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work/planning-for-the-future/healthy-streets#on-this-page-3


PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 7 of 25 

 

 
Figure 1: Healthy Streets Indicators 

 

28. The Enfield Healthy Streets Framework was approved by Cabinet in June 2021. The 

report sets out the framework for developing and delivering Healthy Streets projects 

which incorporates the Healthy Streets Approach. The framework identifies activities 

to deliver on local, London and national policy objectives. Active travel 

improvements are identified and discussed in Activity 1 (creating a high-quality 

walking and cycling network) and Activity 2 (making streets safer, reducing road 

danger and the number of people killed or seriously injured on Enfield’s roads) of 

the Healthy Streets Framework. Annex A17 of the framework sets out the following: 

 “Enfield’s share of sustainable transport trips is amongst the lowest in 
London, with 31% trips walked, <1% cycled and 22% made on public 
transport. Correspondingly, the proportion of car trips exceeds the 
London average with 48% of trips made by private vehicles in Enfield, 
compared to 35% in London.” 

 “Enfield has a relatively large proportion of journeys that are potentially 
cyclable, with as many as 80% of car trips estimated to be of cyclable 
length. The 2016 TfL’s Analysis of Cycling Potential confirmed that 
Enfield is within the top five London boroughs in terms of cycling 
potential. The analysis suggested that an additional 315,000 trips could 
be cycled daily.” 

 “It can be seen that almost the entirety of Enfield can be traversed within 
a 20-minute cycle.” 

 “Continued growth in population is expected to cause further strain on the 
road and public transport network if the modal split trends remain.” 

 

29. As set out in the Ponders End High Street Project Rationale18 document published 

on the project page, it is acknowledged that it will take a number of years to deliver 

the range of infrastructure projects that are necessary to enable longer-term change. 

It is likely that generational change will be necessary to realise the full objectives of 

the Healthy Streets programme, which is recognised in the 2041 horizon of the 

Mayors Transport Strategy. Therefore, it is critical that immediate action is taken to 

develop infrastructure that will enable long term societal change. 

                                                 
17

https://governance.enfield.gov.uk/documents/s87877/Enfield%20Health%20Streets%20Annex%20A_Ad

ditional%20Information.pdf  
18

 https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/7076/widgets/21119/documents/21637  

Page 7

https://governance.enfield.gov.uk/documents/s87877/Enfield%20Health%20Streets%20Annex%20A_Additional%20Information.pdf
https://governance.enfield.gov.uk/documents/s87877/Enfield%20Health%20Streets%20Annex%20A_Additional%20Information.pdf
https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/7076/widgets/21119/documents/21637


PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 8 of 25 

 

30. The High Street at Ponders End is in need of improvements, that will not only  benefit 
the local community, but also deliver the wider benefits arising from the completion of 
the existing gap in the Cycleway 1 provision. 

Strategic importance of project 

31. The aim of Ponders End High Street project is to upgrade a section of the High 

Street (A1010) in Ponders End between the Southbury Road / Nags Head Road 

junction and Ponders End Park. This will improve the experience for all road users 

along the high street.  

32. The proposals include resurfacing of the carriageway and implementation of cycle 

facilities on both sides of the road along this section to link the A1010 South and 

A1010 North cycle facilities. Two existing informal pedestrian crossings are proposed 

to be upgraded to zebra crossings, and two other nominal crossings are proposed to 

be removed.  

33. Changes to parking and loading restrictions form part of these plans and are detailed 

in traffic orders documents attached in Appendix A and Appendix B. Raised tables 

are also proposed in some locations to help reduce speed and improve safety. A 

20mph speed limit is being proposed along the project area as well as to the south of 

the project (approximately between Lincoln Road and Allens Road). This is to further 

support the proposed changes. 

34. Localised footway improvements will complement the changes to the Shared Use 

Bus Boarders (SUBB) proposed to further strengthen the existing SUBB.  

35. SUBB have already started to be implemented and will form part of the proposed 

changes along the high street, but have not formed part of the statutory consultation. 

36. The scheme scope also includes connecting the existing Puffin crossing with the 
main Southbury Road / Nags Head Road junction by adding a Split Cycle Offset 
Optimisation Technique (SCOOT), a real time adaptive traffic control system to the 
existing facilities. This will help improve operation of traffic signals and therefore 
traffic flows on the approach to the signalised junction at this location. 

37. The objectives of this project are to: 

 Create healthier streets in Enfield in line with the Healthy Streets 
indicators; 

 Enable a long-term increase in volume of cycle users and pedestrians as 
well as mode shift towards sustainable modes; both along the route and 
as part of a wider borough network; 

 Reduce speed and reduced number and severity of collisions; and 

 Improved perception of safety of all SUBB users. 
 

38. Without the delivery of this project, residents within the project area are less likely to 
be able to benefit from the health and community benefits associated with reduced 
motor traffic and increased active travel. This project is part of a wider programme to 
meet the travel related goals in Enfield’s Climate Action Plan and the Mayor’s 

Page 8



PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 9 of 25 

 

Transport Strategy. More details on the project monitoring and evaluation can be 
found in the Project Monitoring and Evaluation Plan19 and more details on the 
objectives can be found in the Project Rationale20, both available on the project 
page. 

Community and stakeholder engagement 

39. Community engagement events on full extent of the A1010 scheme (between 

Freezywater and Edmonton Green) took place in 2015. In 2017 construction took 

place alongside the northern and southern sections of this A1010 cycle route 

(outside of the Ponders End High Street project area), as well as selected additional 

areas within the Ponders End High Street project area.  In 2020 Transport for 

London (TfL) confirmed funding for the Ponders End High Street improvements (this 

project) and engagement recommenced in September 2021. An overview of the 

proposed plan was presented to the community, businesses, Ward Councillors and 

stakeholders. Meetings with the local Mosque also took place to inform the 

development of the proposals. Specific engagement with businesses regarding their 

loading requirements was also conducted via an online survey and visits to each 

business by a team of engagement consultants.  

40. The project team worked closely with stakeholders, both externally and internally in 

order to develop the designs. The information collected from businesses, as well as 

meetings with the Councillors and the Mosque, informed a revised proposal that was 

then presented and went to statutory consultation in January 2022.  

41. The notice of the Council’s intention to make the traffic orders for the Ponders End 

High Street was published in the Enfield Independent, London Gazette and on the 

Council website on Wednesday 5 January 2022. Residents, businesses and 

community groups were invited to share their objections and representations on the 

proposed design through the statutory consultation process from Wednesday 5 

January 2022 to Wednesday 26 January 2022. Views could be shared with the 

Council in the following ways: 

 Online via the consultation survey on the project page at 
https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/pondersendhighstreet 

 Email to healthystreets@enfield.gov.uk, or 

 By post to Healthy Streets team, Enfield Council, Silver Street, Enfield, 
EN1 3XA. 
 

42. Further to the notice of the traffic order, the following activities occurred to promote 

the project and opportunity to comment: 

 Letters were delivered to all properties within the area 

 Lamp post skirts (wrap around advertising boards) were placed on six 
lampposts along the High Street 

 Posters were placed at The Qube Community Space 

                                                 
19

 https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/7076/widgets/21119/documents/21636 
20

 https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/7076/widgets/21119/documents/21637  

Page 9

https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/7076/widgets/21119/documents/21637


PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 10 of 25 

 

 Emails were sent to 73 community groups, organisations and 
stakeholders 

 Information was posted on Enfield Council’s Facebook and Twitter pages 

 Statutory consultees including emergency services and Transport for 

London were contacted (no objections were raised) 

43. Letters sent to the community, links to the recordings and the slides presented during 

the webinars have been uploaded to the project page21.  

44. A detailed Communication Engagement and Consultation Plan22 has been prepared 

and is available on the project page. 

45. An online webinar on Microsoft Teams was held on 18th January 2022 during the 

consultation period to provide information on the project and encourage people to 

share their views. A number of community groups in the local area as well as across 

Enfield were also invited to participate and share the opportunity to comment with 

their members.  

46. During the consultation period a team of engagement consultants who had 

previously conducted engagement with businesses in the area visited them again. 

The purpose of this was to ensure they were aware of the project and the opportunity 

to comment via the statutory consultation. A total of 58 businesses were visited and 

42 spoken with. 

47. A community drop-in session was also planned, but unfortunately, due to COVID-19 

cases and the Council’s approach to in-person events at the time, the community 

drop-in session was cancelled. Community groups were notified, and the project 

page and on-street signage was updated to reflect the cancellation. 

48. A total of 37 survey responses and four email responses were received during the 

consultation period. Of the survey responses received, 7 were submitted as 

representations and 30 submitted as objections. The following section summarises 

the feedback received in response to the statutory consultation. Enfield officers have 

carefully considered all of the comments received and these, together with the officer 

response, are set out in detail in Appendix E.  

49. Of the 4 emailed responses, one was in favour of the proposed 20mph speed limit 

and raised tables, one (passed on by the local Councillor) raised a concern about 

reduced parking provision, one expressed dissatisfaction about the scheme overall 

and one commented on an area outside of the proposed changes. 

Parking and loading 

50. The most common theme raised in responses was regarding reduction of parking 

provision along the high street, and the impacts this may have on nearby 

businesses, residents, visitors and members of the community, including those who 

                                                 
21

 https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/pondersendhighstreet 
22

 Communication Engagement and Consultation Plan 

Page 10

https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/pondersendhighstreet
https://ehq-production-europe.s3.eu-west-1.amazonaws.com/056efecdec7f65704612212cb7bd5ed2326b2258/original/1639677338/0615cc26fc6803c2da0b67ccd14673b3_PEHS_Communication_Engagement_and_Consultation_Plan.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Credential=AKIAIBJCUKKD4ZO4WUUA%2F20220104%2Feu-west-1%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20220104T153209Z&X-Amz-Expires=300&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&X-Amz-Signature=d810c44a63284571ea0c942f5b6dc0de3f228694d7c470cac3b82275fc2bdc89


PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 11 of 25 

 

attend Jalalia Jamme Masjeed Enfield (the Enfield Mosque). Some respondents 

commented that people who need to drive, including elderly people, disabled people, 

Blue Badge holders and people who live outside of the local area, will find it difficult 

to park in the area and will therefore be disadvantaged. Some said parking was 

already an issue resulting in difficulty finding parking spaces.  

51. Many of the respondents stated that they regularly visited the Mosque and the 

removal of parking would affect this community. One person said that public 

transport is unsafe or not available at late and early prayer times at the Mosque (up 

to 11pm and as early as 3am). It was suggested that visitors to the Mosque be 

allowed to park in the cycle lanes during off-peak hours. One person said there 

should be free parking in the area.  

52. Enforcement of parking offenses in the area was also raised by some participants 

who suggested more enforcement was needed. 

53. One person suggested introducing time restrictions within the proposed loading bays 

to prevent local shop owners parking for prolonged periods of time within the loading 

bays. 

54. Some raised concerns about an existing issue with parking on side roads, 

suggesting the proposals would put further pressure on these roads and make it 

more challenging to access their properties or park to visit the High Street. A 

suggestion was made to introduce a controlled parking zone (CPZ) to help with 

parking for residents. 

Impact on the Mosque and worshippers 

55. Reduced parking provision was also the main issue raised in regard to impacts on 

the Mosque and community who worship there. One person said that if they were not 

able to park in the area in order to attend the Mosque this would affect their mental 

health. Another said that work in front of the Mosque will cause a disturbance for 

those attending the Mosque. 

Cycling facilities 

56. There were a number of comments on the proposed cycle lanes and existing cycle 

lanes. One person said they supported the project as it completed the gap in the 

cycling network in the area. Others commented on the cycle lanes resulting in a loss 

of parking in the area and potentially causing traffic congestion along the High Street. 

A few people said that they do not believe the existing cycle lanes are well used or 

people cycle on the road instead of in the designated lanes. Some also suggested 

the proposed cycle lanes will not be used and should not be introduced.  

Congestion, increased journey times and air pollution 

57. Further to the above, some respondents raised concerns about existing and 

increasing congestion as a result of the cycle lanes and linked this to air pollution 

and increases in journey times. Some commented that their journeys to the Mosque 

Page 11



PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 12 of 25 

 

and work, and children’s journeys to school would be affected by delays. Concerns 

about delays to bus journeys was also raised by one respondent. 

20mph speed limit 

58. A few people commented on the 20mph speed limit proposal. Two stated that they 

did not think this is necessary on the High Street, as it is a small stretch of road and 

not usually very busy outside of peak hours and would contribute to congestion on 

side roads. One said the proposed speed will be very aggravating for drivers. Others 

said they supported the introduction of a 20mph speed limit and hoped it would 

dissuade speeding in the area. 

Safety and crime 

59. Security and safety were raised by some respondents. Concerns raised included 

visiting the area at night, safety when using public transport at night and that the area 

currently does not feel safe due to anti-social behaviour. 

Impact on the local economy 

60. The impact on businesses and the High Street was raised by some respondents. 

Linked to the removal of parking, some said they thought the proposals would have a 

negative impact on local businesses and make the High Street inaccessible to 

visitors and shoppers. One person said that previous projects in the area had turned 

the High Street into a carpark with cars being parked on pavements and along the 

road, and that was due to the design, suggesting that it was hard to tell what was the 

road and what was a footway. Others said the High Street was in need of 

regeneration and hoped these proposals would support this. 

Design 

61. Some commented on the look and feel of the proposal, wanting the design to stay in 

keeping with the local area, enhancing greenery along the High Street and ensuring 

pedestrian facilities such as footway and zebra crossings are clear to all road users. 

A couple of respondents mentioned previously implemented projects, including the 

roundabout at South Street, saying that it was a confusing design for people driving 

and walking, as well as the confusing pedestrian crossings. Some respondents said 

they wanted pedestrians to have a clear, designated space to walk and that at the 

moment this is difficult as cars are parked or business sell gods on the footway.  

Use of funds 

62. Decisions of Council spending and priorities was raised by a number of respondents. 

Some suggested this proposal would be a waste of money and others suggested the 

funds be spent elsewhere such as on planting trees, supporting businesses, mental 

health, fixing pot holes, street lighting, fly tipping and other initiatives. 

Other comments 

63. Other comments not captured above included: 

 Generally supportive comments  

Page 12



PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 13 of 25 

 

 Generally opposing comments  

 Bus changeover points  

 Need for maintenance of roads and facilities in the area 

 Poor execution of previous scheme 

 Decisions being made by people who don’t live in the area or the Council 
being incompetent 

 Type of property along the High Street   

 Lack of data to inform proposals 

 Flooding issue at Lincoln Road junction 

 Issues along Garfield Road 

 Type of shops along the High Street 

 Specific design changes/improvements to SUBB or service road, zebra 
crossing to the south of the scheme area 

 Level of services provided by the Council including schools 

 Need for cyclists to pay (road) tax 

 Wanting to in the last few years to move and wanting to sell now. 
 

64. Comments that don’t relate to the project and/or proposed traffic orders will be 

passed on to the relevant departments within the Council. 

65. Key finding from the EQIA are contained in the within the Equalities Impact of the 

Proposal section of this report; and key outcomes of the consultation are also 

reflected in the updated Equalities Assessment Report (EQIA Report) found in 

Appendix F. 

66. Design development and final designs have been informed by the comments 

received during the engagement period and statutory consultations. This included a 

modification to both the waiting and loading order to allow parking on a short section 

of the High Street opposite the Mosque between 9pm and 5am. This was achieved 

by lowering the level of provision for cyclists previously proposed in this location, 

while preventing obstruction to traffic (including public transport and emergency 

services) during the day, including the peak hours. Emergency services and the 

London Cycling Campaign were notified of the design change, but did not raise the 

objection. 

67. It is recognised that trade-offs are inevitable due to finite amount of street space, but 

on balance, this scheme is likely to promote equalities through the improvement of 

conditions for those walking, cycling and using buses in the area. Not only will the 

scheme improve the experience for those already using these modes, but it will also 

help to make non-car transport options more attractive by making them safer, more 

accessible, and ultimately, more convenient. These will be monitored as detailed  in 

a separate Monitoring Plan23. The scheme is believed to also contribute to the wider 

borough and London aims and objectives as set out in the report. 

68. The EqIA is not a static document and has continued to be developed during the 

course of this project. Monitoring and evaluation will determine whether the scheme 

                                                 
23

 https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/7076/widgets/21119/documents/22709  

Page 13

https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/7076/widgets/21119/documents/22709


PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 14 of 25 

 

has been successful in achieving the objectives and of mitigating the potential 

inequalities raised in this EqIA. 

Safeguarding Implications 
 
69. None identified. 

 
Public Health Implications 
 

70. The Ponders End High Street project as outlined in this report can help make 

transport in the area more health-promoting by increasing physical activity through 

encouraging walking and/or cycling as a normal, everyday transport mode. 

71. The positive effects of increased physical activity on health and wellbeing are well 

documented; it can help prevent and/or ameliorate a range of lifestyle related 

conditions, including obesity, type 2 diabetes, heart disease, stroke, some cancers, 

musculoskeletal issues, and poor cognitive and mental health. Prevention of lifestyle 

related conditions can also lead to significant cost savings within health and social 

care services. 

 

72. Such is the effect of physical activity upon health, that it has been calculated that a 

modal shift to levels of active transport similar to those in Netherlands would save 

the NHS £17 billion per year. 

 

73. Achieving a modal shift towards active travel can also help reduce the health 
damaging effects of motorised transport including road traffic injuries, air pollution, 
community segregation, and noise. 

 

74. Creating an environment where people actively choose to walk and cycle as part of 

everyday life has the potential to reduce health inequalities. This is due to the fact 

that income or wealth would become a less significant factor in a person’s ability to 

travel within the borough and gain access to healthcare, employment, social 

networks, etc. Therefore, improving active travel in the Borough is likely to benefit 

those who are less prosperous and therefore less likely to own motorised transport. 

Active travel can also be more cost-effective than other initiatives that promote 

exercise, sport and active leisure pursuits. 

75. Climate change been named as one of greatest threat to human health in the 21st 

century. Reducing motorised traffic and promoting forms of active travel can help 

lower local greenhouse gas emissions that contribute to climate change and will lead 

to improvements in health of residents and the environment in the longer term. 

Equalities Impact of the Proposal  
 
76. The Council is required to abide by the Public Sector Equality Duty under the 

Equality Act 2010 which states: 

Page 14



PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 15 of 25 

 

 Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 
conduct prohibited by the Act; 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not and 

 Foster good relations between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

77. These can be referred to as the three aims or arms of the general equality duty. The 

Act explains that having due regard for advancing equality involves: 

 Removing or minimising disadvantages suffered by people due to their 
protected characteristics; 

 Taking steps to meet the needs of people from protected groups where 
these are different from the needs of other people; and 

 Encouraging people from protected groups to participate in public life or in 
other activities where their participation is disproportionately low. 
 

78. A full Equality Impact Assessment was carried out following the method and process 

that is set out in the Equality Approach24 document which is publicly available on the 

project page. The associated report is attached at Appendix F. Protected 

characteristic data was collected during the consultation and breakdowns are 

included in the associated report. 

Participants 

79. Thirty-seven responses were collected through the consultation survey hosted on the 

Let’s Talk Enfield project page, and four email responses were received. No posted 

letters were received. Demographic and equalities data was collected through the 

online consultation survey and is reported on below. 

80. Of the survey respondents, 36 said they live in Enfield with one person stating ‘Prefer 

not to say’ in relation to their relationship to Enfield. Eight work in Enfield, including 

four who own a business in Enfield, two study in Enfield and four own a house in 

Enfield that they do not live in. 

81. Getting a representative sample of all age groups in consultation has proved to be 

challenging. Four respondents were female and 16 were male, with other 

respondents preferring not to state their gender. Of those who provided their year of 

birth, respondents aged 35-44 years and 45-54 years were the most represented 

with eight survey respondents in each of these age groups, followed by three aged 

25-34 years, three aged 55-64 years and one aged 65-74 years. 

82. Of the 21 who answered the question about ethnicity, 13 respondents selected 

‘Asian or Asian British – Bangladeshi’ as their ethnicity, three selected ‘Any other 

Asian background’, two selected ‘White - English/Welsh/Scottish/Northern 

Irish/British’, and one person each selected ‘White – Kurdish’, 

‘Black/African/Caribbean/Black British – Caribbean’ and ‘Any other White 

background’. 

                                                 
24

 https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/7076/widgets/21119/documents/21635  

Page 15

https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/7076/widgets/21119/documents/21635


PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 16 of 25 

 

83. In regard to religion, of 21 who answered this question, 16 stated they were Muslim, 

one Alevi, two Christian and one non-religious. 

84. All 21 respondents who answered this question, stated that they don’t receive care 

assistance at home, 3 considered themselves to have a disability, 17 did not and one 

preferred not to say, 2 stated they hold a Blue Badge, and five stated that they were 

a carer. 

85. The Equality Impact Assessment does not consider that there are particular positive 

or negative impacts on groups with the following protected characteristics: 

 Gender reassignment 

 Marriage and civil partnership 

 Sexual orientation 
 

86. Younger people are more likely to benefit from the scheme as they are likely to adopt 

more active travel behaviours on a longer-term basis and less likely to drive. The 

introduction of two zebra crossings in place of courtesy/informal crossing points will 

lead to enhanced pedestrian provision. This is likely to benefit elderly people and 

children more than any other age group, as both are more likely to take longer to 

cross the road and may not feel confident crossing without a formal crossing point. 

87. The Royal National Institute of Blind People (RNIB) has previously raised concerns 

about the use of some design interventions which involve the mixing of pedestrians 

and cyclists, such as shared space schemes and bus stop bypasses/bus stop 

boarders. As such, it is possible that the bus stop boarders in this scheme will 

disproportionally impact those who are partially sighted, blind, or have mobility 

issues. Elderly people in particular are most likely to live with one or more of these 

disabilities, and therefore may find bus stop boarders especially challenging. 

However, the design of these SUBBs has been carefully considered to respond to 

these concerns. These features are becoming more widespread across London with 

both pedestrians and cyclists becoming more familiar with their use. Previously 

undertaken monitoring and the planned post-implementation monitoring will help 

inform any possible design improvements or additional awareness campaigns 

(geared towards all SUBB users). 

88. The introduction of the 20mph speed limit will help reduce vehicle speeds in the 

area. Even in the face of ongoing work to reduce danger on the road in Enfield, 

people aged under 15 and over 60 are disproportionately killed or seriously injured 

by drivers. The changes to the road layout and speed limit along the High Street 

have the potential to reduce speeds, reducing the likelihood and severity of 

collisions, and therefore fatalities or serious injuries. Furthermore, the introduction of 

cycle lanes at various levels of segregation will also improve cyclist safety Sections 

of footway-level segregated cycle lane as well as sections of carriageway-level lightly 

segregated with ‘wands’ cycle lanes, will also assist with reducing the conflict risk 

between users. 

Page 16



PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 17 of 25 

 

89. Improved and new cycle infrastructure will benefit disabled cyclists and could 

potentially encourage people with disabilities to try cycling, if their disability allows. 

Some disabled people rely upon cycling as their primary means of mobility.  

90. Parking and loading restrictions have been reduced along the high street, including 

within the service road and short section of two side roads off the high street. 

Loading and disabled users parking has been proposed to take place at dedicated 

locations only. This may disproportionately impact disabled people who are not able 

to walk longer distances between their car and their destination. Location of loading 

and disabled parking has been however carefully considered taking into account type 

of shop frontage and loading-focus survey undertaken to inform the designs. 

91. The proposed measures that include new or improved cycle lanes and zebra 

crossings are likely to improve conditions for pedestrians and cyclists, by reducing 

conflicts with motorised vehicles and reallocation of space away from motor traffic. 

This will disproportionately benefit ethnic groups who are disproportionately likely to 

walk (‘Asian or Asian British’, ‘Mixed or multiple ethnic groups’ and ‘Other Ethnic 

Groups’), as well as ‘Black and Black British’ and ‘Other Ethnic Groups’ who are 

disproportionately likely to use public transport (as every public transport journey 

starts or ends on foot or cycle). 

92. With the exception of ‘Other Ethnic Groups’, car usage in Enfield is high, particularly 

for ‘Gypsy or Irish Travellers’ and ‘Mixed or multiple ethnic groups’. As such, the 

removal of some of the Pay & Display parking bays on the High Street may dis-

benefit these groups. However, the delivery of this scheme has the potential to offer 

genuine alternatives to car journeys and reduce the reliance on cars within these 

ethnic groups in line with the Mayor’s Transport Strategy mode share target of 80% 

trips made by active travel by 2041. 

93. Improving conditions for walking and cycling is likely to positively benefit those who 

follow a religion and regularly attend places of worship such as Jalalia Jamme 

Masjeed Enfield. Destinations such as this are generally local and have large walking 

and cycling catchments.  

94. Religious commitments can sometimes leave little time for sporting activities, for 

example, as young Asian Muslims attend mosque after school, they do not have 

much leisure time as those from non-religious backgrounds. Therefore, creating 

environments that enable and encourage people to cycle more often can lead to 

exercise being built into their day, rather than having to go out of their way to achieve 

it. 

95. Some respondents raised a concern about reduction of parking opposite the Mosque 

and said the removal of parking would affect this community. One person said that 

public transport is unsafe or not available at late/early prayer times at the Mosque 

(up to 11pm and as early as 3am). It was suggested that visitors to the Mosque be 

allowed to park in the cycle lanes during off-peak hours. One person said there 

should be free parking in the area. One person said that if they were not able to park 

in the area in order to attend the Mosque this would affect their mental health. 

Another said that work in front of the Mosque, will cause disturbance for the Muslim 

Page 17



PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 18 of 25 

 

community. As a result of statutory consultation, a design change has been made in 

the location opposite the mosque to accommodate late and early parking in this 

location. This is in addition to the provision of parking directly outside of the mosque. 

96. Females are more likely to use the bus than males. As every public transport journey 

starts or ends on foot (or using a mobility aid), improvements in safety and 

convenience to these networks will improve their access to public transport services. 

97. Increasing residents’ access to quality cycling infrastructure is likely to 

disproportionately benefit females, particularly due to higher number of trips they 

make on a daily basis compared to males, as well as their role in taking children to 

and from educational and recreational facilities. The intervention would reduce a 

significant barrier to cycling. 

98. Improvements to pedestrian crossing points and footways, particularly around bus 

stops, will disproportionately benefit those from lower income households and those 

without access to cars/vans who are more likely to walk between locations. 

99. The project has been carried out with EQIA in mind. A report has been drafted and 

updated throughout the project development. Following the statutory consultation, it 

is concluded that on balance, this scheme is likely to promote equalities through the 

improvement of conditions for those walking, cycling and using buses in the area. 

Not only will the scheme improve the experience for those already using these 

modes, but it will also help to make non-car transport options more attractive by 

making them safer, more accessible, and ultimately, more convenient. These will be 

monitored as detailed in a separate Monitoring Plan.  

100. It is acknowledged that this scheme will also cause some inconvenience to 

drivers, both during construction and in its final form and that trade-offs are inevitable 

due to finite amount of street space. The removal of some of the parking spaces has 

the potential to disproportionately impact those who rely upon cars as their primary 

or only mode of transport, which is most common for elderly or disabled people. 

However, this scheme will make walking and cycling a more attractive and 

accessible option for people, offering genuine alternative to car use which will benefit 

a wide range of residents and visitors. Although the proposals result in the net loss of 

the Pay & Display parking and overall reduction of Waiting and Loading provision, 

they introduce new dedicated Disabled bays to help provide parking for the Blue 

Badge holders. Blue Badge holders will also be able to park on double yellow lines 

(DYL) and single yellow lines (SYL) at selected locations and during the selected 

times; depending on the location. 

Environmental and Climate Change Considerations  
 
101. Table below provides an overview of environmental and climate change 

considerations. 

Consideration Impact of Proposals 
Energy consumption Neutral 

 

Page 18



PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 19 of 25 

 

There are no changes proposed to the current service 
delivery arrangements. Refuse vehicles will continue to be 
able to collect refuse from all residential properties. 

Measures to reduce 
carbon emissions 

Positive 
 
Transport generates a significant amount of greenhouse 
gas emissions, making up 39% of borough-wide emissions 
as per the Climate Action Plan 2020. The primary 
contributor of these emissions is on-road transport from 
cars. The proposals will enable: 

 Increased levels of active travel by making journeys 
safer and more appealing. 

 Over time a reduced private vehicle trips by making 
alternatives equally attractive. 

 
In the shorter term, there may be some increase in carbon 
emissions on the surrounding primary road network. 

Environmental 
management 

Neutral 
 
The main impact will be in the implementation of the 
project and the resultant embedded carbon. Some 
recycled materials will be used, along with environmentally 
friendly planting.  
  
However, the main offset will be a forecast reduction in the 
use of private vehicles as noted above. 

Climate change 
mitigation 

Positive 
 
In the longer term, as part of a wider programme to 
encourage active and sustainable modes of travel, the 
project is expected to contribute towards reducing the 
negative environmental impacts of private motor vehicle 
use through reduced carbon emissions, lower rates of 
road traffic collisions and improved public realm.  
 
There will be no long-term contracts entered into as part of 
this project that would introduce environmental risks and 
require mitigation measures to counteract any negative 
impacts on future climate change. 

 

102. Delivery of a high-quality cycle route will enable a mode shift, ultimately reducing 

emissions from private vehicle use and increasing active modes of travel. This will 

improve the health of both those cycling and others (through reduced air pollution).   

103. Improved crossing facilities, improved footways and improved environment 

overall aims at encouraging more walking and targeting single-occupancy car use. 

This in turn enables more active and healthy life style. 

104. Existing overreliance on using private vehicles instead of sustainable modes 

such as walking, cycling and public transport, makes for a case to shift the focus of 

the provision towards these modes to enable and encourage their use. This project 

helps to deliver this change and mode shift. Reduction of Pay and Display bays, 

Page 19



PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 20 of 25 

 

proposal of dedicated loading bays and places to load, proposals of dedicated 

Disabled bays and increased number of cycle parking to further support provision of 

cycle facilities, will all help with this change geared towards improving environment 

and tackling current climate emergency.  

 
Risks that may arise if the proposed decision and related work is not taken 
 
105. The following are top risks and mitigation considered: 

Risk Risk Description 
Lack of benefits 
associated with the 
scheme. 

If the scheme is not implemented, none of the 
beforementioned improvements and benefits will be 
delivered. Climate change has been described as the 
greatest threat to Public Health in the 21st century. 

Funding provided 
by TfL to be 
returned. 

The Council will be at risk of having to return of the funding 
provided by TfL should the scheme design development 
and implementation be now stopped without providing clear 
and strong case for doing so. 

 
 

Risks that may arise if the proposed decision is taken and actions that will 
be taken to manage these risks 
 
106. Following are top risks and mitigation considered: 

Risk Mitigation 
Cost Increase 
during 
implementation. 

Trial holes carried out to limit the risks of utility clashes on 
site. C2 and C3 search carried out to further limit the risk of 
utility clashes and to comply with CDM 2015 regulations. 
Detail design stage, in particular design of drainage, may 
result in the increased cost. Residue risks accepted. 

Monitoring will 
show no or little 
benefits or dis-
benefits. 

Early discussions with stakeholders such as emergency 
services to ensure proposed changed don’t hinder the 
service and/or don’t introduce safety risks carried out. Early 
discussions with TfL aimed at ensuring designs don’t hinder 
public transport carried out. Speed survey and SUBB 
monitoring is planned to assess the impact of the changes. 
Residue risks that further changes (within or outside of the 
scheme area) may be required to mitigate/balance out dis-
benefits, are accepted. 

Negative impact to 
some people with 
disabilities. 

Council may consider introducing additional dedicated 
Disabled parking on side roads should this be raised by 
those in need.  

Negative impact on 
residents of side 
streets. 

Council may consider the introduction of parking permits on 
the residential streets in the area subject to funding being 
identified and the outcome of the associated consultation. 

Active travel trends 
will 
not continue to 
increase. 

A key objective of this project is to enable a longer-term 
increase in walking & cycling levels. Creating suitable 
infrastructure will enable cycling levels to continue to 
increase as seen in other parts of the Borough where 
infrastructure has been implemented. Other activities such 
as cycle parking, cycle training and Dr Bikes will provide 
further encouragement.   

Page 20



PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 21 of 25 

 

 
 
Financial Implications 
 
 

107. Estimated capital expenditure is £682k from TfL in line with approved budgets, 
details below. 
 

C202004 (all in £’000s) 2020/21 2021/22 2022/2023 Total 

Budget 70 312 300 682 

Estimated spend 70 312 300 682 

Approved TfL grant -70 -312 -300 -682* 
 

*Total TfL grant allocation £690k therefore further £8k available by way of contingency in 
2022/23 if required 

 
108. Future maintenance costs from this scheme will be contained within existing 

highway revenue budgets. 
 

109. Estimated income losses form lost parking estimated at £3k per annum. These 

are expected to be offset by increased income from traffic enforcement elsewhere in 

the service. Given the scheme’s contribution to Corporate objectives and the wider 

London Transport Strategy these losses are considered insignificant. 

110. Expenditure is to be funded by means of direct grant from TfL (£690k). 
 

111. The release of funds by TfL is based on a process that records the progress of 

works against approved spending profiles. TfL make payments against certified 

claims that can be submitted as soon as expenditure is incurred, ensuring that the 

Council benefits from prompt reimbursement of any expenditure. 

112. No impact on borrowing. 
 

113. VAT Input tax to be recovered as usual – no other tax implications. 

 
Legal Implications 
  
114. Section 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act (RTRA) 1984 places a duty on the 

Council to exercise its functions, so far as practicable having regard to certain 

specified matters, to secure, as far as reasonably practicable, the ‘expeditious, 

convenient and safe movement of vehicular and other traffic (including pedestrians) 

and the provision of suitable and adequate parking facilities on and off the highway’. 

The specified matters that the Council must also have regard to are the desirability of 

securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises, the effect on the amenities 

of any locality affected, the national air quality strategy, the importance of facilitating 

the passage of public service vehicles and of securing the safety and convenience of 

persons using or desiring to use such vehicles, and other relevant matters. In making 

a decision as to whether to implement the scheme and make the associated 

permanent traffic orders, regard needs to be had to this duty. 

Page 21



PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 22 of 25 

 

115.  Section 6 of the RTRA enables the Council to make permanent traffic 

management orders. 

116. The Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) 

Regulations 1996 prescribe the procedure to be followed in making these types of 

orders. 

117. A decision as to whether to implement the scheme and make the associated 

permanent traffic orders must also be consistent with the Council’s network 

management duty under section 16 of the Traffic Management Act 2004 (“the 2004 

Act”). That is, the duty “to manage their road network with a view to achieving, so far 

as may be reasonably practicable having regard to their other obligations, policies 

and objectives, the following objectives (a) securing the expeditious movement of 

traffic on the authority's road network; and (b) facilitating the expeditious movement 

of traffic on road networks for which another authority is the traffic authority”. 

118. Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 requires the Council to pay due regard to 

public sector equality considerations in the exercise of its functions. Such due regard 

should be had when taking the decision as to whether to implement the scheme and 

make the associated permanent traffic orders. 

 

119. The recommendations contained within the report are in accordance with the 

Council’s powers and duties as the Highway Authority. 

 
Workforce Implications 
 
120. None identified. 

Property Implications 
 
121. None identified. 

Other Implications 
 
Network Management  

 
122. S122 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 requires the Council to exercise 

the powers provided by the Act, so far as reasonably practical, to secure the 

‘expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular and other traffic (including 

pedestrians). Section 16 of the Traffic Management Act 2004 also places a specific 

network management duty on local traffic and highway authorities.  

 

123. Guidance on this duty was originally published in 2004 and has been more 

recently updated in light of the coronavirus pandemic to place emphasis on active 

travel and reallocating road space for pedestrians and cyclists. 

 

Page 22



PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 23 of 25 

 

124. The guidance acknowledges that management of demand can play a role in 

helping meet the network management duty. In particular, paragraph 38 states: 

 "Government and local authorities have been looking at ways of reducing 
the demand so as to moderate or stem traffic growth even when the 
economy is growing. This has resulted in changes to land use plans, the 
establishment of school and workplace travel plans, and the promotion of 
tele-working amongst other things. More directly this has led to the desire 
to make cycling and walking safer and more attractive and the 
encouragement of public transport through ticketing schemes or better 
information, bus priority and quality initiatives, and congestion charging. 
These can all help to secure the more efficient use of the road network 
and successful measures can have an impact on its operation. They 
should not be seen as being in conflict with the principles of the duty and 
it is for the LTA to decide on the most appropriate approach for managing 
demand on their own network.”25 

 

125. Further network management guidance was published by the Secretary of State 

for Transport in July 2021 in response to the Coronavirus pandemic. This does not 

replace the original guidance published in 2004 but provides additional advice that 

needs to be taken into account and makes it clear that local authorities should 

continue to reallocate road space to people walking and cycling. In particular, it helps 

guide traffic authorities in how to meet the ambitions set out in the Department for 

Transport’s vision for cycling and walking set out in ‘Gear Change’, published in July 

2020. The 2021 guidance stresses the need for local authorities to “continue to make 

significant changes to their road layouts to give more space to cyclists and 

pedestrians”. A range of measures are highlighted to maintain this ‘green recovery’, 

including: 

 “installing cycle facilities with a minimum level of physical separation from 
volume traffic; for example, mandatory cycle lanes, using light 
segregation features such as flexible plastic wands; converting traffic 
lanes into cycle lanes (suspending parking bays where necessary); 
widening existing cycle lanes to enable cyclists to maintain distancing. 
Facilities should be segregated as far as possible, i.e. with physical 
measures separating cyclists and other traffic. Lanes indicated by road 
markings only are very unlikely to be sufficient to deliver the level of 
change needed, especially in the longer term 

 

126. From a network management perspective, some of the key points to note are: 

 A1010 forms part of London’s Strategic Road Network (SRN), being an 
important bus route and having an important movement function.  

 Although Enfield is the highway and traffic authority for the A1010 TfL, as 
the strategic transport body for London, have an oversight role to ensure 
that changes to the SRN do not prejudice its effective operation. TfL have 
been engaged as part of the process and scheme has been approved by 
TfL via TfL Traffic Management Act Notification (TMAN) system. 

                                                 
25

 

https://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/ukgwa/+/http:/www.dft.gov.uk/pgr/roads/tpm/tmaportal/tmafeat

ures/tmapart2/tmafeaturespart2.pdf  

Page 23

https://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/ukgwa/+/http:/www.dft.gov.uk/pgr/roads/tpm/tmaportal/tmafeatures/tmapart2/tmafeaturespart2.pdf
https://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/ukgwa/+/http:/www.dft.gov.uk/pgr/roads/tpm/tmaportal/tmafeatures/tmapart2/tmafeaturespart2.pdf


PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 24 of 25 

 

 Whilst some features of the scheme, such as the SUBBs may impact 
general traffic, this has been mitigated as much as possible as part of the 
detailed design. 

 On balance, by encouraging a mode shift towards active travel modes, 
the scheme is anticipated to help the Council meet its network 
management duty.  

 Once implemented, the impact of the scheme will be monitored to assess 
its impact on journey times and the other measures set out in the project 
Monitoring Plan. 

 

127. During construction, network disruption will be minimised by co-ordinating street 

works in the surrounding area and putting in place temporary traffic management 

arrangements, including advance warning signs. Regular engagement with TfL 

Buses, the emergency services and other road user groups will be maintained and 

adjustments to the traffic management arrangements made in response to concerns 

raised, where practicable.  Access to properties, local residents, businesses and 

visitors will be maintained as much as possible throughout the construction period. 

Options Considered 
 
128. Do nothing. If the scheme is not implemented, none of the beforementioned 

improvements and benefits would be delivered. In addition, the Council will be at risk 

of having to return of the funding provided by TfL should the scheme design 

development and implementation be now stopped without providing clear and strong 

case for doing so. This option is not recommended. 

129. Implement the scheme as per the traffic orders included in Appendix A, using 

Permanent Traffic Orders as detailed Appendix B – recommended option that offers 

additional parking during the late or early hours (21:00-05:00) in the location opposite 

the Mosque and which could be used by the Mosque goers if other methods of 

transport or parking a small distance from the Mosque (such as at the nearby car 

parks or side roads) is not practical.  

130. Implement the scheme as per the traffic orders (without the design change) 

included in Appendix C, using Permanent Traffic Orders as detailed Appendix D. The 

scheme would offer enhanced provision for cyclists (mandatory cycle lane and 

‘wands’ which enhance separation of the cyclists from the traffic at all times) at the 

location opposite the Mosque. It would not offer additional parking at this location. 

This option is not recommended. 

131. Implement either of the previous options using Experimental Traffic Orders 

(ETO). If this approach was to be taken, the scheme would require of up to 18 

months monitoring and potential changes once the changes are made on the 

ground. Following discussions, officers concluded that engagement carried out with 

the community, including loading-focused engagement with businesses as well as 

the statutory consultation period that also informed the final designs, is the most 

appropriate approach in this instance. Therefore Experimental Traffic Orders are not 

being recommended.  

Conclusions 

Page 24



PL 21/081 P 

 
Page 25 of 25 

 

 
132. This project will address an existing gap in the Cycleway 1 corridor. The walking 

and cycling network continues to develop across the Borough and Cycleway 1 forms 

a strategic part of this network. It is therefore important to address this short gap in 

the route. As well as improving cycling provision, this project will upgrade pedestrian 

crossing points, including a new zebra crossing enabling safer access to Tesco. 

Significant public engagement and consultation has taken place to inform the 

community of the proposals, with the designs developed throughout this process. 

This project fully aligns with local, London and national policy on enabling an 

increase in active travel and it is recommended that this project is implemented. 

 

Report Author: Richard Eason 
 Healthy Streets Programme Director 
 richard.eason@enfield.gov.uk 
 02081320698 
 
Date of report March 2022 
 
 
Appendices: 
 
Appendix A –Proposed Scheme design plan  
Appendix B –Proposed Traffic Orders documents 
Appendix C –Scheme design plan as advertised on 26th January 2022 
Appendix D –Traffic Orders documents as advertised on 26th January 2022 
Appendix E – Objections and LBE responses to objections 
Appendix F – Equalities Impact Assessment (EQIA) 
Appendix G – Existing 20mph speed limit in the area 
 
 
Background Papers 
None. 
 
 
Report Ends. 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



TE
SC

O

NAGS HEAD ROAD

SOUTHBURY ROAD

BUSSTOP BUSSTOP
TESCO

SO
U

TH
BU

R
Y R

O
AD

LC

LOADING

LO
A

D
IN

G

20

20

KEEPCLEAR

LC

BUS STO
P

BUSSTOP

BUS STOP

LC

LOADING

DISABLED

CLEAR

RAISED TABLE

CARRIAGEWAY RESURFACING

FOOTWAY IMPROVEMENT
WORKS (PAVING)

FOOTWAY LEVEL CYCLE LANE

SHARED USE BUS BORDER

SHARED SPACE

POROUS SURFACING
AROUND TREE PITS

REMOVAL OF PEDESTRIAN
REFUGE ISLAND

RAIN GARDEN

CYCLE LANE
DEMARCATION BLOCK

DEDICATED LOADING BAY

DEDICATED DISABLED BAY

PARKING BAY

FOOTWAY IMPROVEMENT
WORKS (BLOCKS)

STUDDED TACTILE PAVING

LADDER TACTILE PAVING

LOCATION OF NEW SPEED HUMP AT
THE ENTRY/ EXIT TO THE CAR PARK

NEW CYCLE PARKING

CYCLE LANE DEFENDER

BUFF COLOUR SURFACING

20mph SPEED LIMIT EXTENTS

SOUTHBURY ROAD
NAGS HEAD ROAD

GARFIELD ROAD

QUEENSWAY

STONEHORSE
ROADCOLLEGE COURT ROAD

DERBY ROAD

LINCOLN ROAD

SOUTH STREET

H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T

H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T

ALLENS ROAD

LOADING BAY:
MONDAY- SUNDAY, 24HRS, 20MIN MAX

DISABLED BAY:
MONDAY-SUNDAY, 24HRS, 3HRS MAX

PARKING BAYS:
PAY & DISPLAY MONDAY - SATURDAY

8.00am - 6.30pm, MAX STAY 2HRS

DISABLED BAY:
MONDAY- SUNDAY, 24HRS, 3HRS MAX

NO LOADING BETWEEN
7.00 - 10.00am & 4.00 - 7.00pm

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

LOADING BAY:
MONDAY- SUNDAY, 24HRS, 20MIN MAX

DISABLED BAY:
MONDAY-SUNDAY, 24HRS, 3HRS MAX

LOADING BAY:
MONDAY- SUNDAY, 24HRS, 20MIN MAX

DISABLED BAY:
MONDAY-SUNDAY, 24HRS, 3HRS MAX

KEY:

PONDERS END HIGH STREET - CONSULTATION PLAN

Council

CUT-LINE

CUT-LINE

CUT-LINE

CUT-LINE

DOUBLE YELLOW LINE WITH DOUBLE BLIP -
NO LOADING & NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

DOUBLE YELLOW LINE WITH SINGLE BLIP -
NO LOADING DURING SPECIFIED TIMES &
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

PARKING BAYS:
PAY & DISPLAY MONDAY - SATURDAY

8.00am - 6.30pm, MAX STAY 2HRS

PARKING BAYS:
PAY & DISPLAY MONDAY - SATURDAY

8.00am - 6.30pm, MAX STAY 2HRS

PARKING BAYS:
PAY & DISPLAY MONDAY - SATURDAY

8.00am - 6.30pm, MAX STAY 2HRS

NO LOADING MONDAY - SATURDAY
8.00am - 6.30pm

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

NO LOADING MONDAY - FRIDAY BETWEEN
8.00am - 9.30am & 4.30pm - 6.30am

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

HIGH STREET

CO
LL

EG
E 

CO
UR

T 
RO

AD

ST
O

NE
HO

RS
E 

RO
AD

Q
U

EE
N

SW
A

Y

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 R
O

A
D

HIGH STREET

NO LOADING & NO WAITING
BETWEEN 5am - 9pm

P
age 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
263

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
The Goat

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
235

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
5 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
41a

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
260

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
45a

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
262

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
286

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
252a

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
270

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
264

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
255

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
259

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
256

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
261

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
257

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
284

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
254

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
1a to 1d

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
272

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
274

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
258

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
Mast (Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
1 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
Shelters Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
533

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Vincent House

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
2e

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
330

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
291

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
310

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
418

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
404

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
324

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
314

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
17.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
Superstore

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
316 to 322

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
390

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
45d

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
Lincoln Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
444

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
15.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
LINCOLN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
473

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
464

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
Andrew

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
448

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
442

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
130a

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
461

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
449

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
7 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
460

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
ALLENS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
Dewar Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
1 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
Mosque

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
233

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
Sebastian

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
231

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
17 to 44

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
Bandstand

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
19 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
1 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
197 to 205

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
61 to 66

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
209

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
College Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
Swan

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
STONEHORSE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
227

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
223

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
St Matthew's

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
C of E

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
253

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
249

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
282

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
247

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
263

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
The Goat

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
235

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
5 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
260

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
262

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
286

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
252a

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
270

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
264

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
255

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
259

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
256

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
261

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
257

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
284

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
254

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
1a to 1d

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
272

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
274

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
258

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
Shelters Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
533

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
291

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
310

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
324

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
314

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
316 to 322

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
233

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
Sebastian

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
231

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
227

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
223

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
253

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
249

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
282

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
247

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
Andrew

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
Mosque

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
197 to 205

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
College Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
227

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
223

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
225



T
his page is intentionally left blank



The Enfield (Cycle Lanes)(No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

The Enfield (Parking Places) (Pay and Display) (No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

The Enfield (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. ) Traffic Order 202* 

The Enfield (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No. ) 202* 

The Enfield (Goods Vehicles Loading Bay)(No. *)Traffic Order 202* 

The Enfield (Stop and Shop Parking Places) (No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

The Enfield (20 m.p.h. Speed Limit) (No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

 

Statement of Reasons 

 
Across London, the 2018 Mayor's Transport Strategy (MTS) sets the overall direction and city-

wide objectives for transport. The MTS set a target for 80% of all trips to be made on foot, by 

bicycle or by public transport by 2041. The 2019 Enfield Transport Strategy sets out how the 

council will deliver the MTS locally. Key objectives of the Enfield Transport Strategy include 

firstly the delivery of measures that encourage more walking and cycling, and secondly the 

promotion of safe, active and sustainable journeys.  

The aim of the project is to improve the experience for all road users along the High Street. 

This follows previous projects that introduced and improved pedestrian and cycling facilities 

on the A1010. The proposals include resurfacing of the carriageway and implementation of 

cycle facilities on both sides of the road along this section to link the A1010 South and A1010 

North cycle facilities. Two existing pedestrian crossings are proposed to be upgraded to zebra 

crossings, and two other informal crossings are proposed to be removed to provide an overall 

enhanced environment to all users. A 20mph speed limit is being proposed along the project 

area as well as to the south of the project up to Lincoln Road. Changes to parking and loading 

restrictions form part of these plans and are detailed in traffic orders documents (listed above).   

Raised tables are also proposed in some locations to help reduce speed and improve safety 

The traffic management orders listed above are necessary to implement the cycle lanes, 

changes to parking and loading restrictions and introduce the speed limit as well as associated 

changes to the road layout.  

 

Page 29



 

 

 
 

THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 

 202* No. ** 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 The Enfield (Stop and Shop Parking Places) 

 (No. 1) Traffic Order 202* 

 

Made ** ***** 202* 

 

Coming into operation ** ***** 202* 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------- 

  

 The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, in 

exercise of the powers conferred by sections 45 and 124 of the 

Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984(a), as amended, and of all 

other powers thereunto enabling, hereby make the following 

Order:  

Citation and Commencement 

 

 1. This Order may be cited as the Enfield (Stop and 

Shop Parking Places) (No. 1) Traffic Order 202* and shall 

come into operation on ** ***** 202* 

 

Interpretation 

 

 2. (1) In this order, “the Order of 2015” means the 

Enfield (Stop and Shop Parking Places) (No. 1) Traffic 

Order 2015. 

 

  (2) Any reference in this order to any enactment 

shall be constructed as a reference to that enactment as 

amended, applied, consolidated, re-enacted by or as 

having effect by virtue of any subsequent enactment. 

 

(3) Unless the context otherwise requires, any 

expression used in this Order which is also used in the 

Order of 2015 shall have the same meaning as in that 

Order. 

-------------------------------------------------------------- 

Page 30



 

 

(a) 1984 c.27  (b) L.B.E. 2015/43 

 

    

 

Revocation of designation of parking place 

 

 3.  Without prejudice to the validity of anything done 

or to any liability incurred in respect of any act or 

omission before the coming into operation of this Order, 

the designation by the Order of 2015 of the parking place 

number 3 in Schedule 1. 

 

 

Dated this ****** day of ***** 202* 

 

 

 

 

 Head of Traffic and Transportation 

 (The Officer appointed for this purpose) 

 

 

   

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

(This Note is not part of the Order, but is intended to 

indicate its general purport.) 

 

This Order revokes an existing stop and shop parking place in 

the service road fronting Nos. 252 to 274 High Street, Ponders 

End, in the London Borough of Enfield. 

Page 31



 

 

 
 

THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 

 

202* No. ** 

-------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

The Enfield (Parking Places) (Pay and Display)  

(No. *) Order 202* 

 

Made ** ******* 202* 

 

Coming into operation ** ******* 202* 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, in 

exercise of the powers conferred by sections 45, 46, 49, 51 

and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic 

Regulation Act 1984(a) as amended, and of all other powers 

thereunto enabling hereby make the following Order:- 

 

Citation and commencement 

 

1. This Order may be cited as the Enfield (Parking Places) 

(Pay and Display) (No.*) Order 202* and shall come into 

operation on  ** ******** 202*. 

 

Interpretation 

 

2. (1) In this Order, “the Order of 2007” means the Enfield 

(Parking Places) (Pay and Display) (Various Roads) 

(Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 2007(b); 

 

(2) Any reference in this Order to any enactment shall be 

construed as a reference to that enactment as amended, 

applied, consolidated, re-enacted by or as having 

effect by virtue of any subsequent enactment; 

-------------------------------------------------------------- 

(a) 1984 c.27 (b) L.B.E. 2007/8 

Page 32



 

 **/2 

 

(3) Unless the context otherwise requires, any expression 

used in this Order which is also used in the Order of 

2007 shall have the same meaning as in that Order. 

 

Revocations 

 

3. Without prejudice to the validity of anything done or to 

any liability incurred before the coming into operation of 

this Order, the Order of 2007 shall have effect as though: 

 

(a) the designation of the parking place numbered 6 in 

Schedule 7 Part I of that Order; and 

 

(b) the designation of the parking places numbered 1 and 3 

in Schedule 7 Part II of that Order, 

 

are hereby revoked. 

 

Designation of parking places and application of the Order of 

2007 thereto 

 

4. (1) Each area on a highway comprising the length of 

carriageway of a street specified in column 2 of the Schedule 

to this Order and, bounded on one side of that length by the 

edge of the carriageway and having a width throughout of 2.0 

metres is designated as a parking place. 

 

(2) The provisions of the Order of 2007 (other than 

Articles 3, 4 and 20) shall apply to the areas designated as 

parking places by this Order as if in those provisions any 

reference to a parking place included a reference to an area 

designated as a parking place by this Order, as if any 

reference to Schedule 7 Part I to the Order of 2007 included a 

reference to the Schedule to this Order. 

 

Installation of pay and display machines and placing of 

traffic signs, etc. 

 

5. The Council shall: 

 

(a) place and maintain traffic signs indicating the limits 
of each parking place designated by this Order; 

 

(b) place and maintain in or in the vicinity of each 

parking place designated by this Order traffic signs 

indicating that such parking place may be used during 

the permitted hours for the leaving only of the 

vehicles specified in Article 5 of the Order of 2007; 

 

Page 33



 

 **/3 

(c) install and maintain in proper working order at least 
one parking pay and display machine relating to each 

parking place designated by this Order in or in the 

vicinity of each parking place designated by this 

Order. 

 

(d) carry out such work as is reasonably required by the 
Order of 2007 or by this Order for the purposes of the 

satisfactory operation of a parking place designated by 

this Order. 

 

Dated this ******* day of ********* 202*. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

David B. Taylor 

Head of Traffic and Transportation 

Page 34



 

 **/4 

SCHEDULE (see Article 4) 

 

IN RELATION TO A PARKING PLACE REFERRED TO IN THIS PART OF THIS SCHEDULE THE EXPRESSION “PERMITTED 

HOURS” MEANS THE PERIOD BETWEEN 8 A.M. AND 6.30 P.M. ON MONDAYS TO SATURDAYS INCLUSIVE, ANY SUCH 

DAY NOT BEING CHRISTMAS DAY, GOOD FRIDAY OR A BANK HOLIDAY. 

 

PARKING PLACES IN WHICH A VEHICLE MAY BE LEFT DURING THE PERMITTED HOURS FOR A MAXIMUM PERIOD OF 

TWO HOURS IF IT DISPLAYS EITHER A VALID TICKET ISSUED IN RESPECT OF THAT VEHICLE OR A VALID 

VOUCHER. 

 

1 2 3 

No. of 

parking 

place 

Designated parking place Special manner 

of standing of 

vehicles in 

parking place 

**. HIGH STREET, PONDERS END, the south-west side, from a point 2.5 

metres north-west of the southern wall of No. 228 High Street, 

Ponders End south-eastward for a distance of 11 metres. 

- 

**. HIGH STREET, PONDERS END, the south-west side, from a point 6 metres 

north-west of the southern wall of No. 228 High Street, Ponders End 

north-westward for a distance of 5 metres. 

- 

**. HIGH STREET, PONDERS END, the south-west side, from a point 6 metres 

north-west of the party wall of Nos. 232 and 234 High Street, Ponders 

End to a point 1.5 metres south-east of the party wall of Nos. 242 

and 244 High Street, Ponders End. 

- 

P
age 35



 

 **/5 

1 2 3 

No. of 

parking 

place 

Designated parking place Special manner 

of standing of 

vehicles in 

parking place 

**. SERVICE ROAD FRONTING NOS. 254 TO 274 HIGH STREET, PONDERS END, the 

north-west side, from a point 5 metres north-east of the south-

western wall of No. 254 High Street, Ponders End to a point 4.5 

metres north-east of the party wall of Nos. 264 and 266 High Street, 

Ponders End. 

- 

 

P
age 36



 

 **/6 

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

(This Note is not part of the Order, but is intended to 

indicate its general purport). 

 

This Order revokes the designation of certain pay and 

display parking places and designates others, in the London 

Borough of Enfield. 

Page 37



 

*/1 

 
 

THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 
 

202* No. * 

 

 

The Enfield (Waiting and Loading Restriction) 

(Amendment No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

 

Made ** ******* 202* 

 

Coming into operation ** ******* 202* 

 

 

 The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, in 

exercise of the powers conferred by section 6 and 124 of and 

Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 

1984(a), and of all other powers thereunto enabling hereby 

make the following Order:- 

 

1. This Order shall come into operation on ** ***** 202* 

and may be cited as the Enfield (Waiting and Loading 

Restriction) (Amendment No. *) Traffic Order 202*. 

 

2. In this Order the expression “enactment” means any 

enactment, whether public general or local, and includes any 

order, bye-law, rule, regulation, scheme or other instrument 

having effect by virtue of an enactment and any reference in 

this Order to any enactment shall be construed as a reference 

to that enactment as amended, applied, consolidated, re-

enacted by or as having effect by virtue of any subsequent 

enactment. 

 

 

 

 

 

 (a) 1984 c.27 

Page 38



 

*/2 

3. Whilst this Order continues in force and without 

prejudice to the validity of anything done or to any liability 

incurred in respect of any act or omission before the coming 

into operation of this Order, the Enfield (Waiting and Loading 

Restriction) Order 2012(b) shall have effect as though – 

 

(a) for the items numbered 141, 215 (b) and 313 in 

Schedule 1 to that Order there were substituted 

the item similarly numbered and set out in columns 

1, 2 and 3 of Schedule 1 to this Order; 

 

(b) for the items numbered 51 and 128 in Schedule 2 to 

that Order there were substituted the item 

similarly numbered and set out in columns 1, 2 and 

3 of Schedule 2 to this Order; 

 

(c) there were added to Schedule 2 to that Order the 

items numbered * to * and set out in columns 1, 2 

and 3 of Schedule 3 to this Order.; and 

 

(d) there was added to Schedule 3 to that Order the 

items numbered * to * and set out in columns 1, 2 

and 3 of Schedule 4 to this Order. 

 

 

Dated this * day of * 202*. 

 

 

 

 

 

Head of Traffic and Transportation 

(The officer appointed for this purpose) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) LBE 2012/1 

Page 39



SCHEDULE 1 

*/3 

 

1 2 3 

141. High Street, Ponders End  

 (a) the north-east, east and south-east side,  

 (i) between its junction with Hertford Road, 

Edmonton and a point opposite the 

southern wall of No. 164 High Street, 

Ponders End 

A 

 (ii)between a point opposite the southern 

wall of No. 164 High Street, Ponders End 

and a point 15 metres south of the party 

wall of Nos. 145/147 High Street, 

Ponders End; 

F 

 (iii)between a point 15 metres south of the 

party wall of Nos. 145/147 High Street, 

Ponders End and that party wall; 

K 

 (iv) between the party wall of Nos. 145/147 

High Street, Ponders End and a point 

26.5 metres south of the common boundary 

of Nos. 219 and 223 High Street, Ponders 

End; 

A 

 (iv) between a point 26.5 metres south of the 

common boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High 

Street, Ponders End and a point 2.5 

metres south of the common boundary of 

Nos. 219 and 223 High Street, Ponders 

End; 

-- 

 (v) between a point 2.5 metres south of the 

common boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High 

Street, Ponders End and a point 3 metres 

north of the common boundary of Nos. 

339/341 High Street, Ponders End; 

A 

 (vi) between the common boundary of Nos. 

381/383 High Street, Ponders End  and a 

point opposite the common boundary of 

Nos. 391/393 High Street, Ponders End; 

F 

 (vii)between a point opposite the common 

boundary of Nos. 391/393 High Street, 

Ponders End and its junction with The 

Ride; 

A 

 (b) the north-west, west and south-west side  

Page 40



SCHEDULE 1 

*/4 

 

1 2 3 

 (i) between its junction with Hertford Road, 

Edmonton and the southern wall of No. 

164 High Street, Ponders End; 

A 

 (ii) between a point opposite the southern 

wall of No. 164 High Street, Ponders End 

and a point 1 metres south of a point 

opposite the party wall of Nos. 176/178 

High Street, Ponders End; 

F 

 (iii) between a point 1 metres south of a 

point opposite the party wall of Nos. 

176/178 High Street and the common 

boundary of Nos. 342 and 344 High 

Street, Ponders End; 

A 

 (iv) between a point opposite the common 

boundary of Nos. 342/344 High Street, 

Ponders End and a point opposite the 

party wall of Nos. 339/341 High Street, 

Ponders End; 

F 

 (v) between a point 10 metres south-east of 

the south-western kerb-line of Brecon 

Road and a point opposite the common 

boundary of Nos. 394/396 High Street, 

Ponders End; 

A 

 (vi) between a point opposite the common 

boundary of Nos. 394/396 High Street, 

Ponders End and its junction with 

Hertford Road, Enfield. 

F 

   

215. Queensway  

   

 (b) the north-east side  

   

 

(i) between the south-eastern kerb-

line of Kingsway and a point 

18.29 metres south-east of that 

kerb-line; 

F 

 

(ii) between a point 18.29 metres west 

of the western kerb-line of High 

Street Ponders End and a point 14 

metres west of that kerb-line; 

F 

 

(iii) between a point 14 metres west of 

the western kerb-line of High 

Street Ponders End and that kerb-

line. 

A 

Page 41



SCHEDULE 1 

*/5 

 

1 2 3 

313. 

 

The service road fronting Nos. 252a to 274 

High Street, Ponders End 

A 

Page 42



SCHEDULE 2 

*/6 

1 2 3 

   

51. High Street, Ponders End  

 (i) between its junction with Hertford Road, Edmonton 

and its junction with South Street; 

1 

 (ii) between its junction with South Street and the 

northern boundary of No. 147 High Street, Ponders 

End; 

11 

 (iii)between the northern boundary of No. 147 High 

Street, Ponders End and a point 26.5 metres south 

of the common boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High 

Street, Ponders End; 

1 

 (iv) between a point 26.5 metres south of the common 

boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High Street, Ponders 

End and a point 2.5 metres south of the common 

boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High Street, Ponders 

End; 

-- 

 (v) between a point 2.5 metres south of the common 

boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High Street, Ponders 

End and a point 7.5 metres north of the common 

boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High Street, Ponders 

End; 

** 

 (vi) between a point 7.5 metres north of the common 

boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High Street, Ponders 

End and the north-eastern boundary of No. 291 High 

Street, Ponders End; 

1 

 (vii) between the north-eastern boundary of No. 291 High 

Street, Ponders End and the south-western kerb-line 

of Durants Road; 

6 

 (viii)between the north-eastern kerb-line of 

Durants Road and a point 3 metres north of 

the common boundary of Nos. 339 ad 341 

High Street, Ponders End; 

11 

 (ix) between the common boundary of Nos. 381 

and 383 High Street, Ponders End and its 

junction with Hertford Road, Enfield; 

11 

 (b) the north-west, west and south-west side  

 (i) between its junction with Hertford Road, 

Edmonton and its junction with Lincoln 

Road; 

1 

 (ii) between its junction with Lincoln Road and 

a point 1 metre south of the party wall of 

Nos. 176 and 178 High Street, Ponders End; 

11 

Page 43



SCHEDULE 2 (continued) 

*/7 

1 2 3 

 (iii) between a point 1 metres south of a 

point opposite the party wall of Nos. 

176 and 178 High Street, Ponders End 

and the party wall of Nos. 312 and 314 

High Street, Ponders End; 

1 

 (iv)  between the party wall of Nos. 312 and 

314 High Street, Ponders End and the 

south-western kerb-line of Southbury 

Road; 

11 

 (v) between the north-eastern kerb-line of 

Southbury Road and the common boundary 

of Nos. 336 and 338 High Street, 

Ponders End; 

6 

 (vi) between the common boundary of Nos. 336 

and 338 High Street, Ponders End and a 

point 3 metres north of the common 

boundary of Nos. 339 and 341 High 

Street, Ponders End; 

11 

 (vii) between a point 10 metres south-east of 

the south-western kerb-line of Brecon 

Road and its junction with Hertford 

Road, Enfield. 

11 

128. The service road fronting Nos. 252a to 274 

High Street, Ponders End 

1 

   

 

Page 44



SCHEDULE 3 

*/8 

1 2 3 

   

   

*. Garfield Road  

   

 (a) the north-east side, between the south-

eastern kerb-line of High Street, Ponders 

End and a point 10 metres south-east of 

that kerb-line; 

1 

   

 (b) the south-west side, between the south-

eastern kerb-line of High Street, Ponders 

End and a point 10 metres south-east of 

that kerb-line. 

1 

   

*. Queensway  

   

 (a) the north side, between the south-western 

kerb-line of High Street, Ponders End and a 

point 14 metres west of that kerb-line; 

1 

   

 (b) the south side,  

 (i) between the south-western kerb-line of 

High Street, Ponders End and a point 10 

metres south-west of that kerb-line; 

1 

 (ii) between a point 10 metres south-west of 

the south-western kerb-line of High 

Street, Ponders End and a point 65 

metres south-west of that kerb-line. 

** 

   

 

SCHEDULE 4 

 

 

1 

 

2 

 

3 

 

   

** Between 7am and 10 am and between 4pm and 7pm 

all week 

 

** 

   

-- Between 5am and 9pm all week 

 

-- 

 

Page 45



 

 

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

This Order further amends the Enfield (Waiting and Loading 

Restriction) Order 2012, so as to introduce “at any time” & 

5am to 9pm waiting and loading restrictions and “7am to 10am 

and 4pm to 7pm” loading restrictions in certain streets in the 

London Borough of Enfield. 

Page 46



 
 

 

THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 

 

2022 No. ** 
 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

The Enfield (Cycle Lanes)(Various Roads)(No. 1) 

Traffic Order 202* 
 

Made ** ****** 202* 
 

Coming into operation ** ***** 202* 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

 

The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, 

in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 6 of the 

Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984(a) as amended by section 

8 of and Part I of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 

1985(b), and of all other powers thereunto enabling 

hereby make the following Order:- 
 

1. This Order shall come into operation on **  **** 

202* and may be cited as the Enfield (Cycle 

Lanes)(Various Roads)(No. 1) Traffic Order 202*. 
 

2. In this Order:- 
 

(a) “enactment” means any enactment, whether 

public general or local, and includes any 

order, bye-law, rule, regulation, scheme or 

other instrument having effect by virtue of 

an enactment and any reference in this Order 

to any enactment shall be construed as a 

reference to that enactment as amended, 

applied, consolidated, re-enacted by or as 

having effect by virtue of any subsequent 

enactment; 

  

(b) “cycle lane” without any more, mean a 

mandatory cycle lane in any direction, 

bounded on one side by a solid road marking 

to Traffic Signs Regulations and General 

Page 47



 **/3 

Direction 2016 and subsequent amendments, 

diagram number 1049B over the length of road 

specified in the Schedule to this order.  

 

3. No person shall cause or permit any vehicle to 

enter or proceed in a lane at any time. 

  

4. Nothing in Article 3 of this Order shall apply  

 

(a) In relation to a pedal cycle; or 

  

(b) Any vehicle listed in Item (5) of paragraph 12 

in Part 7 of Schedule 9 of the Traffic Signs 

Regulations and General Directions 2016 and 

subsequent amendments; 

 

(c) Any council maintenance vehicles (or approved 

contractors), performing maintenance along the 

route; 

 

(d) Any vehicle displaying a Blue Badge for the 

purpose of setting down or picking up of any 

passengers with limited mobility. 

 

(e) To any person causing or permitting any vehicle 

to enter or proceed in the cycle lane: 

 

(i) If that person is obliged to do so in 

order to avoid an accident and forthwith causes 

that vehicle to leave the cycle lane; 

 

(ii) If that person is required by law to stop 
and as soon as reasonably practicable 

thereafter causes that vehicle to leave the 

cycle lane; 

 

(iii) To anything done with the permission 

or at the direction of a police constable in 

uniform or a traffic warden; 

 

(iv) To any person who caused any vehicle to 

proceed in accordance with any prohibition, 

restriction or requirement indicated by traffic 

signs place pursuant to section 66 or 67 of the 

Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. 

 

5. The prohibition imposed by this Order are in 

addition to and not in derogation of any restriction, 

prohibition or requirement imposed by any other 

enactment and any exception from the provisions of 

this order is without prejudice to the provisions of 

any other enactment. 

 

 

Page 48



 **/3 

 

Dated this **** day of ***** 202* 

 

 

 

Head of Traffic and Transportation  

(The officer appointed for this purpose) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SCHEDULE  

 

 

1. High Street, Ponders End  

 

Both Sides 

 

(a) Between the junction of High Street, Ponders 

End, Nags Head Road and Southbury Road and a 

point 6 metres north of the northern boundary 

wall of No. 149 High Street, Ponders End. 

 

 

 

 

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

(This Note is not part of the Order, but is intended to 

indicate its general purport.) 

 

This Order introduces a 24 Hour Cycle Lane along High 

Street, Ponders End with exceptions for use as set out in 

article 4 of the Order. 

Page 49



 

**/1  

 
 

THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 

202* No.** 

 

---------------------------------------------------------- 
 

The Enfield (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) 

(Various Roads)(No.*) Order 202* 
 

Made ** ****** 202* 
 

Coming into operation ******** 202* 
 

---------------------------------------------------------- 
 

 The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, in 

exercise of the powers conferred by sections 6 and 124 of and 

Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 

1984(a) as amended, and of all other powers thereunto enabling 

hereby make the following Order: 
 

Citation and commencement 
 

1. This Order may be cited as the Enfield (Free Parking 

Places) (Disabled Persons)(Various Roads)(No.*) Order 202* and 

shall come into operation on **th ****** 202*. 
 

Interpretation 
 

2. (1) In this Order “the Order of 2017” means the Enfield 

(Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No. 1) Order 

2017(b). 

 

(2) Any reference in this Order to any enactment shall 

be construed as a reference to that enactment as amended, 

applied, consolidated, re-enacted by or as having effect by 

virtue of any subsequent enactment. 

------------------------------------------------------------

(a) 1984 c.27  (b) L.B.E. 2017/17 

Page 50



 

 **/2 

(3) Unless the context otherwise requires, any expression 

used in this Order which is also used in the Order of 2017 

shall have the same meaning as in that Order. 

 

Designation of parking places and application of the Order of 

2017 thereto 

 

4. (1) Each area on a street comprising the length of 

carriageway of a street specified in column 2 of the Schedule 

1 to this Order and bounded on one side of that length by the 

edge of the carriageway and having a width throughout of 2.0 

metres, is designated as a parking place. 

 

(2) The provisions of the Order of 2017 (other than 

Articles 3, 12 and 13) shall apply to the areas designated as 

a parking place by this Order, as if in those provisions any 

reference to a parking place included a reference to an area 

designated as a parking place by this Order and as if any 

reference to Schedule 1 to the Order of 2017 included a 

reference to the Schedule to this Order. 

 

Placing of traffic signs, etc. 

 

5. The Council shall place and maintain traffic signs 

indicating the limits of each parking place designated by this 

Order and that such parking place may only be used by vehicles 

specified in Article 4 of the Order of 2017. 

 

Dated this thirty ***** day of ******* 202*. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Head of Traffic and Transportation 

 (The officer appointed for this purpose)

Page 51



 

 **/3 

SCHEDULE 1 (see Article 4) 

 

IN RELATION TO A PARKING PLACE REFERRED TO IN THIS SCHEDULE THE EXPRESSION “PERMITTED HOURS” MEANS 

AT ANY TIME. 

 

AREAS ON STREETS DESIGNATED AS PARKING PLACES IN WHICH A DISABLED PERSON’S VEHICLE DISPLAYING A 

VALID DISABLED PERSON’S BADGE MAY BE LEFT, SUBJECT TO COLUMNS 3 AND 4 BELOW, DURING THE PERMITTED 

HOURS. 

 

1. 

No. of 

parking 

place 

2. 

Designated Parking Place 

3. 

Maximum period 

for which a 

vehicle may 

remain in a 

parking place 

at any one time 

4. 

Period within 

which a 

vehicle may 

not return to 

a parking 

place 

3. 

Special manner 

of standing 

     

**. 

 

HIGH STREET EN3, the west side, from a 

point 15.5 metres north of the northern 

boundary of No. 186 High Street for a 

distance of 6.6 metres in a Northerly 

direction. 

3 hours 1 hour 

Within 2.0 

metre wide 

marked bay 

**. 

 

HIGH STREET EN3, the west side, from a 

point 4 metres south of the common 

boundary of Nos. 232 and 234 High 

Street for a distance of 9 metres in a 

Northerly direction. 

3 hours 1 hour 

Within 2.0 

metre wide 

marked bay 

P
age 52



 

 **/4 

1. 

No. of 

parking 

place 

2. 

Designated Parking Place 

3. 

Maximum period 

for which a 

vehicle may 

remain in a 

parking place 

at any one time 

4. 

Period within 

which a 

vehicle may 

not return to 

a parking 

place 

3. 

Special manner 

of standing 

**. 

 

SERVICE ROAD FRONTING NOS. 254 TO 274 

HIGH STREET EN3, the west side, from a 

point 4.5 metres north of the common 

boundary of Nos. 264 and 266 High 

Street for a distance of 6.6 metres in 

a Northerly direction. 

3 hours 1 hour 

Within 2.0 

metre wide 

marked bay 

**. 

 

QUEENSWAY EN3, the north side, from a 

point 15.5 metres west of the western 

kerb-line of High Street, Ponders End 

for a distance of 6.6 metres in a 

Westerly direction. 

3 hours 1 hour 

Within 2.0 

metre wide 

marked bay 

P
age 53



 

**/5  

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

(This Note is not part of the Order, but is intended to 

indicate its general purport.) 

 

This Order designates new disabled persons’ parking places, in 

the London Borough of Enfield. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 54



 
 

THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 

202* No. ** 

--------------------------------------------------------- 
 

The Enfield (Goods Vehicles Loading Bay) 

 (No. *) Amendment Order 202* 
 

Made ** ******* 202* 
 

Coming into operation ** ****** 202* 

--------------------------------------------------------- 
 

 The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, 

in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 6 and 124 

of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic 

Regulation Act 1984(a), and of all other powers thereunto 

enabling hereby make the following Order:- 
 

Citation and commencement 

 

1. This Order may be cited as the Enfield (Goods Vehicles 
Loading Bay)(No. *) Order 202* and shall come into 

operation on ** ****** 202*. 
 

Interpretation 
 

2. (1) In this Order, “the Order of 2018” means the 

Enfield (Goods Vehicles Loading Bays) (Special 

Parking Area) (No. 3) Order 2018(b); 
 

(2) Any reference in this Order to any enactment 

shall be construed as a reference to that 

enactment as amended, applied, consolidated, 

re-enacted by or as having effect by virtue of 

any subsequent enactment; 
 

(3) Unless the context otherwise requires, any 

expression used in this Order which is also 

used in the Order of 2018 shall have the same 

meaning as in that Order. 

 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

(a) 1984 c.27  (b) L.B.E. 2018/26 

 

Page 55



 **/2 

 

 

Designation of loading bay and application of the Order 

of 2018 thereto 

 

4. (1) The area on a highway comprising the length of 

carriageway of a street specified in column 2 

of the Schedule to this Order and, bounded on 

one side of that length by the edge of the 

carriageway and having a width throughout of 

2.0 metres is designated as a loading bay. 

 

(2) The provisions of the Order of 2018 (other than 

Articles 3, 5(a), 13 and 14) shall apply to the 

area designated as a loading bay by this Order 

as if in those provisions any reference to a 

loading bay included a reference to the area 

designated as a loading bay by this Order and 

as if any reference to the Schedules to the 

Order of 2018 included a reference to the 

Schedule to this Order. 

 

Restrictions on the use of a loading bay 

 

5. During the permitted hours, the driver or other 

person in charge of a vehicle which is permitted to use a 

loading bay shall not cause such vehicle to wait thereon 

during the hours specified: - 

 

(a) for a period of more than 20 minutes, or such 

longer period as a police constable in uniform 

or a civil enforcement officer may approve in 

a loading bay specified in the Schedule to 

this Order; and 

 

(b) other than whilst goods are being continuously 

loaded or unloaded from the vehicle or are 

being delivered or collected from premises 

adjacent to the vehicle during the specified 

or approved period. 

 

Placing of traffic signs, etc. 

 

6. The Council shall: 

 

(a) place and maintain traffic signs indicating the 

limits of the loading bay designated by this 

Order; 

 

(b) place and maintain in or in the vicinity of the 

loading bay designated by this Order traffic 

signs indicating that such loading bay may be 

used during the permitted hours for the leaving 

only of the vehicles specified in Article 4 of 

the Order of 2018; 

Page 56



 **/3 

 

 

(c) carry out such work as is reasonably required 

by the Order of 2018 or by this Order for the 

purposes of the satisfactory operation of the 

loading bay designated by this Order. 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this ***** day of ****** 202* 

 

 

 

 

Head of Traffic and Transportation  

(The officer appointed for this purpose) 

 

Page 57



 **/4 

 

SCHEDULE(see Article 3) 

[SCHEDULE 3 to the Order of 2018] 

 

In relation to a loading bay referred to in this 

Schedule, the permitted hours during which goods vehicles 

may be left for a maximum period of 20 minutes At any 

time on Mondays to Sundays inclusive provided that 

continuous loading or unloading is taking place. 

 

1 

No. of 

loading 

bay 

2 

Designated loading bay 

3 

Special 

manner of 

standing 

   

1. 

 

HIGH STREET, the west side, from a 

point 1 metre north of the 

northern boundary of No. 186 High 

Street for a distance of 15.0 

metres in a Northerly direction. 

Within the 

2.0 metre 

wide marked 

bay 

   

2. 

 

THE SERVICE ROAD FRONTING NOS. 254 

TO 274 HIGH STREET, the west side, 

from a point 12.5 metres north of 

the common boundary of Nos. 264 

and 266 High Street for a distance 

of 10 metres in a northerly 

direction. 

Within the 

2.0 metre 

wide marked 

bay. 

   

3. 

 

QUEENSWAY, the north side, from a 

point 22 metres west of the 

western kerb-line of High Street 

for a distance of 10 metres in a 

westerly direction. 

Within the 

2.0 metre 

marked bay. 

 

 

Page 58



 **/5 

 

  

 

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

(This Note is not part of the Order, but is intended to 

indicate its general purport). 

 

This Order designates goods vehicles loading bays in the 

London Borough of Enfield. 

Page 59



  TMO 1447 

 

 
THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 

 

202* No. ** 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

The Enfield (20 m.p.h. Speed Limit) (No. *)  

Traffic Order 202* 

 

Made ** ******** 202* 

 

Coming into operation ** ******* 202* 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

 The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, 

in exercise of the powers conferred by section 84(1) and 

(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984(a) as 

amended, and of all other powers thereunto enabling, 

hereby make the following Order: 

 

1. This Order shall come into operation on ** ****** 
202* and may be cited as the Enfield (20 m.p.h. 

Speed Limit) (No. *) Traffic Order 202*. 

 

2. Without prejudice to the validity of anything 

done or to any liability incurred in respect of any 

Act or omission before the coming into operation of 

this Order, no person shall drive any motor vehicle 

at a speed exceeding 20 miles per hour on the 

lengths of roads specified in the Schedule to this 

Order. 

 

Dated this ****** day of ****** 202*. 

 

 

 

 

 

Head of Traffic and Transportation 

 (The officer appointed for this purpose) 

 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

Page 60



 

 32/2 

(a) 1984 c.27 

 

 

 

 

SCHEDULE 

 
High Street, Ponders End EN3, from a point 7 metres north 

of the common boundary of Nos. 314 and 316 High Street, 

Ponders End EN3 to a point 1.5 metre north of the common 

boundary of Nos. 109 and 111 High Street, Ponders End 

EN3. 

Derby Road EN3, from the western kerb-line of High 

Street, Ponders End EN3 to a point 11 metres east of the 

eastern kerb-line of the rear service road to Nos. 164 to 

184 High Street, Ponders End. 

Lincoln Road EN3, from the western kerb-line of High 

Street, Ponders End EN3 to a point 7 metres east of the 

western wall of No. 130a High Street, Ponders End. 

Queensway EN3  

(a) the north side, from the western kerb-line of High 

Street, Ponders End EN3 westwards for a distance 

of 14.5 metres; 

(b) the south side, from the western kerb-line of High 

Street, Ponders End westwards for a distance of 16 

metres. 

South Street EN3, from the eastern kerb-line of High 

Street, Ponders End EN3 eastwards for a distance of 17.5 

metres. 

 

 

 

 

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

(This Note is not part of the Order, but is intended to 

indicate its general purport.) 

 

This Order imposes a 20 m.p.h. speed limit restriction in 

parts of High Street Ponders End, Queensway, Lincoln 

Road, South Street and Derby Road. 

 
 

 

Page 61



1 

 

HIGH STREET, PONDERS END AREA – TRAFFIC ORDERS ASSOCIATED WITH THE 

INTRODUCTION OF CYCLE LANES BETWEEN THE JUNCTION OF HIGH STREET WITH NAGS 

HEAD ROAD AND THE SOUTHERN BOUNDARY OF PONDERS END PARK – INTRODUCTION 

OF WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS, INTRODUCTION OF LOADING BAYS, 

INTRODUCTION OF DISABLED PARKING PLACES, INTRODUCTION OF 20 MPH SPEED 

LIMIT, REVOCATION OF STOP AND SHOP PARKING PLACE, REVOCATION AND 

INTRODUCTION OF PAY AND DISPLAY PARKING PLACES. 

 

Further information may be obtained by visiting 

https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/pondersendhighstreet or by 
emailing healthystreets@enfield.gov.uk  

 

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of 

Enfield (the Council) propose to make The Enfield (Cycle Lanes)(No. *) 

Traffic Order 202*, The Enfield (Parking Places) (Pay and Display) (No. 

*) Traffic Order 202*, The Enfield (Waiting and Loading Restriction) 

(Amendment No. ) Traffic Order 202*, The Enfield (Free Parking Places) 

(Disabled Persons) (No. ) 202*, The Enfield (Goods Vehicles Loading 

Bay)(No. *)Traffic Order 202*, The Enfield (20 m.p.h. Speed Limit) (No. 

*) Traffic Order 202* and The Enfield (Stop and Shop Parking Places) (No. 

*) Traffic Order 202* under sections 6, 84(1), 84(2), 45, 46, 49, 51 and 

124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 

and Schedule 9 to the Traffic Signs Regulations and General Direction 

2016. 

 

2. The general effect of the Orders would be to: 

 

(a) introduce a mandatory cycle lane Order to amend Item (5) of 

paragraph 12 in Part 7 of the Traffic Signs Regulations and General 

Directions 2016 to include in the list of purposes 

(i) Council maintenance vehicles (or approved contractors), 

performing maintenance along the route; and 

(ii) Blue Badge holders, for the purpose of picking up and 

setting down passengers; 

 

(b) revoke a stop and shop parking place on the west side of the service 

road outside Nos. 270 and 272 High Street, Ponders End EN3; 

 

(c) revoke the pay and display parking places in the following 

locations: 

(i) outside Nos. 234 to 242 High Street, Ponders End EN3; and 

(ii) outside No. 195 and Nos. 197 to 205 High Street, Ponders End 

EN3; and 

(iii) outside Nos. 254 to 268 High Street, Ponders End 

 

(d) introduce pay and display parking places that operate between 8a.m. 

and 6.30p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive with a maximum stay 

of 2 hours in the following locations: 

(i) outside Nos. 228 High Street, Ponders End; 

(ii) outside Nos. 236 to 242 High Street, Ponders End and 

(iii) the west side of the service road fronting Nos. 254 to 266 

High Street, Ponders End 

Charges will be as detailed in the table below 

Page 62

https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/pondersendhighstreet
mailto:healthystreets@enfield.gov.uk


2 

 

 

Parking Period Charge Mon - Sat 

Up to 15 minutes £0.40 

Up to 30 minutes £0.80 

Up to 1 hour £1.50 

Up to 2 hours £3.00 

 

(e) introduce loading bays to operate At any time with a maximum stay 

of 20 minutes in the following locations: 

 (i)   outside Nos. 270 to 272 High Street, Ponders End; 

 (ii) on the west side of High Street adjacent to College Court; 

and 

 (iii) the north side of Queensway, at the side of ‘The Goat’ PH; 

 

(f) introduce disabled persons parking places to operate ‘At any time’ 

with a maximum stay of 3 hours in the following locations: 

 (i)  on the west side of High Street adjacent to College Court; 

 (ii) outside No. 268 High Street, Ponders End; 

 (ii) outside Nos. 232 to 234 High Street, Ponders End; and 

 (iii) the north side of Queensway, at the side of ‘The Goat’ PH; 

 

(g) introduce waiting restrictions to operate ‘At any time’ in the 

following locations; 

 (i) High Street, east side, from a point 10 metres south of the 

southern kerb-line of Garfield Road to a point 10 metres north of 

the northern kerb-line of the access road leading to Swan Annexe; 

(ii)High Street, east side, from a point 10 metres south of the 

southern kerb-line of the access road leading to Swan Annexe to a 

point 10 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Stonehouse Road; 

(iii)High Street, east side, from a point 10 metres south of the 

southern kerb-line of Stonehouse Road to a point 8.5 metres north 

of the common boundary of Nos. 147 and 149 High Street; 

 (iv) High Street, west side, from the common boundary of Nos. 312 

and 314 High Street to a point 10 metres north of the northern kerb-

line of Queensway; 

 (v) High Street, west side, from a point 8 metres south of the 

southern kerb-line of Queensway to a point 41 metres north of the 

party wall of Nos. 176 and 178 High Street 

 (v) the service road fronting Nos. 252a to 274 High Street; 

 

(h)    introduce loading restrictions to operate ‘At any time’ in the   

following locations; 

(i)High Street, east side, from the northern boundary of No. 291 

High Street to a point 7.5 metres north of the common boundary of 

Nos. 219 and 223 High Street; 

(ii)High Street, east side, from a point 2.5 metres south of the 

common boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High Street to a point 8.5 

metres north of the common boundary of Nos. 147 and 149 High 

Street; 

(iii)High Street, west side, from the common boundary of Nos. 312 

and 314 High Street to a point 41 metres north of the common 

boundary of Nos. 147 and 149 High Street; 

(iv)Garfield Road, from the eastern kerb-line of High Street, 

Page 63



3 

 

eastwards for a distance of 10 metres; 

(v)Queensway, north side, from the western kerb-line of High Street 

westwards for a distance of 18 metres; 

(vi)Queensway, south side, from the western kerb-line of High 

Street westwards for a distance of 10 metres; 

(vii)the service road fronting Nos. 252a to 274 High Street; 

 

(i)  introduce loading restrictions to operate ‘7am to 10am and 4pm to 

7pm all week; 

 (i) Queensway, south side, from a point 10 metres west of the 

western kerb-line of High Street westwards for a distance of 55 

metres; and 

 (ii) High Street, east side, from a point 2.5 metres south of the 

common boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High Street northwards for a 

distance of 10 metres; 

 

(j) introduce a 20 mph speed limit for motor vehicles in the parts of 

streets specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice. 

 

3. FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has approved, under 

section 23 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the provision of 2 

new raised zebra crossings both in the High Street, Ponders End. The 

associated zig-zag markings would be placed adjacent to the crossing and 

between the points specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice and would 

prohibit all vehicles from stopping on them at all times. 

 

4. FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that in order to control the speed of 

traffic, the Council propose to construct under sections 90A to 90I of 

the Highways Act 1980 –  

 

(a) a raised junction which would be constructed at a maximum height 
of 75mm above the carriageway level and cover the full width of 

the roads at the location specified in Schedule 2 to this Notice; 

and 

(b) a speed table which would be constructed at a maximum height of 
75 mm above the carriageway and cover the full width of the road 

at the location specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice. 

 

5. FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council propose to convert 

part of the footway on either side of High Street, Ponders End  EN3 

between Nags Head Road and Garfield Road into cycle tracks using powers 

under sections 65(1) and 66(4) of the Highways Act 1980. 

 

6. Copies of the proposed Orders, Notice, plans and of the Council’s 

statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders can be inspected 

at the Town Library, 66 Church Street, Enfield EN2 6AX, Monday to 

Fridays 9am – 5pm inclusive. The notice, draft order, and statement of 

reasons can also be inspected online at: 

https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/roads-and-transport/traffic-

management-orders/ 

 

Copies of the notice, plans, draft orders and Statement of reasons can 

also be obtained by emailing traffic@enfield.gov.uk  or by writing to 

Page 64

https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/roads-and-transport/traffic-management-orders/
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/roads-and-transport/traffic-management-orders/
mailto:traffic@enfield.gov.uk


4 

 

Traffic and Transportation (quoting reference TG1447 Civic Centre, Silver 

Street, Enfield, Middlesex, EN1 3XD. 

 

7. Any person desiring to object or make any other representations to the 

proposed Orders should send a statement in writing to that effect, and 

in the case of an objection stating the grounds thereof, to the Head of 

Traffic and Transportation, the Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, 

Middlesex, EN1 3XD, quoting the reference TG1447, by 26th January 2022. 

or by e-mail to traffic@enfield.gov.uk. 

 

 

Dated 5 January 2022 

 

David B. Taylor 

Head of Traffic and Transportation  

 

SCHEDULE 1 

(Length of zig-zag markings relating to the new zebra crossings) 

 

High Street, Ponders End EN3, from a point 7 metres south of the northern 

boundary of No. 151 High Street, Ponders End EN3 southwards for a distance 

of 38 metres 

High Street, Ponders End EN3, from a point 5.5 metres north of the southern 

boundary of No. 282 High Street, Ponders End EN3 southwards for a distance 

of 34.5 metres 

SCHEDULE 2 

(Raised junction location) 

 

High Street EN3, from a point 7.5 metres North of the common boundary of 

Nos. 257 and 259 High Street for a distance of 36.5 metres in a Northerly 

direction and from the Eastern kerb-line of High Street for the distance 

of 10.0 metres in a Easterly direction along Garfield Road and from the 

western kerb-line of High Street in an westerly then southerly direction 

to a point 8 metres south of the common boundary of Nos. 256 and 258 High 

Street along the service road fronting Nos. 254 to 274 High Street. 

SCHEDULE 3 

(Speed table location) 

 

High Street EN3, from a point 10.5 metres South of the northern kerb-line 

of Stonehorse Road for a distance of 12 metres in a Southerly direction 

SCHEDULE 4 

(20 m.p.h. Speed Limit to operate in the following parts of streets in 

EN3) 

High Street, Ponders End EN3, from a point 7 metres north of the common 

boundary of Nos. 314 and 316 High Street, Ponders End EN3 to a point 1.5 

metre north of the common boundary of Nos. 109 and 111 High Street, 

Ponders End EN3. 

Derby Road EN3, from the western kerb-line of High Street, Ponders End 

EN3 to a point 11 metres east of the eastern kerb-line of the rear service 

road to Nos. 164 to 184 High Street, Ponders End. 

Lincoln Road EN3, from the western kerb-line of High Street, Ponders End 

EN3 to a point 7 metres east of the western wall of No. 130a High Street, 

Ponders End. 

Page 65

mailto:traffic@enfield.gov.uk


5 

 

Queensway EN3  

(a) the north side, from the western kerb-line of High Street, Ponders 

End EN3 westwards for a distance of 14.5 metres; 

(b) the south side, from the western kerb-line of High Street, Ponders 

End westwards for a distance of 16 metres. 

South Street EN3, from the eastern kerb-line of High Street, Ponders End 

EN3 eastwards for a distance of 17.5 metres. 

 

Page 66



TE
SC

O

NAGS HEAD ROAD

SOUTHBURY ROAD

BUSSTOP BUSSTOP
TESCO

SO
U

TH
BU

R
Y R

O
AD

LC

LOADING

LO
A

D
IN

G

20

20

KEEPCLEAR

LC

BUS STO
P

BUSSTOP

BUS STOP

LC

LOADING

DISABLED

CLEAR

RAISED TABLE

CARRIAGEWAY RESURFACING

FOOTWAY IMPROVEMENT
WORKS (PAVING)

FOOTWAY LEVEL CYCLE LANE

SHARED USE BUS BORDER

SHARED SPACE

POROUS SURFACING
AROUND TREE PITS

REMOVAL OF PEDESTRIAN
REFUGE ISLAND

RAIN GARDEN

CYCLE LANE
DEMARCATION BLOCK

DEDICATED LOADING BAY

DEDICATED DISABLED BAY

PARKING BAY

FOOTWAY IMPROVEMENT
WORKS (BLOCKS)

STUDDED TACTILE PAVING

LADDER TACTILE PAVING

LOCATION OF NEW SPEED HUMP AT
THE ENTRY/ EXIT TO THE CAR PARK

NEW CYCLE PARKING

CYCLE LANE DEFENDER

BUFF COLOUR SURFACING

20mph SPEED LIMIT EXTENTS

SOUTHBURY ROAD
NAGS HEAD ROAD

GARFIELD ROAD

QUEENSWAY

STONEHORSE
ROADCOLLEGE COURT ROAD

DERBY ROAD

LINCOLN ROAD

SOUTH STREET

H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T

H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T

ALLENS ROAD

LOADING BAY:
MONDAY- SUNDAY, 24HRS, 20MIN MAX

DISABLED BAY:
MONDAY-SUNDAY, 24HRS, 3HRS MAX

PARKING BAYS:
PAY & DISPLAY MONDAY - SATURDAY

8.00am - 6.30pm, MAX STAY 2HRS

DISABLED BAY:
MONDAY- SUNDAY, 24HRS, 3HRS MAX

NO LOADING BETWEEN
7.00 - 10.00am & 4.00 - 7.00pm

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

LOADING BAY:
MONDAY- SUNDAY, 24HRS, 20MIN MAX

DISABLED BAY:
MONDAY-SUNDAY, 24HRS, 3HRS MAX

LOADING BAY:
MONDAY- SUNDAY, 24HRS, 20MIN MAX

DISABLED BAY:
MONDAY-SUNDAY, 24HRS, 3HRS MAX

KEY:

PONDERS END HIGH STREET - CONSULTATION PLAN

Council

CUT-LINE

CUT-LINE

CUT-LINE

CUT-LINE

DOUBLE YELLOW LINE WITH DOUBLE BLIP -
NO LOADING & NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

DOUBLE YELLOW LINE WITH SINGLE BLIP -
NO LOADING DURING SPECIFIED TIMES &
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

PARKING BAYS:
PAY & DISPLAY MONDAY - SATURDAY

8.00am - 6.30pm, MAX STAY 2HRS

PARKING BAYS:
PAY & DISPLAY MONDAY - SATURDAY

8.00am - 6.30pm, MAX STAY 2HRS

PARKING BAYS:
PAY & DISPLAY MONDAY - SATURDAY

8.00am - 6.30pm, MAX STAY 2HRS

NO LOADING MONDAY - SATURDAY
8.00am - 6.30pm

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

NO LOADING MONDAY - FRIDAY BETWEEN
8.00am - 9.30am & 4.30pm - 6.30am

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

HIGH STREET

CO
LL

EG
E 

CO
UR

T 
RO

AD

ST
O

NE
HO

RS
E 

RO
AD

Q
U

EE
N

SW
A

Y

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 R
O

A
D

HIGH STREET

P
age 67

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
263

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
The Goat

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
235

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
5 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
41a

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
260

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
45a

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
262

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
286

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
252a

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
270

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
264

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
255

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
259

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
256

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
261

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
257

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
284

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
254

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
1a to 1d

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
272

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
274

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
258

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
Mast (Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
1 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
Shelters Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
533

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
Vincent House

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
2e

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
330

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
291

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
310

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
418

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
404

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
324

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
314

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
17.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
Superstore

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
316 to 322

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
390

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
45d

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
Lincoln Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
444

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
15.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
LINCOLN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
473

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
464

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
Andrew

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
448

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
442

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
130a

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
461

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
449

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
7 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
460

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
ALLENS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
Dewar Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
1 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
Mosque

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
233

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
Sebastian

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
231

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
17 to 44

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
Bandstand

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
19 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
1 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
197 to 205

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
61 to 66

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
209

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
College Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
Swan

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
STONEHORSE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
227

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
223

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
St Matthew's

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
C of E

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
253

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
249

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
282

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
247

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
263

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
The Goat

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
235

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
5 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
260

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
262

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
286

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
252a

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
270

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
264

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
255

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
259

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
256

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
261

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
257

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
284

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
254

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
1a to 1d

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
272

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
274

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
258

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
Shelters Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
533

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
291

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
310

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
324

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
314

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
316 to 322

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
233

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
Sebastian

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
231

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
227

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
223

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
253

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
249

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
282

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
247

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
Andrew

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
Mosque

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
197 to 205

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
College Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
227

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
223

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
225



T
his page is intentionally left blank



The Enfield (Cycle Lanes)(No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

The Enfield (Parking Places) (Pay and Display) (No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

The Enfield (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. ) Traffic Order 202* 

The Enfield (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No. ) 202* 

The Enfield (Goods Vehicles Loading Bay)(No. *)Traffic Order 202* 

The Enfield (Stop and Shop Parking Places) (No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

The Enfield (20 m.p.h. Speed Limit) (No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

 

Statement of Reasons 

 
Across London, the 2018 Mayor's Transport Strategy (MTS) sets the overall direction and city-

wide objectives for transport. The MTS set a target for 80% of all trips to be made on foot, by 

bicycle or by public transport by 2041. The 2019 Enfield Transport Strategy sets out how the 

council will deliver the MTS locally. Key objectives of the Enfield Transport Strategy include 

firstly the delivery of measures that encourage more walking and cycling, and secondly the 

promotion of safe, active and sustainable journeys.  

The aim of the project is to improve the experience for all road users along the High Street. 

This follows previous projects that introduced and improved pedestrian and cycling facilities 

on the A1010. The proposals include resurfacing of the carriageway and implementation of 

cycle facilities on both sides of the road along this section to link the A1010 South and A1010 

North cycle facilities. Two existing pedestrian crossings are proposed to be upgraded to zebra 

crossings, and two other informal crossings are proposed to be removed to provide an overall 

enhanced environment to all users. A 20mph speed limit is being proposed along the project 

area as well as to the south of the project up to Lincoln Road. Changes to parking and loading 

restrictions form part of these plans and are detailed in traffic orders documents (listed above).   

Raised tables are also proposed in some locations to help reduce speed and improve safety 

The traffic management orders listed above are necessary to implement the cycle lanes, 

changes to parking and loading restrictions and introduce the speed limit as well as associated 

changes to the road layout.  

 

Page 69



 

 

 
 

THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 

 202* No. ** 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 The Enfield (Stop and Shop Parking Places) 

 (No. 1) Traffic Order 202* 

 

Made ** ***** 202* 

 

Coming into operation ** ***** 202* 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------- 

  

 The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, in 

exercise of the powers conferred by sections 45 and 124 of the 

Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984(a), as amended, and of all 

other powers thereunto enabling, hereby make the following 

Order:  

Citation and Commencement 

 

 1. This Order may be cited as the Enfield (Stop and 

Shop Parking Places) (No. 1) Traffic Order 202* and shall 

come into operation on ** ***** 202* 

 

Interpretation 

 

 2. (1) In this order, “the Order of 2015” means the 

Enfield (Stop and Shop Parking Places) (No. 1) Traffic 

Order 2015. 

 

  (2) Any reference in this order to any enactment 

shall be constructed as a reference to that enactment as 

amended, applied, consolidated, re-enacted by or as 

having effect by virtue of any subsequent enactment. 

 

(3) Unless the context otherwise requires, any 

expression used in this Order which is also used in the 

Order of 2015 shall have the same meaning as in that 

Order. 

-------------------------------------------------------------- 

Page 70



 

 

(a) 1984 c.27  (b) L.B.E. 2015/43 

 

    

 

Revocation of designation of parking place 

 

 3.  Without prejudice to the validity of anything done 

or to any liability incurred in respect of any act or 

omission before the coming into operation of this Order, 

the designation by the Order of 2015 of the parking place 

number 3 in Schedule 1. 

 

 

Dated this ****** day of ***** 202* 

 

 

 

 

 Head of Traffic and Transportation 

 (The Officer appointed for this purpose) 

 

 

   

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

(This Note is not part of the Order, but is intended to 

indicate its general purport.) 

 

This Order revokes an existing stop and shop parking place in 

the service road fronting Nos. 252 to 274 High Street, Ponders 

End, in the London Borough of Enfield. 

Page 71



 

 

 
 

THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 

 

202* No. ** 

-------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

The Enfield (Parking Places) (Pay and Display)  

(No. *) Order 202* 

 

Made ** ******* 202* 

 

Coming into operation ** ******* 202* 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, in 

exercise of the powers conferred by sections 45, 46, 49, 51 

and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic 

Regulation Act 1984(a) as amended, and of all other powers 

thereunto enabling hereby make the following Order:- 

 

Citation and commencement 

 

1. This Order may be cited as the Enfield (Parking Places) 

(Pay and Display) (No.*) Order 202* and shall come into 

operation on  ** ******** 202*. 

 

Interpretation 

 

2. (1) In this Order, “the Order of 2007” means the Enfield 

(Parking Places) (Pay and Display) (Various Roads) 

(Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 2007(b); 

 

(2) Any reference in this Order to any enactment shall be 

construed as a reference to that enactment as amended, 

applied, consolidated, re-enacted by or as having 

effect by virtue of any subsequent enactment; 

-------------------------------------------------------------- 

(a) 1984 c.27 (b) L.B.E. 2007/8 

Page 72



 

 **/2 

 

(3) Unless the context otherwise requires, any expression 

used in this Order which is also used in the Order of 

2007 shall have the same meaning as in that Order. 

 

Revocations 

 

3. Without prejudice to the validity of anything done or to 

any liability incurred before the coming into operation of 

this Order, the Order of 2007 shall have effect as though: 

 

(a) the designation of the parking place numbered 6 in 

Schedule 7 Part I of that Order; and 

 

(b) the designation of the parking places numbered 1 and 3 

in Schedule 7 Part II of that Order, 

 

are hereby revoked. 

 

Designation of parking places and application of the Order of 

2007 thereto 

 

4. (1) Each area on a highway comprising the length of 

carriageway of a street specified in column 2 of the Schedule 

to this Order and, bounded on one side of that length by the 

edge of the carriageway and having a width throughout of 2.0 

metres is designated as a parking place. 

 

(2) The provisions of the Order of 2007 (other than 

Articles 3, 4 and 20) shall apply to the areas designated as 

parking places by this Order as if in those provisions any 

reference to a parking place included a reference to an area 

designated as a parking place by this Order, as if any 

reference to Schedule 7 Part I to the Order of 2007 included a 

reference to the Schedule to this Order. 

 

Installation of pay and display machines and placing of 

traffic signs, etc. 

 

5. The Council shall: 

 

(a) place and maintain traffic signs indicating the limits 
of each parking place designated by this Order; 

 

(b) place and maintain in or in the vicinity of each 

parking place designated by this Order traffic signs 

indicating that such parking place may be used during 

the permitted hours for the leaving only of the 

vehicles specified in Article 5 of the Order of 2007; 

 

Page 73



 

 **/3 

(c) install and maintain in proper working order at least 
one parking pay and display machine relating to each 

parking place designated by this Order in or in the 

vicinity of each parking place designated by this 

Order. 

 

(d) carry out such work as is reasonably required by the 
Order of 2007 or by this Order for the purposes of the 

satisfactory operation of a parking place designated by 

this Order. 

 

Dated this ******* day of ********* 202*. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

David B. Taylor 

Head of Traffic and Transportation 

Page 74



 

 **/4 

SCHEDULE (see Article 4) 

 

IN RELATION TO A PARKING PLACE REFERRED TO IN THIS PART OF THIS SCHEDULE THE EXPRESSION “PERMITTED 

HOURS” MEANS THE PERIOD BETWEEN 8 A.M. AND 6.30 P.M. ON MONDAYS TO SATURDAYS INCLUSIVE, ANY SUCH 

DAY NOT BEING CHRISTMAS DAY, GOOD FRIDAY OR A BANK HOLIDAY. 

 

PARKING PLACES IN WHICH A VEHICLE MAY BE LEFT DURING THE PERMITTED HOURS FOR A MAXIMUM PERIOD OF 

TWO HOURS IF IT DISPLAYS EITHER A VALID TICKET ISSUED IN RESPECT OF THAT VEHICLE OR A VALID 

VOUCHER. 

 

1 2 3 

No. of 

parking 

place 

Designated parking place Special manner 

of standing of 

vehicles in 

parking place 

**. HIGH STREET, PONDERS END, the south-west side, from a point 2.5 

metres north-west of the southern wall of No. 228 High Street, 

Ponders End south-eastward for a distance of 11 metres. 

- 

**. HIGH STREET, PONDERS END, the south-west side, from a point 6 metres 

north-west of the southern wall of No. 228 High Street, Ponders End 

north-westward for a distance of 5 metres. 

- 

**. HIGH STREET, PONDERS END, the south-west side, from a point 6 metres 

north-west of the party wall of Nos. 232 and 234 High Street, Ponders 

End to a point 1.5 metres south-east of the party wall of Nos. 242 

and 244 High Street, Ponders End. 

- 

P
age 75



 

 **/5 

1 2 3 

No. of 

parking 

place 

Designated parking place Special manner 

of standing of 

vehicles in 

parking place 

**. SERVICE ROAD FRONTING NOS. 254 TO 274 HIGH STREET, PONDERS END, the 

north-west side, from a point 5 metres north-east of the south-

western wall of No. 254 High Street, Ponders End to a point 4.5 

metres north-east of the party wall of Nos. 264 and 266 High Street, 

Ponders End. 

- 

 

P
age 76



 

 **/6 

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

(This Note is not part of the Order, but is intended to 

indicate its general purport). 

 

This Order revokes the designation of certain pay and 

display parking places and designates others, in the London 

Borough of Enfield. 

Page 77



 

*/1 

 
 

THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 
 

202* No. * 

 

 

The Enfield (Waiting and Loading Restriction) 

(Amendment No. *) Traffic Order 202* 

 

Made ** ******* 202* 

 

Coming into operation ** ******* 202* 

 

 

 The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, in 

exercise of the powers conferred by section 6 and 124 of and 

Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 

1984(a), and of all other powers thereunto enabling hereby 

make the following Order:- 

 

1. This Order shall come into operation on ** ***** 202* 

and may be cited as the Enfield (Waiting and Loading 

Restriction) (Amendment No. *) Traffic Order 202*. 

 

2. In this Order the expression “enactment” means any 

enactment, whether public general or local, and includes any 

order, bye-law, rule, regulation, scheme or other instrument 

having effect by virtue of an enactment and any reference in 

this Order to any enactment shall be construed as a reference 

to that enactment as amended, applied, consolidated, re-

enacted by or as having effect by virtue of any subsequent 

enactment. 

 

 

 

 

 

 (a) 1984 c.27 

Page 78



 

*/2 

3. Whilst this Order continues in force and without 

prejudice to the validity of anything done or to any liability 

incurred in respect of any act or omission before the coming 

into operation of this Order, the Enfield (Waiting and Loading 

Restriction) Order 2012(b) shall have effect as though – 

 

(a) for the items numbered 141, 215 (b) and 313 in 

Schedule 1 to that Order there were substituted 

the item similarly numbered and set out in columns 

1, 2 and 3 of Schedule 1 to this Order; 

 

(b) for the items numbered 51 and 128 in Schedule 2 to 

that Order there were substituted the item 

similarly numbered and set out in columns 1, 2 and 

3 of Schedule 2 to this Order; 

 

(c) there were added to Schedule 2 to that Order the 

items numbered * to * and set out in columns 1, 2 

and 3 of Schedule 3 to this Order.; and 

 

(d) there was added to Schedule 3 to that Order the 

item set out in columns 1, 2 and 3 of Schedule 4 

to this Order. 

 

 

Dated this * day of * 202*. 

 

 

 

 

 

Head of Traffic and Transportation 

(The officer appointed for this purpose) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) LBE 2012/1 

Page 79



SCHEDULE 1 

*/3 

 

1 2 3 

141. High Street, Ponders End  

 (a) the north-east, east and south-east side,  

 (i) between its junction with Hertford Road, 

Edmonton and a point opposite the 

southern wall of No. 164 High Street, 

Ponders End 

A 

 (ii)between a point opposite the southern 

wall of No. 164 High Street, Ponders End 

and a point 15 metres south of the party 

wall of Nos. 145/147 High Street, 

Ponders End; 

F 

 (iii)between a point 15 metres south of the 

party wall of Nos. 145/147 High Street, 

Ponders End and that party wall; 

K 

 (iv) between the party wall of Nos. 145/147 

High Street, Ponders End a point 3 

metres north of the common boundary of 

Nos. 339/341 High Street, Ponders End; 

A 

 (v) between the common boundary of Nos. 

381/383 High Street, Ponders End  and a 

point opposite the common boundary of 

Nos. 391/393 High Street, Ponders End; 

F 

 (vi) between a point opposite the common 

boundary of Nos. 391/393 High Street, 

Ponders End and its junction with The 

Ride; 

A 

 (b) the north-west, west and south-west side  

 (i) between its junction with Hertford Road, 

Edmonton and the southern wall of No. 

164 High Street, Ponders End; 

A 

 (ii) between a point opposite the southern 

wall of No. 164 High Street, Ponders End 

and a point 1 metres south of a point 

opposite the party wall of Nos. 176/178 

High Street, Ponders End; 

F 

Page 80



SCHEDULE 1 

*/4 

 

1 2 3 

 (iii) between a point 1 metres south of a 

point opposite the party wall of Nos. 

176/178 High Street and the common 

boundary of Nos. 342 and 344 High 

Street, Ponders End; 

A 

 (iv) between a point opposite the common 

boundary of Nos. 342/344 High Street, 

Ponders End and a point opposite the 

party wall of Nos. 339/341 High Street, 

Ponders End; 

F 

 (v) between a point 10 metres south-east of 

the south-western kerb-line of Brecon 

Road and a point opposite the common 

boundary of Nos. 394/396 High Street, 

Ponders End; 

A 

 (vi) between a point opposite the common 

boundary of Nos. 394/396 High Street, 

Ponders End and its junction with 

Hertford Road, Enfield. 

F 

   

215. Queensway  

   

 (b) the north-east side  

   

 

(i) between the south-eastern kerb-

line of Kingsway and a point 

18.29 metres south-east of that 

kerb-line; 

F 

 

(ii) between a point 18.29 metres west 

of the western kerb-line of High 

Street Ponders End and a point 14 

metres west of that kerb-line; 

F 

 

(iii) between a point 14 metres west of 

the western kerb-line of High 

Street Ponders End and that kerb-

line. 

A 

313. 

 

The service road fronting Nos. 252a to 274 

High Street, Ponders End 

A 

Page 81



SCHEDULE 2 

*/5 

1 2 3 

   

51. High Street, Ponders End  

 (i) between its junction with Hertford Road, 

Edmonton and its junction with South 

Street; 

1 

 (ii) between its junction with South Street and 

the northern boundary of No. 147 High 

Street, Ponders End; 

11 

 (iii)between the northern boundary of No. 147 

High Street, Ponders End and a point 2.5 

metres south of the common boundary of 

Nos. 219 and 223 High Street, Ponders End 

1 

 (iv) between a point 2.5 metres south of the 

common boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High 

Street, Ponders End and a point 7.5 metres 

north of the common boundary of Nos. 219 

and 223 High Street, Ponders End; 

** 

 (v) between a point 7.5 metres north of the 

common boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High 

Street, Ponders End and the north-eastern 

boundary of No. 291 High Street, Ponders 

End; 

1 

 (vi) between the north-eastern boundary of No. 

291 High Street, Ponders End and the 

south-western kerb-line of Durants Road; 

6 

 (viii)between the north-eastern kerb-line of 

Durants Road and a point 3 metres north of 

the common boundary of Nos. 339 ad 341 

High Street, Ponders End; 

11 

 (ix) between the common boundary of Nos. 381 

and 383 High Street, Ponders End and its 

junction with Hertford Road, Enfield; 

11 

 (b) the north-west, west and south-west side  

 (i) between its junction with Hertford Road, 

Edmonton and its junction with Lincoln 

Road; 

1 

 (ii) between its junction with Lincoln Road and 

a point 1 metre south of the party wall of 

Nos. 176 and 178 High Street, Ponders End; 

11 

Page 82



SCHEDULE 2 (continued) 

*/6 

1 2 3 

 (iii) between a point 1 metres south of a 

point opposite the party wall of Nos. 

176 and 178 High Street, Ponders End 

and the party wall of Nos. 312 and 314 

High Street, Ponders End; 

1 

 (iv)  between the party wall of Nos. 312 and 

314 High Street, Ponders End and the 

south-western kerb-line of Southbury 

Road; 

11 

 (v) between the north-eastern kerb-line of 

Southbury Road and the common boundary 

of Nos. 336 and 338 High Street, 

Ponders End; 

6 

 (vi) between the common boundary of Nos. 336 

and 338 High Street, Ponders End and a 

point 3 metres north of the common 

boundary of Nos. 339 and 341 High 

Street, Ponders End; 

11 

 (vii) between a point 10 metres south-east of 

the south-western kerb-line of Brecon 

Road and its junction with Hertford 

Road, Enfield. 

11 

128. The service road fronting Nos. 252a to 274 

High Street, Ponders End 

1 

   

 

Page 83



SCHEDULE 3 

*/7 

1 2 3 

   

   

*. Garfield Road  

   

 (a) the north-east side, between the south-

eastern kerb-line of High Street, Ponders 

End and a point 10 metres south-east of 

that kerb-line; 

1 

   

 (b) the south-west side, between the south-

eastern kerb-line of High Street, Ponders 

End and a point 10 metres south-east of 

that kerb-line. 

1 

   

*. Queensway  

   

 (a) the north side, between the south-western 

kerb-line of High Street, Ponders End and a 

point 14 metres west of that kerb-line; 

1 

   

 (b) the south side,  

 (i) between the south-western kerb-line of 

High Street, Ponders End and a point 10 

metres south-west of that kerb-line; 

1 

 (ii) between a point 10 metres south-west of 

the south-western kerb-line of High 

Street, Ponders End and a point 65 

metres south-west of that kerb-line. 

** 

   

 

SCHEDULE 4 

 

 

1 

 

2 

 

3 

 

   

** Between 7am and 10 am and between 4pm and 7pm 

all week 

 

** 

 

Page 84



 

 

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

This Order further amends the Enfield (Waiting and Loading 

Restriction) Order 2012, so as to introduce “at any time” 

waiting and loading restrictions and “7am to 10am and 4pm to 

7pm” loading restrictions in certain streets in the London 

Borough of Enfield. 

Page 85



 
 

 

THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 

 

2022 No. ** 
 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

The Enfield (Cycle Lanes)(Various Roads)(No. 1) 

Traffic Order 202* 
 

Made ** ****** 202* 
 

Coming into operation ** ***** 202* 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

 

The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, 

in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 6 of the 

Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984(a) as amended by section 

8 of and Part I of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 

1985(b), and of all other powers thereunto enabling 

hereby make the following Order:- 
 

1. This Order shall come into operation on **  **** 

202* and may be cited as the Enfield (Cycle 

Lanes)(Various Roads)(No. 1) Traffic Order 202*. 
 

2. In this Order:- 
 

(a) “enactment” means any enactment, whether 

public general or local, and includes any 

order, bye-law, rule, regulation, scheme or 

other instrument having effect by virtue of 

an enactment and any reference in this Order 

to any enactment shall be construed as a 

reference to that enactment as amended, 

applied, consolidated, re-enacted by or as 

having effect by virtue of any subsequent 

enactment; 

  

(b) “cycle lane” without any more, mean a 

mandatory cycle lane in any direction, 

bounded on one side by a solid road marking 

to Traffic Signs Regulations and General 

Page 86



 **/3 

Direction 2016 and subsequent amendments, 

diagram number 1049B over the length of road 

specified in the Schedule to this order.  

 

3. No person shall cause or permit any vehicle to 

enter or proceed in a lane at any time. 

  

4. Nothing in Article 3 of this Order shall apply  

 

(a) In relation to a pedal cycle; or 

  

(b) Any vehicle listed in Item (5) of paragraph 12 

in Part 7 of Schedule 9 of the Traffic Signs 

Regulations and General Directions 2016 and 

subsequent amendments; 

 

(c) Any council maintenance vehicles (or approved 

contractors), performing maintenance along the 

route; 

 

(d) Any vehicle displaying a Blue Badge for the 

purpose of setting down or picking up of any 

passengers with limited mobility. 

 

(e) To any person causing or permitting any vehicle 

to enter or proceed in the cycle lane: 

 

(i) If that person is obliged to do so in 

order to avoid an accident and forthwith causes 

that vehicle to leave the cycle lane; 

 

(ii) If that person is required by law to stop 
and as soon as reasonably practicable 

thereafter causes that vehicle to leave the 

cycle lane; 

 

(iii) To anything done with the permission 

or at the direction of a police constable in 

uniform or a traffic warden; 

 

(iv) To any person who caused any vehicle to 

proceed in accordance with any prohibition, 

restriction or requirement indicated by traffic 

signs place pursuant to section 66 or 67 of the 

Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. 

 

5. The prohibition imposed by this Order are in 

addition to and not in derogation of any restriction, 

prohibition or requirement imposed by any other 

enactment and any exception from the provisions of 

this order is without prejudice to the provisions of 

any other enactment. 

 

 

Page 87



 **/3 

 

Dated this **** day of ***** 202* 

 

 

 

Head of Traffic and Transportation  

(The officer appointed for this purpose) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SCHEDULE  

 

 

1. High Street, Ponders End  

 

Both Sides 

 

(a) Between the junction of High Street, Ponders 

End, Nags Head Road and Southbury Road and a 

point 6 metres north of the northern boundary 

wall of No. 149 High Street, Ponders End. 

 

 

 

 

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

(This Note is not part of the Order, but is intended to 

indicate its general purport.) 

 

This Order introduces a 24 Hour Cycle Lane along High 

Street, Ponders End with exceptions for use as set out in 

article 4 of the Order. 

Page 88



 

**/1  

 
 

THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 

202* No.** 

 

---------------------------------------------------------- 
 

The Enfield (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) 

(Various Roads)(No.*) Order 202* 
 

Made ** ****** 202* 
 

Coming into operation ******** 202* 
 

---------------------------------------------------------- 
 

 The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, in 

exercise of the powers conferred by sections 6 and 124 of and 

Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 

1984(a) as amended, and of all other powers thereunto enabling 

hereby make the following Order: 
 

Citation and commencement 
 

1. This Order may be cited as the Enfield (Free Parking 

Places) (Disabled Persons)(Various Roads)(No.*) Order 202* and 

shall come into operation on **th ****** 202*. 
 

Interpretation 
 

2. (1) In this Order “the Order of 2017” means the Enfield 

(Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No. 1) Order 

2017(b). 

 

(2) Any reference in this Order to any enactment shall 

be construed as a reference to that enactment as amended, 

applied, consolidated, re-enacted by or as having effect by 

virtue of any subsequent enactment. 

------------------------------------------------------------

(a) 1984 c.27  (b) L.B.E. 2017/17 

Page 89



 

 **/2 

(3) Unless the context otherwise requires, any expression 

used in this Order which is also used in the Order of 2017 

shall have the same meaning as in that Order. 

 

Designation of parking places and application of the Order of 

2017 thereto 

 

4. (1) Each area on a street comprising the length of 

carriageway of a street specified in column 2 of the Schedule 

1 to this Order and bounded on one side of that length by the 

edge of the carriageway and having a width throughout of 2.0 

metres, is designated as a parking place. 

 

(2) The provisions of the Order of 2017 (other than 

Articles 3, 12 and 13) shall apply to the areas designated as 

a parking place by this Order, as if in those provisions any 

reference to a parking place included a reference to an area 

designated as a parking place by this Order and as if any 

reference to Schedule 1 to the Order of 2017 included a 

reference to the Schedule to this Order. 

 

Placing of traffic signs, etc. 

 

5. The Council shall place and maintain traffic signs 

indicating the limits of each parking place designated by this 

Order and that such parking place may only be used by vehicles 

specified in Article 4 of the Order of 2017. 

 

Dated this thirty ***** day of ******* 202*. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Head of Traffic and Transportation 

 (The officer appointed for this purpose)

Page 90



 

 **/3 

SCHEDULE 1 (see Article 4) 

 

IN RELATION TO A PARKING PLACE REFERRED TO IN THIS SCHEDULE THE EXPRESSION “PERMITTED HOURS” MEANS 

AT ANY TIME. 

 

AREAS ON STREETS DESIGNATED AS PARKING PLACES IN WHICH A DISABLED PERSON’S VEHICLE DISPLAYING A 

VALID DISABLED PERSON’S BADGE MAY BE LEFT, SUBJECT TO COLUMNS 3 AND 4 BELOW, DURING THE PERMITTED 

HOURS. 

 

1. 

No. of 

parking 

place 

2. 

Designated Parking Place 

3. 

Maximum period 

for which a 

vehicle may 

remain in a 

parking place 

at any one time 

4. 

Period within 

which a 

vehicle may 

not return to 

a parking 

place 

3. 

Special manner 

of standing 

     

**. 

 

HIGH STREET EN3, the west side, from a 

point 15.5 metres north of the northern 

boundary of No. 186 High Street for a 

distance of 6.6 metres in a Northerly 

direction. 

3 hours 1 hour 

Within 2.0 

metre wide 

marked bay 

**. 

 

HIGH STREET EN3, the west side, from a 

point 4 metres south of the common 

boundary of Nos. 232 and 234 High 

Street for a distance of 9 metres in a 

Northerly direction. 

3 hours 1 hour 

Within 2.0 

metre wide 

marked bay 

P
age 91



 

 **/4 

1. 

No. of 

parking 

place 

2. 

Designated Parking Place 

3. 

Maximum period 

for which a 

vehicle may 

remain in a 

parking place 

at any one time 

4. 

Period within 

which a 

vehicle may 

not return to 

a parking 

place 

3. 

Special manner 

of standing 

**. 

 

SERVICE ROAD FRONTING NOS. 254 TO 274 

HIGH STREET EN3, the west side, from a 

point 4.5 metres north of the common 

boundary of Nos. 264 and 266 High 

Street for a distance of 6.6 metres in 

a Northerly direction. 

3 hours 1 hour 

Within 2.0 

metre wide 

marked bay 

**. 

 

QUEENSWAY EN3, the north side, from a 

point 15.5 metres west of the western 

kerb-line of High Street, Ponders End 

for a distance of 6.6 metres in a 

Westerly direction. 

3 hours 1 hour 

Within 2.0 

metre wide 

marked bay 

P
age 92



 

**/5  

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

(This Note is not part of the Order, but is intended to 

indicate its general purport.) 

 

This Order designates new disabled persons’ parking places, in 

the London Borough of Enfield. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 93



 
 

THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 

202* No. ** 

--------------------------------------------------------- 
 

The Enfield (Goods Vehicles Loading Bay) 

 (No. *) Amendment Order 202* 
 

Made ** ******* 202* 
 

Coming into operation ** ****** 202* 

--------------------------------------------------------- 
 

 The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, 

in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 6 and 124 

of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic 

Regulation Act 1984(a), and of all other powers thereunto 

enabling hereby make the following Order:- 
 

Citation and commencement 

 

1. This Order may be cited as the Enfield (Goods Vehicles 
Loading Bay)(No. *) Order 202* and shall come into 

operation on ** ****** 202*. 
 

Interpretation 
 

2. (1) In this Order, “the Order of 2018” means the 

Enfield (Goods Vehicles Loading Bays) (Special 

Parking Area) (No. 3) Order 2018(b); 
 

(2) Any reference in this Order to any enactment 

shall be construed as a reference to that 

enactment as amended, applied, consolidated, 

re-enacted by or as having effect by virtue of 

any subsequent enactment; 
 

(3) Unless the context otherwise requires, any 

expression used in this Order which is also 

used in the Order of 2018 shall have the same 

meaning as in that Order. 

 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

(a) 1984 c.27  (b) L.B.E. 2018/26 

 

Page 94



 **/2 

 

 

Designation of loading bay and application of the Order 

of 2018 thereto 

 

4. (1) The area on a highway comprising the length of 

carriageway of a street specified in column 2 

of the Schedule to this Order and, bounded on 

one side of that length by the edge of the 

carriageway and having a width throughout of 

2.0 metres is designated as a loading bay. 

 

(2) The provisions of the Order of 2018 (other than 

Articles 3, 5(a), 13 and 14) shall apply to the 

area designated as a loading bay by this Order 

as if in those provisions any reference to a 

loading bay included a reference to the area 

designated as a loading bay by this Order and 

as if any reference to the Schedules to the 

Order of 2018 included a reference to the 

Schedule to this Order. 

 

Restrictions on the use of a loading bay 

 

5. During the permitted hours, the driver or other 

person in charge of a vehicle which is permitted to use a 

loading bay shall not cause such vehicle to wait thereon 

during the hours specified: - 

 

(a) for a period of more than 20 minutes, or such 

longer period as a police constable in uniform 

or a civil enforcement officer may approve in 

a loading bay specified in the Schedule to 

this Order; and 

 

(b) other than whilst goods are being continuously 

loaded or unloaded from the vehicle or are 

being delivered or collected from premises 

adjacent to the vehicle during the specified 

or approved period. 

 

Placing of traffic signs, etc. 

 

6. The Council shall: 

 

(a) place and maintain traffic signs indicating the 

limits of the loading bay designated by this 

Order; 

 

(b) place and maintain in or in the vicinity of the 

loading bay designated by this Order traffic 

signs indicating that such loading bay may be 

used during the permitted hours for the leaving 

only of the vehicles specified in Article 4 of 

the Order of 2018; 

Page 95



 **/3 

 

 

(c) carry out such work as is reasonably required 

by the Order of 2018 or by this Order for the 

purposes of the satisfactory operation of the 

loading bay designated by this Order. 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this ***** day of ****** 202* 

 

 

 

 

Head of Traffic and Transportation  

(The officer appointed for this purpose) 

 

Page 96



 **/4 

 

SCHEDULE(see Article 3) 

[SCHEDULE 3 to the Order of 2018] 

 

In relation to a loading bay referred to in this 

Schedule, the permitted hours during which goods vehicles 

may be left for a maximum period of 20 minutes At any 

time on Mondays to Sundays inclusive provided that 

continuous loading or unloading is taking place. 

 

1 

No. of 

loading 

bay 

2 

Designated loading bay 

3 

Special 

manner of 

standing 

   

1. 

 

HIGH STREET, the west side, from a 

point 1 metre north of the 

northern boundary of No. 186 High 

Street for a distance of 15.0 

metres in a Northerly direction. 

Within the 

2.0 metre 

wide marked 

bay 

   

2. 

 

THE SERVICE ROAD FRONTING NOS. 254 

TO 274 HIGH STREET, the west side, 

from a point 12.5 metres north of 

the common boundary of Nos. 264 

and 266 High Street for a distance 

of 10 metres in a northerly 

direction. 

Within the 

2.0 metre 

wide marked 

bay. 

   

3. 

 

QUEENSWAY, the north side, from a 

point 22 metres west of the 

western kerb-line of High Street 

for a distance of 10 metres in a 

westerly direction. 

Within the 

2.0 metre 

marked bay. 

 

 

Page 97



 **/5 

 

  

 

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

(This Note is not part of the Order, but is intended to 

indicate its general purport). 

 

This Order designates goods vehicles loading bays in the 

London Borough of Enfield. 

Page 98



  TMO 1447 

 

 
THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
 

 

202* No. ** 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

The Enfield (20 m.p.h. Speed Limit) (No. *)  

Traffic Order 202* 

 

Made ** ******** 202* 

 

Coming into operation ** ******* 202* 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

 The Council of the London Borough of Enfield, after 

consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, 

in exercise of the powers conferred by section 84(1) and 

(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984(a) as 

amended, and of all other powers thereunto enabling, 

hereby make the following Order: 

 

1. This Order shall come into operation on ** ****** 
202* and may be cited as the Enfield (20 m.p.h. 

Speed Limit) (No. *) Traffic Order 202*. 

 

2. Without prejudice to the validity of anything 

done or to any liability incurred in respect of any 

Act or omission before the coming into operation of 

this Order, no person shall drive any motor vehicle 

at a speed exceeding 20 miles per hour on the 

lengths of roads specified in the Schedule to this 

Order. 

 

Dated this ****** day of ****** 202*. 

 

 

 

 

 

Head of Traffic and Transportation 

 (The officer appointed for this purpose) 

 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

Page 99



 

 32/2 

(a) 1984 c.27 

 

 

 

 

SCHEDULE 

 
High Street, Ponders End EN3, from a point 7 metres north 

of the common boundary of Nos. 314 and 316 High Street, 

Ponders End EN3 to a point 1.5 metre north of the common 

boundary of Nos. 109 and 111 High Street, Ponders End 

EN3. 

Derby Road EN3, from the western kerb-line of High 

Street, Ponders End EN3 to a point 11 metres east of the 

eastern kerb-line of the rear service road to Nos. 164 to 

184 High Street, Ponders End. 

Lincoln Road EN3, from the western kerb-line of High 

Street, Ponders End EN3 to a point 7 metres east of the 

western wall of No. 130a High Street, Ponders End. 

Queensway EN3  

(a) the north side, from the western kerb-line of High 

Street, Ponders End EN3 westwards for a distance 

of 14.5 metres; 

(b) the south side, from the western kerb-line of High 

Street, Ponders End westwards for a distance of 16 

metres. 

South Street EN3, from the eastern kerb-line of High 

Street, Ponders End EN3 eastwards for a distance of 17.5 

metres. 

 

 

 

 

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

 

(This Note is not part of the Order, but is intended to 

indicate its general purport.) 

 

This Order imposes a 20 m.p.h. speed limit restriction in 

parts of High Street Ponders End, Queensway, Lincoln 

Road, South Street and Derby Road. 

 
 

 

Page 100



1 

 

HIGH STREET, PONDERS END AREA – TRAFFIC ORDERS ASSOCIATED WITH THE 

INTRODUCTION OF CYCLE LANES BETWEEN THE JUNCTION OF HIGH STREET WITH NAGS 

HEAD ROAD AND THE SOUTHERN BOUNDARY OF PONDERS END PARK – INTRODUCTION 

OF WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS, INTRODUCTION OF LOADING BAYS, 

INTRODUCTION OF DISABLED PARKING PLACES, INTRODUCTION OF 20 MPH SPEED 

LIMIT, REVOCATION OF STOP AND SHOP PARKING PLACE, REVOCATION AND 

INTRODUCTION OF PAY AND DISPLAY PARKING PLACES. 

 

Further information may be obtained by visiting 

https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/pondersendhighstreet or by 
emailing healthystreets@enfield.gov.uk  

 

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of 

Enfield (the Council) propose to make The Enfield (Cycle Lanes)(No. *) 

Traffic Order 202*, The Enfield (Parking Places) (Pay and Display) (No. 

*) Traffic Order 202*, The Enfield (Waiting and Loading Restriction) 

(Amendment No. ) Traffic Order 202*, The Enfield (Free Parking Places) 

(Disabled Persons) (No. ) 202*, The Enfield (Goods Vehicles Loading 

Bay)(No. *)Traffic Order 202*, The Enfield (20 m.p.h. Speed Limit) (No. 

*) Traffic Order 202* and The Enfield (Stop and Shop Parking Places) (No. 

*) Traffic Order 202* under sections 6, 84(1), 84(2), 45, 46, 49, 51 and 

124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 

and Schedule 9 to the Traffic Signs Regulations and General Direction 

2016. 

 

2. The general effect of the Orders would be to: 

 

(a) introduce a mandatory cycle lane Order to amend Item (5) of 

paragraph 12 in Part 7 of the Traffic Signs Regulations and General 

Directions 2016 to include in the list of purposes 

(i) Council maintenance vehicles (or approved contractors), 

performing maintenance along the route; and 

(ii) Blue Badge holders, for the purpose of picking up and 

setting down passengers; 

 

(b) revoke a stop and shop parking place on the west side of the service 

road outside Nos. 270 and 272 High Street, Ponders End EN3; 

 

(c) revoke the pay and display parking places in the following 

locations: 

(i) outside Nos. 234 to 242 High Street, Ponders End EN3; and 

(ii) outside No. 195 and Nos. 197 to 205 High Street, Ponders End 

EN3; and 

(iii) outside Nos. 254 to 268 High Street, Ponders End 

 

(d) introduce pay and display parking places that operate between 8a.m. 

and 6.30p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive with a maximum stay 

of 2 hours in the following locations: 

(i) outside Nos. 228 High Street, Ponders End; 

(ii) outside Nos. 236 to 242 High Street, Ponders End and 

(iii) the west side of the service road fronting Nos. 254 to 266 

High Street, Ponders End 

Charges will be as detailed in the table below 

Page 101

https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/pondersendhighstreet
mailto:healthystreets@enfield.gov.uk


2 

 

 

Parking Period Charge Mon - Sat 

Up to 15 minutes £0.40 

Up to 30 minutes £0.80 

Up to 1 hour £1.50 

Up to 2 hours £3.00 

 

(e) introduce loading bays to operate At any time with a maximum stay 

of 20 minutes in the following locations: 

 (i)   outside Nos. 270 to 272 High Street, Ponders End; 

 (ii) on the west side of High Street adjacent to College Court; 

and 

 (iii) the north side of Queensway, at the side of ‘The Goat’ PH; 

 

(f) introduce disabled persons parking places to operate ‘At any time’ 

with a maximum stay of 3 hours in the following locations: 

 (i)  on the west side of High Street adjacent to College Court; 

 (ii) outside No. 268 High Street, Ponders End; 

 (ii) outside Nos. 232 to 234 High Street, Ponders End; and 

 (iii) the north side of Queensway, at the side of ‘The Goat’ PH; 

 

(g) introduce waiting restrictions to operate ‘At any time’ in the 

following locations; 

 (i) High Street, east side, from a point 10 metres south of the 

southern kerb-line of Garfield Road to a point 10 metres north of 

the northern kerb-line of the access road leading to Swan Annexe; 

(ii)High Street, east side, from a point 10 metres south of the 

southern kerb-line of the access road leading to Swan Annexe to a 

point 10 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Stonehouse Road; 

(iii)High Street, east side, from a point 10 metres south of the 

southern kerb-line of Stonehouse Road to a point 8.5 metres north 

of the common boundary of Nos. 147 and 149 High Street; 

 (iv) High Street, west side, from the common boundary of Nos. 312 

and 314 High Street to a point 10 metres north of the northern kerb-

line of Queensway; 

 (v) High Street, west side, from a point 8 metres south of the 

southern kerb-line of Queensway to a point 41 metres north of the 

party wall of Nos. 176 and 178 High Street 

 (v) the service road fronting Nos. 252a to 274 High Street; 

 

(h)    introduce loading restrictions to operate ‘At any time’ in the   

following locations; 

(i)High Street, east side, from the northern boundary of No. 291 

High Street to a point 7.5 metres north of the common boundary of 

Nos. 219 and 223 High Street; 

(ii)High Street, east side, from a point 2.5 metres south of the 

common boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High Street to a point 8.5 

metres north of the common boundary of Nos. 147 and 149 High 

Street; 

(iii)High Street, west side, from the common boundary of Nos. 312 

and 314 High Street to a point 41 metres north of the common 

boundary of Nos. 147 and 149 High Street; 

(iv)Garfield Road, from the eastern kerb-line of High Street, 

Page 102



3 

 

eastwards for a distance of 10 metres; 

(v)Queensway, north side, from the western kerb-line of High Street 

westwards for a distance of 18 metres; 

(vi)Queensway, south side, from the western kerb-line of High 

Street westwards for a distance of 10 metres; 

(vii)the service road fronting Nos. 252a to 274 High Street; 

 

(i)  introduce loading restrictions to operate ‘7am to 10am and 4pm to 

7pm all week; 

 (i) Queensway, south side, from a point 10 metres west of the 

western kerb-line of High Street westwards for a distance of 55 

metres; and 

 (ii) High Street, east side, from a point 2.5 metres south of the 

common boundary of Nos. 219 and 223 High Street northwards for a 

distance of 10 metres; 

 

(j) introduce a 20 mph speed limit for motor vehicles in the parts of 

streets specified in Schedule 4 to this Notice. 

 

3. FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has approved, under 

section 23 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the provision of 2 

new raised zebra crossings both in the High Street, Ponders End. The 

associated zig-zag markings would be placed adjacent to the crossing and 

between the points specified in Schedule 1 to this Notice and would 

prohibit all vehicles from stopping on them at all times. 

 

4. FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that in order to control the speed of 

traffic, the Council propose to construct under sections 90A to 90I of 

the Highways Act 1980 –  

 

(a) a raised junction which would be constructed at a maximum height 
of 75mm above the carriageway level and cover the full width of 

the roads at the location specified in Schedule 2 to this Notice; 

and 

(b) a speed table which would be constructed at a maximum height of 
75 mm above the carriageway and cover the full width of the road 

at the location specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice. 

 

5. FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council propose to convert 

part of the footway on either side of High Street, Ponders End  EN3 

between Nags Head Road and Garfield Road into cycle tracks using powers 

under sections 65(1) and 66(4) of the Highways Act 1980. 

 

6. Copies of the proposed Orders, Notice, plans and of the Council’s 

statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders can be inspected 

at the Town Library, 66 Church Street, Enfield EN2 6AX, Monday to 

Fridays 9am – 5pm inclusive. The notice, draft order, and statement of 

reasons can also be inspected online at: 

https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/roads-and-transport/traffic-

management-orders/ 

 

Copies of the notice, plans, draft orders and Statement of reasons can 

also be obtained by emailing traffic@enfield.gov.uk  or by writing to 

Page 103

https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/roads-and-transport/traffic-management-orders/
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/roads-and-transport/traffic-management-orders/
mailto:traffic@enfield.gov.uk


4 

 

Traffic and Transportation (quoting reference TG1447 Civic Centre, Silver 

Street, Enfield, Middlesex, EN1 3XD. 

 

7. Any person desiring to object or make any other representations to the 

proposed Orders should send a statement in writing to that effect, and 

in the case of an objection stating the grounds thereof, to the Head of 

Traffic and Transportation, the Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, 

Middlesex, EN1 3XD, quoting the reference TG1447, by 26th January 2022. 

or by e-mail to traffic@enfield.gov.uk. 

 

 

Dated 5 January 2022 

 

David B. Taylor 

Head of Traffic and Transportation  

 

SCHEDULE 1 

(Length of zig-zag markings relating to the new zebra crossings) 

 

High Street, Ponders End EN3, from a point 7 metres south of the northern 

boundary of No. 151 High Street, Ponders End EN3 southwards for a distance 

of 38 metres 

High Street, Ponders End EN3, from a point 5.5 metres north of the southern 

boundary of No. 282 High Street, Ponders End EN3 southwards for a distance 

of 34.5 metres 

SCHEDULE 2 

(Raised junction location) 

 

High Street EN3, from a point 7.5 metres North of the common boundary of 

Nos. 257 and 259 High Street for a distance of 36.5 metres in a Northerly 

direction and from the Eastern kerb-line of High Street for the distance 

of 10.0 metres in a Easterly direction along Garfield Road and from the 

western kerb-line of High Street in an westerly then southerly direction 

to a point 8 metres south of the common boundary of Nos. 256 and 258 High 

Street along the service road fronting Nos. 254 to 274 High Street. 

SCHEDULE 3 

(Speed table location) 

 

High Street EN3, from a point 10.5 metres South of the northern kerb-line 

of Stonehorse Road for a distance of 12 metres in a Southerly direction 

SCHEDULE 4 

(20 m.p.h. Speed Limit to operate in the following parts of streets in 

EN3) 

High Street, Ponders End EN3, from a point 7 metres north of the common 

boundary of Nos. 314 and 316 High Street, Ponders End EN3 to a point 1.5 

metre north of the common boundary of Nos. 109 and 111 High Street, 

Ponders End EN3. 

Derby Road EN3, from the western kerb-line of High Street, Ponders End 

EN3 to a point 11 metres east of the eastern kerb-line of the rear service 

road to Nos. 164 to 184 High Street, Ponders End. 

Lincoln Road EN3, from the western kerb-line of High Street, Ponders End 

EN3 to a point 7 metres east of the western wall of No. 130a High Street, 

Ponders End. 

Page 104

mailto:traffic@enfield.gov.uk


5 

 

Queensway EN3  

(a) the north side, from the western kerb-line of High Street, Ponders 

End EN3 westwards for a distance of 14.5 metres; 

(b) the south side, from the western kerb-line of High Street, Ponders 

End westwards for a distance of 16 metres. 

South Street EN3, from the eastern kerb-line of High Street, Ponders End 

EN3 eastwards for a distance of 17.5 metres. 

 

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 12 
 

Appendix E  

Ponders End High Street – Responses to Objections raised   

 

Objections have been taken from all communications throughout the consultation period.  

This Appendix is in addition to the main Key Decision report (KD 5399) and other supporting documents that form part of the report, 
which should also be considered as they also provide an indirect response to many of the themes raised. Objections to the scheme 
have been collated throughout the consultation period between 5th January 2022 and 26th January 2022 and broadly fell into the 
groupings below. Some may fall across more than one category but have only been listed once. 

 Motor traffic, traffic related impacts, mobility and access 
 Physical safety 
 Design and infrastructure 
 Miscellaneous 
 Impacts outside of the scope of the traffic order 

 

Objections had to be submitted in writing to be logged.  

 

  

P
age 107



 

Page 2 of 12 
 

1 Motor traffic, traffic related impacts, mobility and access 
Ref Nature of objection London Borough of Enfield (LBE) response 
1.1  Objection relating to traffic and congestion including specific 

references to: 
• Trip to school will take longer. 
• Ponders End high street will become severely congested 

that will cause a delay in buses resulting in people being 
late to school 

• There will be more congestion especially with bus drivers 
using the bus stop as bus driver changeover and they idle 
busses for 10 min more which together with more standstill 
traffic there will be increase of air pollution and traffic. 

• More people will use the B roads/off roads around the 
areas as a shortcut. Lorries and large vehicles will damage 
the roads as there is a lot of factories in the area. There 
will be increase of anti-social behaviour from drivers e.g. 
road rage.  

• Unable to get to own home due to congestion. 
• Influx of people parking on all the residential road due to 

reduction of parking. 
• Pollution. 
• Existing and/or future scheme resulting in stress and 

anxiety to all home owners and making life’s a living 
nightmare 

• Need for permits to be issued to residents on side roads 
(to assist with parking). 

• Loud music in cars sitting in slow traffic. 

The scheme is delivered in the context of local, regional and 
national policies and strategies that seek to respond to the climate 
emergency, reduce traffic congestion and increase levels of 
physical activity, and post-pandemic response to enable a green 
recovery. Improving on the current ratio of cars to pedestrians and 
cyclists, i.e., ‘mode share’ is key to these policies. An example of 
this is the Mayor’s Transport Strategy which aims for 80% of all 
trips to be made on foot, by bicycle or by public transport by 2041. 
 
The Council accept that some individual journeys that continue to 
be taken by private car may be longer than the same journey prior 
to the implementation.  
 
Overall journey times will continue to increase if motor vehicle use 
continues without enabling other alternative forms of travel. If more 
people are enabled to walk or cycle for some of their short 
journeys, then this will free up road capacity for those on longer 
journeys or those journeys that are not practical for walking / 
cycling. 
 
The proposals are intended to increase the cycling levels along this 
route. The provision of safe infrastructure will enable more people 
to make the choice to cycle some of their local journeys. Evidence 
from other schemes indicates that the number of cycling journeys 
in the Borough are increasing where good quality infrastructure 
has been installed. 
 
Current environment is not cycle friendly and there is a gap in the 
continuity of cycle lanes between facilities provided to the North 
and to the South. It is a key cycling route called 'Cycleway1' and 
closing the gap will help attract more users. 
 
The Council will continue to work with Transport for London (TfL) 
to identify ways in which bus journey times can be improved across 
the Borough and continue to review bus journey times in the area 
as part of the commitment to post-project monitoring. 

P
age 108



 

Page 3 of 12 
 

 
These proposals are in line with Enfield Corporate Plan 2018-
2022, Mayor's Transport Strategy (MTS), Climate Change Act and 
Government’s Net Zero Strategy: Build Back Greener. 
 
The Council may consider the introduction of parking permits on 
the residential streets in the area, subject to funding and the 
outcome of consultation.  

1.2  Objections in relation to introduction of cycle lane including specific 
references to: 

• Cyclists don’t use cycle lanes, they use main roads 
instead. 

• There are not many cyclists to use the cycle lanes. No 
demand. 

• Cycle lanes are empty all the way up Hertford Road. 
• Cycle lanes will result in reduced parking for residents and 

will make more congestion on the road. 
• Cycle lanes will cause more congestion. 
• Since the cycle lane implementation, it has created so 

much disruption to the traffic flow on the roads and has 
taken longer than planned to complete. 

• Add congestion, delays to busses and cause more 
pollution. 

• Will result in loss of parking along the high street. 
• Cycle lanes will cause delays and inconvenience. 
• Cycle lane will impact the nearby residential roads. 
• Council is punishing 98% of the population for the 2% (that 

cycles) and this is not central London to have a cycle lane. 
• Cyclists should share the road since it is made safer by 

reducing the speed limit to 20mph. 
• Cycle lanes are dangerous to pedestrians and motorists. 
• If data was reviewed from the existing cycle lanes, it would 

be revealed they are not being used around this project in 
either Enfield Highway or Edmonton. 

• Cyclists should also pay (road) tax if they use the roads. 
 

The scheme is delivered in the context of local, regional and 
national policies and strategies that seek to respond to the climate 
emergency, reduce traffic congestion and increase levels of 
physical activity, and post-pandemic response to enable a green 
recovery. Improving on the current ratio of cars to pedestrians and 
cyclists, i.e., ‘mode share’ is key to these policies. An example of 
this is the Mayor’s Transport Strategy which aims for 80% of all 
trips to be made on foot, by bicycle or by public transport by 2041. 
 
The Council accept that some individual journeys that continue to 
be taken by private car may be longer than the same journey prior 
to the implementation. 
 
Overall journey times will continue to increase if motor vehicle use 
continues without enabling other alternative forms of travel. If more 
people are enabled to walk or cycle for some of their short 
journeys, then this will free up road capacity for those on longer 
journeys or those journeys that are not practical for walking / 
cycling. 
 
The proposals are intended to increase the cycling levels along this 
route. The provision of safe infrastructure will enable more people 
to make the choice to cycle some of their local journeys. Evidence 
from other schemes indicates that the number of cycling journeys 
in the Borough are increasing where good quality infrastructure 
has been installed. 
 
Current environment is not cycle friendly and there is a gap in the 
continuity of cycle lanes between facilities provided to the North 
and to the South. It is a key cycling route called 'Cycleway1' and 
closing the gap will help attract more users. 

P
age 109



 

Page 4 of 12 
 

 
Complementary cycle infrastructure, such as the cycle lanes along 
A1010 and cycle parking, support cycling in the area. The cycle 
lanes along the A1010 are of good quality. Additional infrastructure 
can be developed as part of the ongoing Healthy Streets 
programme to continue to build a connected network, projects 
such as this play a role in this network development. 
 
Road Safety Audit (RSA 1) has also been undertaken and 
informed the designs. 
 
These proposals are in line with Enfield Corporate Plan 2018-
2022, Mayor's Transport Strategy (MTS), Climate Change Act and 
Government’s Net Zero Strategy: Build Back Greener. 
 
 

1.3  Objection to reducing parking provision along the high street 
including specific references to: 

• Parking is already a big issue. 
• Need to have free parking. 
• Lives in local area and need parking spaces outside the 

shops in order to be able to help the local shops. 
• Parking spaces are life savers for shopping and to use a 

barber. 
• Removal of the parking spots on the high street will cause 

a great inconvenience to the locals who need and use this 
parking regularly. 

• By removing these people would not be able to park here 
which means this will cause problems more than goods. 

• Parking is needed for older members of the family to use 
high street. 

• It is unfair on the regular user to remove the parking to the 
extent that is currently proposed as it is not taking into 
consideration underprivileged and vulnerable members of 
society and doesn't seem to have been planned with an 
understanding of the actual usage of the area. 

• Changes will make the high street more inaccessible. 
• Extra off-peak parking should be available for the 

businesses and services in the area. 

All properties, including businesses within the project area, remain 
accessible by private motor vehicles. The proposals although 
result in the net loss of Pay & Display parking, retain a level of  Pay 
& Display parking along the high street, and introduce carefully 
considered dedicated Loading and Disabled bays as well as 
carefully selected locations where double yellow lines (DYL) or 
single yellow lines (SYL) allow parking and/or loading at certain 
times. Two existing car parks adjacent to the high street, also 
remain as is; these are Eagle House Car Park and College Court 
off-street car park. 
 
The Council have considered the impacts of the project and are of 
the view that the benefits the scheme brings outweighs any dis-
benefits, the rationale for this is set out in the project report. 
 
These proposals are in line with Enfield Corporate Plan 2018-
2022, Mayor's Transport Strategy (MTS), Climate Change Act and 
Government’s Net Zero Strategy: Build Back Greener. 

P
age 110



 

Page 5 of 12 
 

1.4  Objection in relation to the parking outside the mosque on the other 
side of the road, including specific references to: 

• Need to attend the mosque at night (up to 11pm) and early 
morning (as early as 3am).  

• Public transport is not safe at night and there are no buses 
at 3am from some locations where the mosque goers live. 
Security is a real issue in Ponders End. 

• Visitors to the mosque should be allowed to park their cars 
during off peak times and night time when no one is using 
the cycle lanes. 

• Limited parking in the area. 
• Will be unable to continue practicing faith if parking is not 

available.  
• Enfield Council should take into consideration that the 

mosque provides a youth facility for teenagers who will be 
disadvantaged by introduction of the cycle lane. 

• It will be very difficult to park even with Blue Badge due to 
limited ability walking. 

• Blue Badge holder needs parking slots outside the 
mosque and parade of shops (due to limited mobility). 

• There are very few parking spaces available for prayers at 
the mosque. A disabled person being taken to the mosque 
by someone else would have to compete with the other 
disabled people for the same parking spots.  

• Removing the yellow lines and other parking will 
significantly impact the persons mental health who will not 
be able to attend prayers. 

• Parking on high street is needed due to the person 
commuting from afar (with a family) and needing to 
commute more than once a day to socialise, attend nearby 
private children tuition centre, shopping and to attend 
mosque for prayers. 

• Places of worship will have issues with worshippers not 
able to attend due to traffic volume. 

• Where the changes are proposed, there is a masjid 
(worship Place) and family goes there every day five times 
a day, and parks outside the masjid and should also have 
the right to park cars safely and go to the masjid as 
otherwise it will be difficult for the family to park there. 

The proposals include some Pay & Display parking along the high 
street, and introduce carefully considered dedicated Disabled bays 
to help provide parking for the Blue Badge holders. Blue badge 
drivers will also be able to park on double yellow lines (DYL) and 
single yellow lines (SYL) at selected locations and during the 
selected times; depending on the location. Two existing car parks 
adjacent to the high street, also remain as is. 
 
A 24hrs, 3hrs max, dedicated Disable bay is proposed directly 
outside of the mosque and on Queensway, which is just around 
the corner from the mosque. Blue Badge holders will also be 
permitted to park directly opposite the mosque during the off-peak 
hours. 
 
Council have responded to the request for additional parking 
opposite the mosque to enable parking in this location during the 
late evening and early morning hours (21:00-05:00 free parking is 
being proposed). 
 
Direct engagement with Enfield Mosque will continue to ensure 
collaborative approach and a move towards sustainable modes of 
transport by increased provision of cycle parking, provision of cycle 
training, raising awareness of importance of sustainable transport 
modes that leaves the road space to those who rely on driving, for 
example some disabled drivers (or passenger that are being 
dropped off at the Mosque). Car-sharing and parking further away 
from the destination by those able, helps provide road space and 
parking space for those who solely or strongly rely on car use; and 
should be promoted and strongly encouraged. 
 
These proposals are in line with Enfield Corporate Plan 2018-
2022, Mayor's Transport Strategy (MTS), Climate Change Act and 
Government’s Net Zero Strategy: Build Back Greener. 
 

P
age 111



 

Page 6 of 12 
 

• The scheme will cause problems for people who drive to 
the mosque and will decrease the amount that attends.  

• As a regular visitor to Ponders End, a person needs 
parking space to commute with friends from afar. It will be 
a great loss to the community if parking spaces are lost; 
and support and help to improve the community social live 
is needed. 

1.5  Objection stating that the scheme will impact pedestrian users and 
car users with limited mobility. 

The proposals aim to improve environment for pedestrians with 
limited mobility as localised footway improvements and improved 
crossing facilities form part of the changes. 
 
The proposals include some Pay & Display parking along the high 
street, and introduce carefully considered dedicated Disabled bays 
to help provide parking for the Blue Badge holders. Blue badge 
drivers will also be able to park on double yellow lines (DYL) and 
single yellow lines (SYL) at selected locations and during the 
selected times; depending on the location. Two existing car parks 
adjacent to the high street, also remain as is. 

1.6  Objection to the scheme referencing lack of enforcement of 
parking which has led to the cars parked in footways, obstructing 
footways as well as walking space. 
 

Drivers are responsible for their own behaviours and naturally 
should be driving responsibly and in accordance with the Highway 
Code. 
 
Notwithstanding, increased enforcement is planned for this 
location post-implementation to help deter illegal behaviour.  

1.7  Objection in relation to the works: 
• Doing work in front of the mosque will cause disturbance 

and is disrespect for the Muslim community. It’s meant to 
be a peaceful environment and Council are taking that 
away from the community. 

Traffic Management plans will be developed with general traffic 
(including public transport and emergency services) as well as 
local users (including business and local community) in mind and 
will seek to minimise disturbance to the local area and through 
traffic. 

  

P
age 112



 

Page 7 of 12 
 

  

2 Physical safety 
Ref Nature of objection LBE response 
2.1  Objection to the proposals of the 20mph speed limit including 

specific references to: 
• Traffic is already very slow at peak times.  
• This section of road is not very busy once the rush hour is 

over.  
• Cars do not speed here. 
• There is no need to introduce 20mph on this small stretch of 

road.  
• Introduction of 20mph will pass on congestion onto adjoining 

side roads. 
• Introducing 20mph on side road is acceptable but on a main 

road it will be very aggravating for drivers as the traffic needs 
to keep moving. 

The speed limit is introduced as part of measures aimed at 
improving safety for all road users, in particular, vulnerable users 
such as pedestrians and cyclists.   
 
Reduced speed helps create environment that, coupled with 
improved crossing facilities and proposed cycle facilities, helps 
encourage walking and cycling.  

P
age 113



 

Page 8 of 12 
 

 

 

 

  

3 Design and infrastructure 
Ref Nature of objection LBE response 
3.1  General objection to the scheme stating that only the existing 

confusing pedestrian crossings and the narrower roads should be 
addressed. 

Pedestrian crossings and overall pedestrian provision within the 
project area have been reviewed and overall provision is being 
improved and forms part of the proposed changes. 
 
It is recognised that trade-offs are inevitable due to finite amount 
of street space, but it is believed that on balance, the scheme will 
benefit local community as well as those visiting and cycling 
through the area. 

3.2  Suggestion that the area opposite the old Barclays bank should be 
designed to match the area outside the post office (echelon bays) 
as the existing service road is inefficient and blocked due the 
narrow nature of the service road and cars regularly double 
parking in the service road.  

Designs have been developed taking into account site constraints 
as well as practicalities of alternative designs and therefore are 
recommended to remain as per the proposals. 
 
Drivers are responsible for their own behaviours and naturally 
should be driving responsibly and in accordance with the Highway 
Code. 
 
Notwithstanding, increased enforcement is planned for this 
location post-implementation to help deter illegal behaviour. 

P
age 114



 

Page 9 of 12 
 

4 Miscellaneous 
Ref Nature of objection LBE response 
4.1  Objection that the scheme will make the high street more 

inaccessible and the community feel will be lost as most of the 
businesses will suffer as a result of the scheme. 

All properties, including businesses within the project area, remain 
accessible by private motor vehicle. The proposals include some Pay 
& Display parking along the high street, and introduce carefully 
considered dedicated Loading and Disabled bays as well as carefully 
selected locations where double yellow lines (DYL) or single yellow 
lines (SYL) allow parking and/loading at certain times. Two existing car 
parks adjacent to the high street, also remain as is. 
 
The scheme is delivered in the context of local, regional and national 
policies and strategies that seek to respond to the climate emergency, 
reduce traffic congestion and increase levels of physical activity, and 
post-pandemic response to enable a green recovery. Improving on the 
current ratio of cars to pedestrians and cyclists, i.e., ‘mode share’ is key 
to these policies. An example of this is the Mayor’s Transport Strategy 
which aims for 80% of all trips to be made on foot, by bicycle or by 
public transport by 2041. 
 
The proposals are intended to increase the cycling levels along this 
route. The provision of safe infrastructure will enable more people to 
make the choice to cycle some of their local journeys. Evidence from 
other schemes indicates that the number of cycling journeys in the 
Borough are increasing where good quality infrastructure has been 
installed. 
 
Current environment is not cycle friendly and there is a gap in the 
continuity of cycle lanes between facilities provided to the North and to 
the South. It is a key cycling route called 'Cycleway1' and closing the 
gap will help attract more users. 
 
These proposals are in line with Enfield Corporate Plan 2018-2022, 
Mayor's Transport Strategy (MTS), Climate Change Act and 
Government’s Net Zero Strategy: Build Back Greener. 

4.2  Objection that data is not provided namely: 
• To show that "improvements" actually improve anything 

or benefit the population in the ward. 

The scheme is delivered in the context of local, regional and national 
policies and strategies that seek to respond to the climate emergency, 
reduce traffic congestion and increase levels of physical activity, and 
post-pandemic response to enable a green recovery. Improving on the 

P
age 115



 

Page 10 of 12 
 

• The proof of use (of cycle lanes) should be provided 
before these cycle lanes are made. 

current ratio of cars to pedestrians and cyclists, i.e., ‘mode share’ is key 
to these policies. An example of this is the Mayor’s Transport Strategy 
which aims for 80% of all trips to be made on foot, by bicycle or by 
public transport by 2041. 
 
The proposals are intended to increase the cycling levels along this 
route. The provision of safe infrastructure will enable more people to 
make the choice to cycle some of their local journeys. Evidence from 
other schemes indicates that the number of cycling journeys in the 
Borough are increasing where good quality infrastructure has been 
installed. 
 
Areas of focus for monitoring are listed and individually explained in 
more detail in the Project Monitoring Plan. It is important to note each 
focus area does not have a specific target to reach in order for the 
project to be evaluated as successful or not. This is because the project 
needs to consider and balance all of the various impacts of the scheme 
as a whole, and their alignment with the details provided in the Project 
Rationale document.  
 
A range of qualitative data (based on review and judgement) and 
quantitative data (based on numbers) will be considered as part of the 
monitoring. 
 
The data is taken into account alongside other aspects of the report, 
such as the policy direction and context around climate and public 
health. Post implementation monitoring will further inform the data 
collected by the borough.  
 
These proposals are in line with Enfield Corporate Plan 2018-2022, 
Mayor's Transport Strategy (MTS), Climate Change Act and 
Government’s Net Zero Strategy: Build Back Greener. 

4.3  Objection that money is being wasted and/or should be used in a 
different way: 

• On mental health 
• Supporting businesses 
• Improve employment within the borough  
• Fixing pot holes or street lighting 

Whilst it is acknowledged that some people may feel this way, the 
project aims to provide range of different benefits and tackle other 
issues as identified in the Project Rational; and these proposals are in 
line with Enfield Corporate Plan 2018-2022, Mayor's Transport Strategy 
(MTS), Climate Change Act and Government’s Net Zero Strategy: Build 
Back Greener. 
 

P
age 116



 

Page 11 of 12 
 

  

• Money should be spent in other areas that are in bigger 
need 

• Fly tipping  
• Anti-social behaviour 
• Crime 
• Homelessness 
• Lack of safe, clean and secure places for our future 

generations who actually live here 

This project is being primarily funded by Transport for London to 
specifically help deliver these interventions and to promote objectives 
that are detailed in the Project Rational document. Transport funding 
from external sources is not able to be allocated to other Council 
projects.  

4.4  Objection that decisions are being made by who do not live locally 
and don’t care about the implication which ruins the high street. 
Objection stated that the council and MP’s who do not reflect the 
different ethnic groups in the local community, are very 
incompetent and that schools and other services have worsened 
which makes one want to move. Lack of faith in the Council 
making good decision for the (future) community and perceived 
poor past experience where help was not provided by the local 
MP was referenced.  

Whilst it is acknowledged that some people may feel this way, the 
project aims to provide range of different benefits and tackle other 
issues as identified in the Project Rational; and these proposals are in 
line with Enfield Corporate Plan 2018-2022, Mayor's Transport Strategy 
(MTS), Climate Change Act and Government’s Net Zero Strategy: Build 
Back Greener. 
 
The Council have considered the impacts of the project and are of the 
view that the benefits the scheme brings outweighs any dis-benefits, 
the rationale for this is set out in the project report. 
 
 

4.5  General objection based on the perceived poor execution of 
pedestrian improvements made in the past by the Council 
namely: pavement indistinguishable that results in cars parking 
on the pavement, limiting space for pedestrians. 

This objection refers to the area outside of the project scope. Ponders 
End High Street project does not include similar elements to these 
implemented in the area referred to by the respondent. 
 
Notwithstanding, roads across the Borough are reviewed for their 
condition and upgrade works are prioritised and considered in relation 
to funding available.  Residents can notify the council of any particular 
concerns via the ‘report it’ function of the Council website and further 
assessments can take place. 

P
age 117



 

Page 12 of 12 
 

 

5 Impacts outside the scope of the traffic order 
Ref Nature of objection LBE response 
5.1  General objection that the Ponders End regeneration has made 

the streets a lot worse for all the residence who can’t get into their 
roads because of the traffic created from closing exit to Nags 
Head Road, and everyone cutting through Garfield Road. 
 
Suggestion made that Garfield Road should be one-way system 
and that enforced residential parking permit is needed for all 
private closes.  
 
Street became a parking for commuter. Resident cannot park 
their car and some households have more than one car. 

The Council may consider the introduction of parking permits on the 
residential streets in the area subject to funding and the outcome 
of consultation.  
 
Through traffic on Garfield Road may also be investigated as part 
of future improvements, subject to further design and consultation. 
 
 
 

5.2  Objection that yellow lines on high street will impact on side roads 
with everyone parking outside private driveways and houses 
(Garton Close). 

The Council may consider the introduction of parking permits on the 
residential streets in the area subject to funding and the outcome 
of any future consultation. 

5.3  Objection to the scheme and suggestion that the roundabouts 
that have been put on the corner with Lincoln Road and South 
Street should be removed as no one can see in the dark and 
people have been nearly run over trying to cross. Also as the 
roundabouts don't have bellisa beacons for the crossings so 
drivers don't know the crossings are there; also during the day. 

This objection refers to the area outside of the project scope.  

5.4  Objection stating that the local authorities have wasted enough 
money to build the roundabout and zebra crossing which are the 
wrong colour and confusing for drivers. 

This objection refers to the area outside of the project scope. 

 

 

 

 

P
age 118



 
 

Page 1 of 39 

 

Enfield Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) 

Introduction 
 
The purpose of an Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) is to help Enfield Council make 
sure it does not discriminate against service users, residents and staff, and that we 
promote equality where possible. Completing the assessment is a way to make sure 
everyone involved in a decision or activity thinks carefully about the likely impact of 
their work and that we take appropriate action in response to this analysis.   
 
The EqIA provides a way to systematically assess and record the likely equality impact 
of an activity, policy, strategy, budget change or any other decision.  
 
The assessment helps to focus on the impact on people who share one of the different 
nine protected characteristics as defined by the Equality Act 2010 as well as on people 
who are disadvantaged due to socio-economic factors. The assessment involves 
anticipating the consequences of the activity or decision on different groups of people 
and making sure that: 

• unlawful discrimination is eliminated 

• opportunities for advancing equal opportunities are maximised 

• opportunities for fostering good relations are maximised. 
 
The EqIA is carried out by completing this form. To complete it you will need to: 

• use local or national research which relates to how the activity/ policy/ strategy/ 
budget change or decision being made may impact on different people in 
different ways based on their protected characteristic or socio-economic status; 

• where possible, analyse any equality data we have on the people in Enfield 
who will be affected e.g. equality data on service users and/or equality data on 
the Enfield population; 

• refer to the engagement and/ or consultation you have carried out with 
stakeholders, including the community and/or voluntary and community sector 
groups and consider what this engagement showed us about the likely impact 
of the activity/ policy/ strategy/ budget change or decision on different groups. 

 
The results of the EqIA should be used to inform the proposal/ recommended decision 
and changes should be made to the proposal/ recommended decision as a result of 
the assessment where required. Any ongoing/ future mitigating actions required 
should be set out in the action plan at the end of the assessment. 
 

The completed EqIA should be included as an appendix to relevant EMT/ 
Delegated Authority/ Cabinet/ Council reports regarding the service activity/ 
policy/ strategy/ budget change/ decision. Decision-makers should be confident 
that a robust EqIA has taken place, that any necessary mitigating action has 
been taken and that there are robust arrangements in place to ensure any 
necessary ongoing actions are delivered. 

 
 

Page 119



 
 

Page 2 of 39 

 

 

SECTION 1 – Equality Analysis Details 
 

Title of service activity / policy/ 
strategy/ budget change/ decision that 
you are assessing 
 

Upgrades to a section of the A1010 
High Street in Ponders End  

Lead officer(s) name(s) and contact 
details  
 

Agnieszka Jezierska - 
Agnieszka.Jezierska@enfield.gov.uk 

Team/ Department 
 

Place – Healthy Streets  

Executive Director  
 

Sarah Cary 

Cabinet Member Cllr Ian Barnes  

Date of EqIA Commencement 
 

1st April 2021 

Last Updated 01st March 2022  

 

SECTION 2 – Summary of Proposal 
 

Please give a brief summary of the proposed service change / policy/ strategy/ 
budget change/project plan/ key decision  
 
Please summarise briefly:  
 
What is the proposed decision or change? 
What are the reasons for the decision or change? 
What outcomes are you hoping to achieve from this change? 
Who will be impacted by the project or change - staff, service users, or the wider 
community?  
 

 

What is the proposed decision or change?  

 
Enfield Council is planning to upgrade a section of the A1010 High Street in Ponders 
End, starting from the section of High Street outside the Ponders End Park to the 
section of High Street outside Tesco, opposite Eagle House Surgery. The project 
focuses on improving existing shared use bus boarders (SUBB), the condition of the 
carriageway as well as pedestrian and cycle facilities along this section of high 
street.  
These changes are supported by revision of parking and loading restrictions and 
introduction of 20mph speed limit on the high street and slightly beyond, to the south 

Page 120



 
 

Page 3 of 39 

 

of the project area. This is to improve experience for all road users along the High 
Street and follows previous projects that introduced and improved pedestrian and 
cycling facilities along other parts of the A1010. 

 

What are the reasons for the decision or change?  

 

The scheme will upgrade the following aspects of the High Street:  

 

• Bus stops (SUBB) – the current platform buildouts at bus stops, which are a 
shared space for cyclists and bus passengers, are relatively narrow and will 
benefit from improvements. The improved designs follow on from the 
discussions with TfL and build on the design approach taken for the SUBB 
implemented previously along the A1010 corridor.  
 

• Cycle facilities – this section of the High Street currently presents a gap in 
cycling facilities between recently completed projects on the A1010 to the 
north and south of the project area. 
 

• Pedestrian crossing facilities prioritise vehicles over pedestrians – to improve 
pedestrian priority in the area, one informal crossing point will be upgraded 
to a zebra crossing, and a further courtesy crossing point is to be upgraded 
into a zebra crossing.  
 

• Speed limits – to further improve road safety in the area a 20mph speed limit 
will be introduced.   
 

• The condition of the road – the existing road surface is aged and in poor 
condition which is particularly challenging for cyclists. Resurfacing will 
improve the road environment for all road users as well as look and feel of 
the area making walking and cycling more attractive. 

 

What outcomes are you hoping to achieve from this change?  

 
The improvements to bus stops are aimed at improving comfort of all SUBB users, 
condition of the road is aimed at improving the look and feel of the environment as 
well as experience of the users. 20mph speed limit and revised parking and loading 
restrictions along with improved pedestrian crossing points and cycle facilities will 
improve the safety and attractiveness of cycling through the area and as a result will 
decrease number of collisions, increase cycle mode share and number of cyclists 
along this section of high street as well as increase number of pedestrians using the 
high street. The scheme also aims to address the current issue of illegal parking 
which poses a safety concern to pedestrians and cyclists. 
 
Engagement was undertaken throughout September and October 2021 to ensure 
that residents, businesses and visitors are aware of the scheme, and to collect their 
views and feedback. The following engagement sessions were undertaken:  
 

Page 121



 
 

Page 4 of 39 

 

• A delivery and servicing focused engagement and survey to better 
understand the loading and delivery needs of local businesses;  

• Two webinars for businesses and the general public to brief them on the 
scheme and provide opportunity to ask questions;  

• Meeting with Jalalia Jamme Masjeed Enfield (the Enfield Mosque) to briefly 
discuss the scheme and how the Mosque can assist with the future 
engagement. Follow-up meetings concentrated on provision of cycling facility 
and cycle training for the Mosque community. 

• Councillor briefing sessions to provide a scheme update and overview as well 
as to present and discuss the scheme designs. 

• An in-person ward forum to provide a scheme overview and opportunity to 
ask questions about the scheme. 

 
Residents, businesses and community groups were invited to share their objections 
and representations on the proposed design through the statutory consultation 
process from Wednesday 5 January 2022 to Wednesday 26 January 2022. Views 
could be shared with the Council in the following ways: 
 

• Online via the consultation survey on the project page at 
https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/pondersendhighstreet 

• Email to healthystreets@enfield.gov.uk, or 

• By post to Healthy Streets team, Enfield Council, Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 
3XA. 

 
A webinar and visits to local businesses occurred during the consultation period to 
provide information on the project and encourage people to share their views. A 
number of community groups in the local area as well as across Enfield were also 
invited to participate and share the opportunity to comment with their members. 
 
A total of 37 survey responses and four email responses were received during the 
consultation period. A total of 58 businesses were visited and 42 spoken with. 
 
There were a number of themes that arose including issues and ideas for 
consideration by Enfield Council in relation to the proposals. These themes included 
cycle lanes, parking, congestion and the impact on selected groups, such as 
business, residents and the Enfield Mosque. 
 
Emergency services and Transport for London, were also consulted as part of the 
process. 
 
Findings of the engagement as well as statutory consultation, informed the design 
development and final designs that are proposed to be implemented. 
 
Details of the approach to and findings of the statutory consultation process have 

been included in the Portfolio Report (KD 5399).  

 

Page 122



 
 

Page 5 of 39 

 

Who will be impacted by the project or change - staff, service users, or the 

wider community? 
 

A large range of road users of the A1010 at this location are likely to be impacted 
by this scheme. Listed below are some specific groups who may be affected:  

  

• Residents  

• Users who live and/or work on or around the A1010 at this location  

• Cyclists  

• Private vehicle drivers including taxis and passengers, Dial-a-Ride vehicles 

and private cars  

• Bus passengers 

• Local businesses  

• Visitors  

• Construction – it is likely that there would be increased congestion during 

construction of some schemes for pedestrians, cyclists, bus passengers, 

taxis and private vehicles, as well as possibly some diverted routes to 

facilitate construction works 

  

Page 123



 
 

Page 6 of 39 

 

SECTION 3 – Equality Analysis 
 

This section asks you to consider the potential differential impact of the proposed 

decision or change on different protected characteristics, and what mitigating actions 

should be taken to avoid or counteract any negative impact. 

According to the Equality Act 2010, protected characteristics are aspects of a person’s 

identity that make them who they are. The law defines 9 protected characteristics: 

1. Age 
2. Disability 
3. Gender reassignment. 
4. Marriage and civil partnership. 
5. Pregnancy and maternity. 
6. Race 
7. Religion or belief. 
8. Sex 
9. Sexual orientation. 

At Enfield Council, we also consider socio-economic status as an additional 
characteristic. 

“Differential impact” means that people of a particular protected characteristic (e.g. 

people of a particular age, people with a disability, people of a particular gender, or 

people from a particular race and religion) will be significantly more affected by the 

change than other groups. Please consider both potential positive and negative 

impacts, and, where possible, provide evidence to explain why this group might be 

particularly affected. If there is no differential impact for that group, briefly explain why 

this is not applicable. 

 

Information has been gathered regarding groups with protected characteristics in 

Enfield as a whole, and for the Ponders End area where the project is located. London 

Travel Demand Survey (LTDS) and Census 2011 data have been the two primary data 

sources, though other data sources have been used, and are referenced throughout. 

For each protected characteristic, data has been collected and analysed, with 

comparisons made at borough, regional and national level where relevant. 

The project team consider that there would be no disproportionate impact on Gender 

Reassignment, Sexual Orientation or Marriage and Civil Partnerships as protected 

groups, therefore they have not been included in this further assessment.  

 

Page 124



 
 

Page 7 of 39 

 

Age 

 

This can refer to people of a specific age e.g.18-year olds, or age range e.g. 0 –

18-year olds.  

 

Will the proposed change to service/policy/budget have a differential impact 
[positive or negative] on people of a specific age or age group (e.g. older or 
younger people)?  
 
Please provide evidence to explain why this group may be particularly affected. 

 
Evidence base  
 
Figure 1: Age distribution within the Ponders End areaFigure 1 presents the age distribution 

within Ponders End. 
 
Figure 1: Age distribution within the Ponders End area 

 
 
Source: UK Census 2011  
 

Figure 2 below presents the spatial distribution of the mean age across Enfield’s 
wards. A clear trend can be observed whereby the northern and eastern wards have 
some of the lowest mean ages in Enfield and the southern and western wards some 
of the highest. Ponders End, located in the east of Enfield, has one of the youngest 
mean ages in the borough.   
 

24.4%

14.0%

34.0%

18.7%

8.9%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Aged under 16 Age 16-24 Age 25-44 Age 45-64 Aged over 65

Page 125



 
 

Page 8 of 39 

 

Figure 2: Mean age by ward in Enfield 

 
 
Source: UK Census 2011  
 

Figure 3 below presents LTDS data on how people travel around Enfield within each 
age category.  
 
In general, younger people in Enfield walk and cycle more, and drive less than their 
elderly counterparts. The highest percentages of walking and cycling can be seen 
in those aged under 16, with 37 per cent of all trips made on foot or by bike. Those 
aged 65 and over have the lowest levels of walking and cycling, with 27 per cent of 
all trips, but the highest percentage of trips driven (or as a passenger in a car or van) 
at 52 per cent. Public transport use is disproportionally higher in 16 to 19-year-old 
group, making up 37 per cent of all journeys. This is 15 per cent higher than the 
nearest age group (those aged under 16). Furthermore, as per the latest data from 
2016, the average age to start driving in the UK was 26, and this is expected to have 
reduced further over the previous five years. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 126



 
 

Page 9 of 39 

 

Figure 3: Mode share by Age in Enfield 

 
Source: LTDS (2016/17, 2017/18 and 2018/19)  
 
The proportion of Killed or Seriously Injured (KSIs) and Slightly Injured casualties 
per age category is shown in Figure 4 below. KSIs are higher than average for those 
age 60 and over (19 per cent) and those aged Under 16 (14 per cent). A such, this 
indicates that these age groups are disproportionately more likely to suffer more 
severe consequences if they are a casualty in a collision. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

37%
30% 32% 27%

32%

39%

32%

46% 52% 45%

22%

37%

20% 18% 20%

2% 1% 3% 3% 3%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Aged under
16

16-19 20-64 65+ Average

All other methods

Underground, train, light rail,
bus, minibus or coach

Driving a car or van

Walk and cycle

Page 127



 
 

Page 10 of 39 

 

Figure 4: Percentage killed or seriously injured by Age in Enfield 

 
Source: DfT Road traffic statistics (2019) 

 
Differential impact assessment  
 

• Of those who provided their year of birth when taking part in the statutory 
consultation, respondents aged 35-44 years and 45-54 years were the most 
represented with eight survey respondents in each of these age groups, 
followed by three aged 25-34 years, three aged 55-64 years and one aged 
65-74 years. One respondent has suggested that parking is needed for the 
older members of the family. 
 

• People of young and old age are more vulnerable to poor air quality1, and 
Ponders End ward has one of the youngest mean ages in Enfield as shown 
in previously Figure 2. For young children negative air quality can lead to 
reduced lung development and for the elderly this can lead to a range of long-
term health problems, therefore the delivery of a high-quality cycle route will 
enable a mode shift, ultimately reducing emissions from private vehicle use 
and increasing active modes of travel, benefit these age groups 
disproportionately through improved air quality. 
 

• Younger people in Enfield are less likely to drive are more likely to walk and 
cycle. Improvements to the cycling facilities on the A1010 will benefit those 
who already cycle and are likely to benefit also those who do not currently 
cycle by providing safer and more attractive conditions to do so. This may 
allow for a selection of residents which is more evenly dispersed across the 
age groups to partake in active travel modes – and reaping the health benefits 
associated with a more active lifestyle. Therefore, while the changes may 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

0-15 16-24 25-59 60+ Average

% Killed or seriously injured % Slightly injured

Page 128



 
 

Page 11 of 39 

 

initially benefit younger people, over time there may be longer term benefits 
across the age groups that rectifies this initial imbalance. Furthermore, 
improvements to bus stops will also benefit younger people who are most 
likely to use buses than any other age group. 
 

• Older people are more likely to suffer from slight mobility impairments due to 
aging, which do not fall under the disability. This can include slower 
movement and reaction time, and some may use mobility aids for walking. 
The NHS however state that the over 65 age group are the most sedentary 
age group and should continue to engage in moderate exercise at 150mins 
a week to prevent mental and physical decline. 
 

• Loss of parking is likely to disproportionately impact older people who rely 
upon driving to the area and don’t have a blue badge enabling them to park 
at this location, as it will reduce the number of locations they can park without 
owing the blue badge. It needs to be noted however that the Council owned 
car park (free for anyone to park) located off College Court Road remains as 
is. Paid for parking by Eagle House Surgery, also remain as is. 
 

• The most frequent method of transport used by older Londoners and all 
Londoners is walking2. Eighty-seven per cent of Londoners aged 65 or over 
walk at least once a week. This figure continues to be higher for older 
Londoners aged under 80; 94 per cent of Londoners aged 65-69 walk at least 
once a week. The equivalent figure is 90 per cent among Londoners aged 
70-79 and decreases even further to 73 per cent of Londoners aged 80 or 
older.  

• According to the same report, Bus use at least once a week among 
Londoners aged 65 and over is 65 per cent, higher than the proportion for all 
Londoners (59 per cent). Use of the bus among older Londoners continues 
to be higher among those aged between 65 and 79 (68 per cent use the bus 
at least once a week) and then decreases among Londoners aged 80 or over 
(56 per cent). Forty-three per cent of Londoners aged 65 or over drive a car 
at least once a week, and 41 per cent travel as a passenger in a car. Sixty 
per cent of Londoners aged 65 and over hold a full car driving licence, which 
is slightly lower than the figure for Londoners overall; 65 per cent of all 
Londoners aged 17 or over. The proportion of older Londoners who hold a 
full car driving licence reduces with age: 72 per cent of 65 to 69-year-olds 
hold a full driving licence compared with 63 per cent of those aged 70-79, 
and 37 per cent of people aged over 80. 
 

• The Royal National Institute of Blind People (RNIB) has previously raised 
concerns about the use of some design interventions which involve the 
mixing of pedestrians and cyclists, such as shared space schemes and bus 
stop bypasses/bus stop boarders. As such, it is possible that the bus stop 
boarders in this scheme will disproportionally impact those who are partially 

                                                           
1 https://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/air_quality_for_public_health_professionals_-_city_of_london.pdf    
2 https://content.tfl.gov.uk/travel-in-london-understanding-our-diverse-communities-2019.pdf  

Page 129

https://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/air_quality_for_public_health_professionals_-_city_of_london.pdf
https://content.tfl.gov.uk/travel-in-london-understanding-our-diverse-communities-2019.pdf


 
 

Page 12 of 39 

 

sighted, blind, or have mobility issues. Elderly people in particular are most 
likely to live with one or more of these disabilities, and therefore may find bus 
stop boarders especially challenging. However, the design of these SUBBs 
has been carefully considered to respond to these concerns. These features 
are becoming more widespread across London with both pedestrians and 
cyclists becoming more familiar with their use. Previously undertaken 
monitoring and the planned post-implementation monitoring will help inform 
any possible design improvements or additional awareness campaigns 
(geared towards all SUBB users). 
 

• To accommodate the proposed cycle lanes, the width of general traffic lanes 
is to be reduced throughout sections of the route. Narrower lane widths act 
as a reminder and encouragement to drive slowly or calmly and can be 
effective in reducing average speeds3. Furthermore, the introduction of the 
20mph speed limit will help reduce vehicle speeds in the area. Even in the 
face of ongoing work to reduce danger on the road  in Enfield, people aged 
under 15 and over 60 are disproportionately killed or seriously injured by 
drivers. The changes to the road layout and speed limit along the High Street 
have the potential to reduce speeds, reducing the likelihood and severity of 
collisions, and therefore fatalities or serious injuries. Furthermore, the 
introduction of cycle lanes at various levels of segregation will also improve 
cyclist safety. Sections of footway-level segregated cycle lane as well as 
sections of carriageway-level lightly segregated with ‘wands’ cycle lanes, will 
also assist with reducing the conflict risk between users.  
 

• The introduction of two zebra crossings in place of courtesy/informal crossing 
points will greatly improve pedestrian priority and safety. This is likely to 
benefit elderly people and children more than any other age group, as both 
are more likely to take longer to cross the road and may not feel confident 
crossing without a formal crossing point.  
 

 

Mitigating actions to be taken 

 

• It is recommended that Enfield works in collaboration with TfL to monitor the 
performance bus stop boarders along the route, with particular regard paid to 
how elderly users use and perceive them. Amendments to the design should 
be considered if issues are identified that disproportionally impact those who 
are partially sighted, blind, or have mobility issues.  
 

 

 

Disability 
 

                                                           
3 http://www.its.leeds.ac.uk/projects/primavera/p_calming.html  

Page 130

http://www.its.leeds.ac.uk/projects/primavera/p_calming.html


 
 

Page 13 of 39 

 

A person has a disability if they have a physical or mental impairment which has a 
substantial and long-term adverse effect on the person’s ability to carry out normal 
day-day activities.  
 
This could include:  
Physical impairment, hearing impairment, visual impairment, learning difficulties, 
long-standing illness or health condition, mental illness, substance abuse or other 
impairments.  
 

Will the proposed change to service/policy/budget have a differential impact 
[positive or negative] on people with disabilities? 
 
Please provide evidence to explain why this group may be particularly affected. 

  
Evidence base  
 
In Enfield, Census 2011 data shows that 81.1 per cent of residents feel that they 
have no limitations on their activities. This is slightly higher than both England and 
Wales (79.8 per cent) but lower than in Greater London (83.2 per cent).  
 
15.4 per cent of the population of Enfield stated that they were limited by a long-
term health problem or disability. In Ponders End this percentage is near identical, 
with 84.4 per cent of residents stating that they feel that they have no limitations on 
their activities.  
 
Figure 5 below presents this data.  
 

Page 131



 
 

Page 14 of 39 

 

Figure 5: Percentage limited by a long-term health problem or disability in Enfield 

 

Source: UK Census 2011  

 
Disability types stated by those who have a disability affecting daily travel (including 
old age) is shown in Figure 6 below. Mobility impairment represents the highest 
proportion (77 per cent) followed by impairment due to mental health (12 per cent). 
It should be noted that this data is based on a small sample, therefore results should 
be taken as a general indication only. It is important to note that various physical 
and mental disabilities can lead to travel limitations. 
 
 
Figure 6: Disability types stated by those with a disability affecting travel 

15.6% 15.4%
16.8%

21.2%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Study area Enfield London England and Wales

Page 132



 
 

Page 15 of 39 

 

 
Source: LTDS (2016/17, 2017/18 and 2018/19) 

 
Focusing solely on cyclists who have a disability, the Wheels for Wellbeing annual 
survey4 shows that 72 per cent of disabled cyclists use their bike as a mobility aid, 
and 75 per cent found cycling easier than walking. Survey results also show that 24 
per cent of disabled cyclists’ bike for work or to commute to work and many found 
that cycling improves their mental and physical health. Inaccessible cycle 
infrastructure was found to be the biggest barrier to cycling. 
 
Mode split for people with a physical or mental disability is shown in Figure 7. When 
compared to the LTDS mode split of trips made by all people, car use for those with 
disabilities is lower (42.6 per cent compared to 45 per cent), bus use is greater (17.5 
per cent compared to 13.7 per cent) and walking is marginally higher (31.1 per cent 
compared to 30.8 per cent). 
 
Figure 7: Mode split by those with a physical or mental disability affecting daily travel 

                                                           
4 Wheels for Wellbeing Annual Survey 2018: https://wheelsforwellbeing.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/04/Survey-report-final.pdf     

Hearing
2% Mental Health

12%

Mobility
77%

Visual
1%

Serious Long Term 
Illness

2%

Learning
6%

Page 133

https://wheelsforwellbeing.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/04/Survey-report-final.pdf


 
 

Page 16 of 39 

 

 
Source: LTDS (2016/17, 2017/18 and 2018/19) 

 
 
Let’s Talk is the software platform engagement is conducted on. It meets and 
exceeds WCAG 2.1, the current global web accessibility standard5. 
 
Text, graphics and figures should be able to be read by screen readers, and all 
content should be made available in alternative formats for those with visual 
impairments. Braille can be made available on request (though it is acknowledged 
that only a small proportion of visually impaired people use braille) or the opportunity 
offered to speak to someone over the phone or in person about the scheme. 
 
Disabled people make less trips than those with no disability, with the difference 
increasing above the age of 65. Both disabled and non-disabled adults rely 
predominantly on car travel, but for disabled people in a third of journeys they are 
likely to be the passenger whereas a non-disabled person is a passenger in around 
one fifth of journeys. There are lower rates of commuting with disabled people which 
is expected as a result of the lower proportion of disabled people in full or part time 
employment6 
 

                                                           
5 https://www.w3.org/TR/WCAG/  
6 

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/972438/transp

ort-disability-and-accessibility-statistics-england-2019-to-2020.pdf  

Average
Those with physical or mental disability
affecting daily travel (including old age)

Other 2.6% 6.0%

Train 0.9% 1.7%

London Overground 1.4% 0.0%

Cycle 2.2% 0.0%

Underground 3.4% 1.5%

Bus 13.7% 17.5%

Walk 30.8% 31.1%

Car 45.0% 42.7%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Page 134

https://www.w3.org/TR/WCAG/
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/972438/transport-disability-and-accessibility-statistics-england-2019-to-2020.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/972438/transport-disability-and-accessibility-statistics-england-2019-to-2020.pdf


 
 

Page 17 of 39 

 

 
Differential impact assessment  
 

• All 21 respondents who answered this question, stated that they don’t receive 
care assistance at home, 3 considered themselves to have a disability, 17 
did not and one preferred not to say, 2 stated they hold a Blue Badge, and 
five stated that they were a career. 
 

• Three respondents said either that they hold a blue badge or their family 
member whom they drive, has a blue badge or is disabled, and raised the 
need for parking for them. 
 

• Improved and new cycle infrastructure will benefit disabled cyclists and could 
potentially encourage people with disabilities to try cycling, if their disability 
allows. Some disabled people rely upon cycling as their primary means of 
mobility. Furthermore, the scheme should help to reduce the potential for 
conflict between pedestrians and cycles, thereby helping pedestrians who 
have disabilities.  
 

• Parking and loading restrictions have been reduced along the high street, 
including within the service road and short section of two side roads off the 
high street. Loading and disabled users parking has been proposed to take 
place at dedicated locations only. This may disproportionately impact 
disabled people who are not able to walk longer distances between their car 
and their destination. Location of loading and disabled parking has been 
however carefully considered taking into account type of shop frontage and 
loading-focus survey undertaken to inform the designs.  
 

• The Royal National Institute of Blind People (RNIB) has previously raised 
concerns about the use of some design interventions which involve the 
mixing of pedestrians and cyclists, such as shared space schemes and bus 
stop bypasses/bus stop boarders. As such, it is possible that the bus stop 
boarders in this scheme will disproportionally impact on those who are 
partially sighted, blind, or have mobility issues. The upgrade to bus stops 
however should disproportionately benefit disabled people who have a higher 
bus mode share than the average in Enfield.  
 

• The introduction of two zebra crossings in place of courtesy/informal crossing 
points will greatly improve pedestrian priority and safety. This is likely to 
benefit disabled people who may take longer to cross the road and may not 
feel confident crossing without a formal crossing point.  
 

• Any changes or removal of the scheme may disproportionately impact 
residents with certain impairments or disabilities as adapting to changes in 
their environment can present challenges. 

 

 Mitigating actions to be taken 

Page 135



 
 

Page 18 of 39 

 

 

It is recommended that Enfield works in collaboration with TfL to monitor the 
performance of the bus stop boarders along the route, with particular regard 
paid to how disabled users use and perceive them. Amendments to the 
design should be considered if issues are identified that disproportionally 
impact those who are partially sighted, blind, or have mobility issues.  
Carefully considered dedicated Disabled parking has also been provided 
within the scheme area. 

 

 

Gender Reassignment 
 
This refers to people who are proposing to undergo, are undergoing, or have 
undergone a process (or part of a process) to reassign their sex by changing 
physiological or other attributes of sex. 
  

Will this change to service/policy/budget have a differential impact [positive or 
negative] on transgender people? 
 
Please provide evidence to explain why this group may be particularly affected. 

 
It is considered that this scheme is unlikely to have a disproportionate impact on 
grounds of Gender Reassignment.  
 
No gender reassignment related concerns were raised during the engagement or 
statutory consultation period.  

 

Mitigating actions to be taken 

 
N/A  
 

 
 

Marriage and Civil Partnership  

 

Marriage and civil partnerships are different ways of legally recognising 

relationships. The formation of a civil partnership must remain secular, where-as a 

marriage can be conducted through either religious or civil ceremonies. In the U.K 

both marriages and civil partnerships can be same sex or mixed sex. Civil partners 

must be treated the same as married couples on a wide range of legal matters. 

 

Will this change to service/policy/budget have a differential impact [positive or 
negative] on people in a marriage or civil partnership?  
 
Please provide evidence to explain why this group may be particularly affected 

Page 136



 
 

Page 19 of 39 

 

 
It is considered that this scheme is unlikely to have a disproportionate impact on 
grounds of Marriage and Civil partnership. 
 
No marriage or civil partnership related concerns were raised during the 
engagement or statutory consultation period.  
 

Mitigating actions to be taken 

 
N/A  
  

 

 

Pregnancy and maternity  
 
Pregnancy refers to the condition of being pregnant or expecting a baby. Maternity 
refers to the period after the birth and is linked to maternity leave in the 
employment context. In the non-work context, protection against maternity 
discrimination is for 26 weeks after giving birth, and this includes treating a woman 
unfavourably because she is breastfeeding. 
 

Will this change to service/policy/budget have a differential impact [positive or 
negative] on pregnancy and maternity? 
 
Please provide evidence to explain why this group may be particularly affected 

 
Evidence base  
 

The birth rate in Enfield was 15.1 births per 1000 people in 2016, approximately 28 
per cent above the national average that year of 11.8, though on par with the Outer 
London average of 15.0 per 1000 people. Therefore, there are statistically more 
likely to be pregnant and maternal people who reside in Enfield than the national 
average, however this is near equal to Outer London.  
 

Differential impact assessment  
 

• Of those responding to the statutory consultation, one stated answered Yes 
to the questions whether they are ‘pregnant or on maternity leave’. No 
comments or concerns were raised during the statutory consultation in 
relation to this protected characteristic.   
 

• Improvements to cycling infrastructure is likely to reduce conflict between 
different road users on the whole. This will create a safer environment, 
particularly for pregnant and parents with infants and/or young children.  
 

Page 137



 
 

Page 20 of 39 

 

• Reducing car traffic in the area and encouraging active travel is likely to 
improve localised air quality which is beneficial to pregnant women and those 
on maternity / paternity leave, and also babies and small children. 

 

Mitigating actions to be taken 

 

• No pregnancy or maternity related concerns were raised during the 
engagement or statutory consultation period. Continue to monitor responses 
from this demographic throughout the monitoring and evaluation phase.   

• It is recommended that Enfield works in collaboration with TfL to monitor the 
performance of the bus stop boarders along the route. 

 

 

 

Race 

 

This refers to a group of people defined by their race, colour, and nationality 

(including citizenship), ethnic or national origins. 

 

Will this change to service/policy/budget have a differential impact [positive or 
negative] on people of a certain race? 
 
Please provide evidence to explain why this group may be particularly affected 

 
Evidence base  
 
Figure 8 presents the population of the Study Area (i.e. the area in which this section 

of the A1010 High Street is located) by ethnicity. Based on Census 2011 data, 44.1 
per cent of Ponders End’s residential population is ‘White’, making it the most 
common ethnicity in the area. This however is 15 per cent lower than the London 
average of 59.1 per cent. 
 
The second most populous ethnicity is ‘Black/African/Caribbean/Black British’, of 
which 29.1 per cent of the population identify. This is 15.8 per cent higher than the 
London average. Asian/Asian British makes up 16.3 per cent of Ponders End’s 
population compared to 18.4 per cent across London.  
 
 
 
 
 
Figure 8: Population of Ponders End by ethnicity (versus London; England and Wales) 

Page 138



 
 

Page 21 of 39 

 

 
 
Source: UK Census 2011  

 
 
Based on average travel modes from the LTDS data presented in Figure 9  in Enfield 
all ethnic groups except for ‘Other Ethnic Group’ are more than likely to drive or be 
driven in a car or van than use any other mode. ’Other Ethnic Group’, ‘Asian or Asian 
British’ and ‘Mixed or multiple ethnic groups’ are most likely to walk and cycle, with 
a mode share of between 35 and 43 per cent. It is important to note that the sample 
size of LTDS data is small, therefore these percentages may not accurately reflect 
the travel behaviours of each ethnic group.  
 
 
With regard to language, the percentage of households within the Ponders End ward 
without English as a first language was 19 per cent. The main languages of residents 
given by 2011 Census estimates are English at 69 per cent, Turkish at 10 per cent, 
Bengali at 4 per cent, Somali at 2 per cent, and Polish at 1 per cent. The ward has 
the highest number of Bengali speakers in Enfield7.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Figure 9: Mode share by ethnicity in Enfield 

                                                           
7 https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/borough-and-wards-profiles/about-enfield-information-

ponders-end.pdf  

44.1%

3.1%

16.3%

29.1%

7.4%

59.8%

5.0%

18.5%

13.3%

3.4%

86.0%

2.2%

7.5%

3.3%

1.0%

0.0% 20.0% 40.0% 60.0% 80.0% 100.0%

White

 Mixed/multiple ethnic group

Asian/Asian British

Black/African/Caribbean/Black
British

Other ethnic group

England and Wales

London

Study area

Page 139

https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/borough-and-wards-profiles/about-enfield-information-ponders-end.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/borough-and-wards-profiles/about-enfield-information-ponders-end.pdf


 
 

Page 22 of 39 

 

 
Source: LTDS (2018/19) 

 
 
Differential impact assessment  
 

• Of 21 who answered the question about ethnicity, thirteen respondents 
selected ‘Asian or Asian British – Bangladeshi’ as their ethnicity, three 
selected ‘Any other Asian background’, two selected ‘White - 
English/Welsh/Scottish/Northern Irish/British’, and one person each selected 
‘White – Kurdish’, ‘Black/African/Caribbean/Black British – Caribbean’ and 
‘Any other White background’.  No comments or concerns were raised during 
the statutory consultation in relation to this protected characteristic. 
 

• To help reach out to those with English as Second Language letters sent to 
the community had the following included in four other languages: 
 
If you need this letter in an alternative format and/or language, please: 

• Email: healthystreets@enfield.gov.uk  
• Write to us at ATTN Healthy Streets, Enfield Council, Silver St, 

Enfield, EN1 3XA; or  
• Call 020 8132 0981. 

Our team are mainly working from home, but we will aim to post out materials 
once a week to those that have requested them. The project page can also 
be translated into your preferred language: 
https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/pondersendhighstreet 

• The proposed measures that include new or improved cycle lanes and zebra 
crossings are likely to improve conditions for pedestrians and cyclists, by 
reducing conflicts with motorised vehicles and reallocation of space away 

19%
31%

9%

37%

8%
19% 22%

46%

42%

49%

20% 76%
44% 44%

35% 25%

35% 43%

16%

34% 33%

0% 2% 7%
0% 0% 2% 2%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

All other methods

Walk and cycle

Driver or passenger in
car or van

Underground, train,
light rail, bus, minibus
or coach

Page 140



 
 

Page 23 of 39 

 

from motor traffic. This will disproportionately benefit ethnic groups who are 
disproportionately likely to walk (‘Asian or Asian British’, ‘Mixed or multiple 
ethnic groups’ and ‘Other Ethnic Groups’), as well as ‘Black and Black British’ 
and ‘Other Ethnic Groups’ who are disproportionately likely to use public 
transport (as every public transport journey starts or ends on foot or cycle). 

 

• With the exception of ‘Other Ethnic Groups’, car usage in Enfield is high, 
particularly for ‘Gypsy or Irish Travellers’ and ‘Mixed or multiple ethnic 
groups’. As such, the removal of some of the Pay & Display parking bays on 
the High Street may disbenefit these groups. However, the delivery of this 
scheme has the potential to offer genuine alternatives to car journeys and 
reduce the reliance on cars within these ethnic groups in line with the Mayor’s 
Transport Strategy mode share target of 80% trips made by active travel by 
2041. 

 

Mitigating actions to be taken 

 

• There is often poor awareness of local walking and cycling schemes amongst 
those who rarely walk, cycle or travel outside their immediate area, 
particularly in those who do not speak English at all, or it is not their first 
language. As such, all consultation and engagement communications (such 
as letters and ability to translate the project) have so far and will continue to 
ensure that these groups are reached, for example by offering materials in 
appropriate languages and or engaging through relevant community 
organisations.  

 

 

 

Religion and belief  

 

Religion refers to a person’s faith (e.g. Buddhism, Islam, Christianity, Judaism, 

Sikhism, Hinduism). Belief includes religious and philosophical beliefs including 

lack of belief (e.g. Atheism). Generally, a belief should affect your life choices or the 

way you live. 

 

 

Will this change to service/policy/budget have a differential impact [positive or 
negative] on people who follow a religion or belief, including lack of belief? 
 
Please provide evidence to explain why this group may be particularly affected. 
 

Page 141



 
 

Page 24 of 39 

 

 

Evidence base  
 

Figure 10 presents Census 2011 data on religion and belief within Ponders End. 

Enfield is predominantly Christian borough, with 47.1 per cent of the population 

identifying as Christian. 20.3 per cent of people do not follow a religion or did not 

state a religion. 29 per cent of residents identify as Muslim, making it the second 

most popular religion or belief.  Ponders End is also home to smaller proportions of 

residents compared to the other faiths including Buddhist (0.5 per cent), Hindu (2.6 

per cent), Jewish (0.3 per cent) and Sikh (0.2 per cent) 

 

Figure 10: Breakdown of religion/belief within Ponders End area 

 
 
On certain dates and at certain times of the day, religious services and observances 
can have an impact on travel patterns. Places of worship and faith-based schools 
are major destinations for large populations from different groups. It is important to 
note that the Jalalia Jamme Masjeed Enfield (the Enfield Mosque) is located on the 
A1010, within the boundary of this scheme.  
 
Ponders End United Reformed church is also located within the vicinity of the 
scheme, with access gained from College Court Road. However, as this church has 
its own private car park, the scheme will have no impact on parking arranagements. 
Furthermore, the improvements to cycling on the High Street will provide worshipers 
with improved transport options to the church.   
 
 
 

Christian
47%

Buddhist
1%

Hindu
3%

Jewish
0%

Muslim
29%

Sikh
0%

Other/none/not 
stated
20%

Page 142



 
 

Page 25 of 39 

 

Differential impact assessment  
 

• In regard to religion, of 21 who answered this question, 17 stated they were 

Muslim, two Christian, one non-religious and one Alevi as shown below: 

 

 
 

 
• Improving conditions for walking and cycling is likely to positively benefit those 

who follow a religion and regularly attend places of worship such as Jalalia 

Jamme Masjeed Enfield (the Enfield Mosque). Desintations such as this are 

generally local and have large walking and cycling catchments.  

 

Page 143



 
 

Page 26 of 39 

 

• While this scheme does not propose to remove the Pay at Machine and 

Disabled car parking spaces directly outside of the Mosque, it is understood 

that illegal/informal parking occurs within the immediate vicinity which would 

not longer be possible due to the cycle lanes proposed along the high street. 

This, combined with the loss of some of the Pay at Machine parking bays 

within walking distance, may potentially create a parking stress issue during 

times of worship.  

 

• A fair proportion of those taking part in the statutory consultation raised a 

concern about reduction of parking opposite the Mosque and said the removal 

of parking would affect this community. One person said that public transport 

is unsafe or not available at late/early prayer times at the Mosque (up to 11pm 

and as early as 3am). It was suggested that visitors to the Mosque be allowed 

to park in the cycle lanes during off-peak hours. One person said there should 

be free parking in the area. One person said that if they were not able to park 

in the area in order to attend the Mosque this would affect their mental health. 

Another said   that work in front of the Mosque, will cause a disturbance for 

the Muslim community. 

 

• Discussions with representatives from Enfield Mosque have been held 

regarding providing additional cycle parking in the vicinity of Enfield Mosque. 

Cycling training delivered by Enfileld Council for attendees of Enfield Mosque 

has also been discussed. The Imam of Enfield Mosque is aware and 

supportive of the aims of the scheme that is geared towards enabling 

sustainable mode shift and move away from the car-reliance, especially by 

those who make short car journeys which can easily be made by walking, 

cycling or public transport.  

 

• The removal of some of the Pay at Machine parking bays in the walking 

distance from the Mosque and introduction of cycle lanes on Ponders End 

High Street may lead to parking stress issues, which could disproportionately 

impact those who have no other option but to drive to the Mosque for times of 

worship. The Mosque confirmed currently relatively low number of worshipers 

who are disabled and are likley to rely on the car. Mosque is fully supportive 

of promoting sustainable modes and car sharing where possible with the 

roads being left for those who need to use it out of necessity. Enfield 

discussed with the Mosque activities to ensourage cycling are hoped to 

reduce reliance on the car by those who are able to choose alternative and 

sustainable modes of transport.  Cycle training (including who to securely lock 

the bike) were also discussed with the Mosque. 

 

• Religious commitments can sometimes leave little time for sporting activities, 

for example, as young Asian Muslims attend mosque after school, they do not 

Page 144



 
 

Page 27 of 39 

 

have much leisure time as those from non-religious backgrounds8. Therefore, 

creating environments that enable and encourage people to cycle more often 

can lead to exercise being built into their day, rather than having to go out of 

their way to achieve it. 

Mitigating actions to be taken  

 

• As a result of reviewing the comments received during the Statutory 
Consultation, the Portfolio Report (KD 5399) makes recommendation to adjust 
the designs in the area opposite the Mosque in order to provide more parking 
at this location during the late evening and early morning hours (21:00-05:00 
free parking is being proposed). This was achieved by lowering the level of 
provision for cyclists from this previously proposed in this location, while 
preventing obstruction to traffic (including public transport and emergency 
services) during the day, including the peak hours. 
 

• It is recognised that trade-offs are inevitable due to finite amount of street 
space, but it is believed that on balance, the scheme will benefit local 
community as well as those visiting and cycling through the area. The scheme 
is believed to also contribute to the wider borough and London aims and 
objectives as set out in the KD 5399 Report and Ponders End High Street 
Project Rational documents. 
 

• Direct engagement with Enfield Mosque as an important Community hub to 
continue to ensure collaborative approach and a move towards sustainable 
modes of transport by increased provision of cycle parking, provision of cycle 
training, raising awareness of importance of sustainable transport modes that 
leaves the road space to who rely on driving, for example some disabled 
drivers (or passenger that are being dropped off at the Mosque). Car-sharing 
and parking further away from the destination by those able, helps provide 
road space and parking space for those who solely or strongly rely on car use; 
and should be promoted and strongly encouraged. 

 

 

 

Sex  

 

Sex refers to whether you are a man or woman. 

 

Will this change to service/policy/budget have a differential impact [positive or 

negative] on men or women?  

 

                                                           
8 http://content.tfl.gov.uk/barriers-to-cycling-for-ethnic-minorities-and-deprived-groups-summary.pdf  

Page 145

http://content.tfl.gov.uk/barriers-to-cycling-for-ethnic-minorities-and-deprived-groups-summary.pdf


 
 

Page 28 of 39 

 

Please provide evidence to explain why this group may be particularly affected. 

 
Evidence base  
 
According to the Census 2011, in Enfield 48.9 per cent of residents identify as male 
and 51.1 per cent as female. This is very similar to the percentage split for London 
(49 per cent male, 51 per cent male).  
 
Figure 11 presents the mode share by sex in Enfield. Walking is the most 
commonly used type of transport by females, making up 33 per cent of all trips. 
This is 5 per cent higher than males. On average, females drive slightly less than 
males, making up 44 per cent of trips vs 46 per cent with males. Females are also 
use the bus more than males (15 per cent vs 13 per cent).  
 
 
Figure 11: Mode share by sex in Enfield 

 

Female Male Average

Other 2% 4% 3%

London Overground 2% 2% 2%

Cycle 0% 2% 1%

Car 44% 46% 45%

Train 1% 2% 2%

Bus 15% 13% 14%

Underground 3% 4% 3%

Walk 33% 28% 31%

33%
28% 31%

3%
4%

3%

15%

13%
14%

1%

2%
2%

44%
46%

45%

0%
2% 1%

2% 2% 2%
2% 4% 3%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Page 146



 
 

Page 29 of 39 

 

Source: LTDS (2016/17, 2017/18 and 2018/19) 

 
Across Greater London, research undertaken by TfL shows walking is the most 
commonly used type of transport by females (95 per cent walk at least once a 
week). Females are also more likely to use buses than males (62 per cent 
compared with 56 per cent) but are less likely to use other types of transport 
including the Tube (38 per cent women compared with 43 per cent males).  
 
Female Londoners take more trips on a weekday than male Londoners, 2.5 
compared to 2.39. This pattern however is reversed amongst older adults, with 
older female Londoners taking fewer weekday trips than older male Londoners, 2.0 
compared to 2.2. It is important to recognise that females are more likely than 
males to be travelling with buggies and/or shopping, and this can affect transport 
choices.  
 
Females aged 17 or over who are living in London are less likely than males to 
have a full driving licence (58 per cent compared with 72 per cent) or have access 
to a car (63 per cent of all females compared with 66 per cent of all males). These 
factors are likely to be related to the frequency of car use as a driver.  
 
79 per cent of females in London report being able to ride a bike, compared with 
91 per cent of males10.  
 
Differential impact assessment  
 

• Four respondents were female and 16 were male, with other respondents 
preferring not to state their gender. No comments or concerns were raised 
during the statutory consultation in relation to this protected characteristic. 
 

• Females are less likely to drive in Enfield and are more likely to walk than 
males. They are also less likely to cycle. Improvements made to the safety 
and convenience of cycling infrastructure on the High Street is likely to 
reduce the barriers to cycling disproportionally faced by females and 
increase the percentage of females choosing to cycle.   
 

• Females are more likely to use the bus than males. As every public transport 
journey starts or ends on foot (or using a mobility aid), improvements in 
safety and convenience to these networks will improve their access to public 
transport services. Improvements to bus stops will also provide benefits, 
reducing the potential for conflict between them and people cycling. On the 
contrary, this scheme may cause increased congestion in the short to 
medium term during construction. As such, these impacts may 
disproportionately impact females who use buses more often than males. 
One comment was made during the statutory consultation about public 
transport being not safe or not available during the late (11pm) or early 

                                                           
9 https://content.tfl.gov.uk/travel-in-london-understanding-our-diverse-communities-2019.pdf  
10 http://content.tfl.gov.uk/attitudes-to-cycling-2014-report.pdf  

Page 147

https://content.tfl.gov.uk/travel-in-london-understanding-our-diverse-communities-2019.pdf
http://content.tfl.gov.uk/attitudes-to-cycling-2014-report.pdf


 
 

Page 30 of 39 

 

(3am) hours and asked for parking near the Mosque where journey may be 
made, also at these times. 
 

• Increasing residents’ access to quality cycling infrastructure is likely to 
disproportionately benefit females, particularly due to higher number of trips 
they make on a daily basis compared to males, as well as their role in taking 
children to and from educational and recreational facilities. The intervention 
would reduce a significant barrier to cycling.  

 
 

Mitigating actions to be taken  

 

• N/A 

Sexual Orientation  

 

This refers to whether a person is sexually attracted to people of the same sex or a 

different sex to themselves. Please consider the impact on people who identify as 

heterosexual, bisexual, gay, lesbian, non-binary or asexual.  

Will this change to service/policy/budget have a differential impact [positive or 

negative] on people with a particular sexual orientation? 

 
Please provide evidence to explain why this group may be particularly affected. 

 

 

It is considered that this scheme is unlikely to have a disproportionate impact on 
grounds of Sexual Orientation. No sexual orientation related concerns were raised 
during the engagement or statutory consultation period.  
 

Mitigating actions to be taken  

 
N/A 
 

 

 

Socio-economic deprivation 
 
This refers to people who are disadvantaged due to socio-economic factors e.g. 
unemployment, low income, low academic qualifications or living in a deprived 
area, social housing or unstable housing.  
 

Page 148



 
 

Page 31 of 39 

 

Will this change to service/policy/budget have a differential impact [positive or 

negative] on people who are socio-economically disadvantaged? 

 

Please provide evidence to explain why this group may be particularly affected. 

 

Evidence base  
 
As outlined within the Enfield Transport Plan (2019), Enfield is one of the most 
deprived Outer London boroughs. Enfield is now the 12th most deprived London 
borough, whereas it was 14th in 2010. The Borough’s overall ranking in the 2015 
Indices of Multiple Deprivation remained unchanged from 2010 at 64th most 
deprived out of 326 English local authorities 
 
Figure 12 presents a visual representative of deprivation across Enfield. It can be 
seen that the eastern and northern sections of the borough are the most deprived, 
with the western and southwestern sections being the least deprived. Some of the 
neighbourhoods in the east of the borough are amongst the most deprived in Britain, 
including Ponders End which is ranked between 1 and 6 (out of 10) on the IMD 
Decline.  
 

Page 149



 
 

Page 32 of 39 

 

Figure 12: Deprivation in Enfield 

 
Data source: Department for Communities and Local Government 2019 

Figure 13 presents the percentage of households without access to a car or van. 

Areas with lower percentages without access to a car and van broadly mirror the 
most deprived sections seen in Figure 13, with the east of the borough having 
some of the highest percentages without access to a car/van, and the west having 
the least. Ponders End, located in the east of the borough, has one of the highest 
percentages without access to a car/van in Enfield, with the majority of the ward 
having 60 per cent of households without access to a car/van.  
 
Figure 13: Percentage of Enfield Households Without Access to a Car or Van 

Page 150



 
 

Page 33 of 39 

 

 
Data source: UK Census 2011 

 
TfL research shows that low income Londoners also tend to travel less frequently 
than Londoners overall – 2.2 trips per weekday on average compared to 2.4 among 
all Londoners. Among this group, a greater proportion of journeys are completed for 
the purposes of shopping and personal business: 31 per cent for Londoners with 
household income of less than £20,000 compared with 22 per cent all Londoners (in 
line with 31 per cent and 22 per cent observed in 2013/14)11.  
 
Londoners in lower income households are the most likely equality group to use the 
bus at least weekly; seven in 10 Londoners in households with an annual income of 
less than £20,000 do so (69 per cent).  
 
 
 

                                                           
11 https://content.tfl.gov.uk/travel-in-london-understanding-our-diverse-communities-2019.pdf  

Page 151

https://content.tfl.gov.uk/travel-in-london-understanding-our-diverse-communities-2019.pdf


 
 

Page 34 of 39 

 

Differential impact assessment  
 

• During the statutory consultation, following responses were provided in 
relation to the income: 
 

 

 
 

• In Enfield, there is a very clear correlation between deprivation and access 
to car ownership, with more deprived parts of the borough such as Ponders 
End having greatly reduced access to car or van ownership. Cycling presents 
a low-cost form of transport and can connect people safely and quickly to 
local centres, as well as to stations as part of multi-modal longer distance 
journeys (e.g. into inner London). As such, the improvements to cycling 
conditions along the High Street are likely to disproportionately benefit those 
without access to cars.  
 

• Improvements to pedestrian crossing points and footways, particularly 
around bus stops, will disproportionately benefit those from lower income 

Page 152



 
 

Page 35 of 39 

 

households and those without access to cars/vans who are more likely to 
walk between locations.  

 

• As those in lower income households are the most likely equality group to 
use the bus at least weekly, improvements to the design of bus stop boarders 
will disproportionally benefit these people.  
 

• The Climate Committee suggest that people in poverty are most likely to be 
affected by the risks and impact of climate change. As a Council, it important 
that we deliver initiatives to support people in poverty to respond to risks 
posed by poverty to respond to risks posed by climate change, as they are 
likely to be most affected. Ponders End has the 4th lowest average (median) 
household income of the 21 wards in Enfield, as estimated by CACI 2021. 
The improvements to pedestrian crossing and footways, will benefit those 
from lower income household by encouraging active transport to reduce 
carbon emissions. 

 

Mitigating actions to be taken. 

 

• It is recommended that the benefits of this scheme are advertised, with a 

specific focus on reaching those with lower households’ incomes. This may 

include events in the community or advertising in local community centres, 

leisure centres or shops. Ensuring people are aware of the upgrades to 

cycling infrastructure will increase the chances of people using it.   

 

• Encourage lower income households to make use of free bike repair services, 

such as Dr Bike, and opportunities to access affordable cycles, such as 

second-hand bike markets. 

 

  

Page 153



 
 

Page 36 of 39 

 

SECTION 4 – Monitoring and Review 
  

How do you intend to monitor and review the effects of this proposal? 
 
Who will be responsible for assessing the effects of this proposal? 
 

Community engagement on the Ponders End High Street project was undertaken to 
inform and to firm up the designs. The engagement began in 2015 alongside the 
proposals for the north and south improvement routes which were built from 2018 
to 2020. Engagement recommenced on the Ponders End High Street project in 
September 2021 when the overview of the proposed plan was presented to the 
community, businesses, Ward Councillors and stakeholders. Meetings with the local 
Mosque also took place to held Council develop the proposals. Specific engagement 
with businesses regarding their loading requirements was also conducted via an 
online survey and visits to each business by a team of engagement consultants.  
 
The information collected from businesses, as well as meetings with the Councillors 
and the Mosque, informed a revised proposal that was then presented and went to 
statutory consultation in January 2022.  
 
Residents, businesses and community groups were invited to share their objections 
and representations on the proposed design through the statutory consultation 
process from Wednesday 5 January 2022 to Wednesday 26 January 2022. Views 
could be shared with the Council in the following ways: 

• Online via the consultation survey on the project page at 
https://letstalk.enfield.gov.uk/pondersendhighstreet 

• Email to healthystreets@enfield.gov.uk, or 
• By post to Healthy Streets team, Enfield Council, Silver Street, Enfield, 

EN1 3XA. 
 
A webinar and visits to local businesses occurred during the consultation period to 
provide information on the project and encourage people to share their views. A 
number of community groups in the local area as well as across Enfield were also 
invited to participate and share the opportunity to comment with their members.  
 
A total of 37 survey responses and four email responses were received during the 
statutory consultation period. There were a number of themes that arose including 
issues and ideas for consideration by Enfield Council in relation to the proposals. 
These themes included cycle lanes, parking, congestion and the impact on selected 
groups, such as business, residents and the Enfield Mosque. A total of 58 
businesses were visited and 42 spoken with. 
 
Emergency services and Transport for London, were also consulted as part of the 
process. 
 
The Ponders End High Street Statutory Consultation Report details the approach to 
and findings of the statutory consultation process and is appended to the Portfolio 

Page 154



 
 

Page 37 of 39 

 

Report (KD 5399) that makes recommendation on whether to implement this project. 
Individual comments and responses to these comments which are provided by 
Enfield officers, are collated in a separate report, Ponders End High Street – 
Response to Comments which can be seen appended to the Portfolio Report  
 
As a result of reviewing the comments received during the Statutory Consultation, 
the Portfolio Report makes recommendation to adjust the designs in the area 
opposite the Mosque in order to provide more parking at this location during the late 
evening and early morning hours (21:00-05:00 free parking is being proposed). This 
is achieved by lowering the level of provision for cyclists from this previously 
proposed in this location, while preventing obstruction to traffic (including public 
transport and emergency services) during the day, including the peak hours. 
 
On balance, this scheme is likely to promote equalities through the improvement of 
conditions for those walking, cycling and using buses in the area. Not only will the 
scheme improve the experience for those already using these modes, but it will also 
help to make non-car transport options more attractive by making them safer, more 
accessible, and ultimately, more convenient. These will be monitored as detailed out 
in a separate Monitoring Plan.  
 
The layout of the proposed upgraded bus stop boarders will require monitoring in 
collaboration with TfL in order to review the effectiveness of the design and its 
impacts on bus users, particularly those who are elderly or with disabilities such as 
being partially sighted. Furthermore, construction period will also be monitored as 
this may disproportionately impact on certain protected characteristic groups such 
as females or those from more deprived backgrounds who use buses more often 
than others.  
 
It is acknowledged that this scheme will also cause some inconvenience to drivers, 
both during construction and in its final form and that trade-offs are inevitable due to 
finite amount of street space. The removal of some of the parking spaces has the 
potential to disproportionately impact those who rely upon cars as their primary or 
only mode of transport, which is most common for elderly or disabled people. 
However, this scheme will make walking and cycling a more attractive and 
accessible option for people, offering genuine alternative to car use which will benefit 
a wide range of residents and visitors. The proposals introduce dedicated Disabled 
bays to help provide parking for the Blue Badge holders. Blue badge drivers will also 
be able to park on double yellow lines (DYL) and single yellow lines (SYL) at 
selected locations and during the selected times; depending on the location. 
 
This EqIA is not a static document and will continue to be developed during the 
course of this project. Monitoring and evaluation will determine whether the scheme 
has been successful in achieving the objectives and of mitigating the potential 
inequalities raised in this EqIA. A separate Monitoring Plan document has been 
prepared to talk about scheme objectives and monitoring and is made available on 
the project page.  

 

Page 155



 
 

Page 38 of 39 

 

SECTION 5 – Action Plan for Mitigating Actions. 

Protected 

Characteristic  

Identified 
Issue 

Action Required/Comments Lead 
officer 

Timescal
e/By 

When 

Costs Review 
Date/ 

Comments 

Age / Disability Design of bus 
stop boarders  

Work in collaboration with TfL to monitor 
the performance bus stop boarders along 
the route, with particular regard paid to 
how elderly and disabled users use and 
perceive them. 

Agnieszka 
Jezierska 
– Project 
Manager 

Post-
scheme 
implemen
tation  

Included 
within 
scheme 
budget  

Post-
scheme 
implementati
on  

Pregnancy and 
maternity  

Inclusion and 
general 
concerns with 
scheme  

Monitor responses from this demographic 
throughout the monitoring and evaluation 
phase.   

Agnieszka 
Jezierska - 
– Project 
Manager 

Post-
scheme 
implemen
tation 

Included 
within 
scheme 
budget  

Post-
scheme 
implementati
on  

Race Inability to read 
and engage with 
consultation and 
other scheme 
documentation.  

All consultation and engagement 
communications have, and will continue 
aim to ensure that these groups are 
reached and will offer materials in 
appropriate languages. Information about 
the statutory consultation have, and will 
continue also be disseminated through the 
local mosque and those running The Qube 
who both have great links with number of 
local communities. In addition, information 
about the consultation, webinars and in-
person event have been, and will also 
continue be displayed along the high street 
via wrap-around lamp columns stands 

Agnieszka 
Jezierska 
– Project 
Manager  

Pre-
scheme 
implemen
tation 

Included 
within 
scheme 
budget  

Post-
scheme 
implementati
on  

P
age 156



 
 

Page 39 of 39 

 

 

ahead of key events or activities. This is to 
help increase the outreach.  

Religion and 
belief  

Potential site-
specific issues 
re: access at 
places of 
worship.  

Continue engagement with Enfield Mosque 
to ensure that the design of the scheme 
takes into account the specific needs of 
their religious community.  

Agnieszka 
Jezierska– 
Project 
Manager  

Pre-
scheme 
implemen
tation 

Included 
within 
scheme 
budget  

Post-
scheme 
implementati
on  

Socio-
economic 
deprivation 

Lack of 
awareness of 
scheme among 
people with 
lower household 
incomes who 
may benefit 
disproportionate
ly from the 
scheme  

It is recommended that the benefits of this 
scheme are advertised, with a specific 
focus on reaching those with lower 
households’ incomes. This may include 
events in the community or advertising in 
local community centres, leisure centres or 
shops. Ensuring people are aware of the 
upgrades to cycling infrastructure will 
increase the chances of people using it.   

Agnieszka 
Jezierska– 
Project 
Manager 

Pre-
scheme 
implemen
tation 

Included 
within 
scheme 
budget  

Post-
scheme 
implementati
on  

P
age 157



T
his page is intentionally left blank



0 1.00.5

Kilometre

October 2020

0 0.5 1.0

Mile

 KEY  TO  PLAN

BOROUGH SPEED LIMITS
N

GREEN

NEW SOUTHGATE

SOUTHGATE

WINCHMORE

PALMERS

     HILL

ENFIELD
TOWN

B A R N E T   L. B.

HADLEY
WOOD

Junc.24

H E R T S M E R E

M.25
C O U N C I L

 GREEN

L. B.H A R I N G E Y

W A L T H A M
F O R E S T    L.B.

EDMONTON

BUSH 

   PARK

PONDERS END

CIVIC
CENTRE

HIGHWAY
ENFIELD

FREEZYWATER ENFIELD
 LOCK

M.25

Junc.25

H A T F I E L D
W E L W Y N

HILL

WALTHAM

CROSS

POTTERS
BAR

C O U N C I L

C O U N C I L

B R O X B O U R N E

SARAH CARY - Executive Director 

Silver Street, Enfield, Middx, EN1 3XD.
Tel: 020 8379 1000  /  Fax: 020 8379 3475

P.O. Box 52, Civic Centre
Place Department 

P
age 159

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
PYMMES

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
PYMMES

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
SALMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
MONKEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
MERRYHILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
TURKEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
SALMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
PYMMES

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
RIVER   LEE    NAVIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
SALMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
WILLIAM GIRLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
RESERVOIR

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
BOUNDARY   DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
RESERVOIR

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
KING GEORGE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
NEW    RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
(OLD COURSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
NEW RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
SMALL RIVER LEA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
BRIMSDOWN DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
HOUNSDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
De-restricted

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
40 m.p.h.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
50 m.p.h.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
70 m.p.h.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
20 m.p.h.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
50 m.p.h. (in tunnel)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
maintain this information, London

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
the information contained.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
Borough of Enfield accept no

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
responsibility for the accuracy of

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
Whilst every effort is made to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
BRAMLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
BROWNING    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
ARMFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
DRAKE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
ASTERY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
CHEVIOT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
RALEIGH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
ESSEX    RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
AMWELL CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
WALSINGHAM RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
UVEDALE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
RINGMER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
BUSH  HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
YORK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
HALSTEAD GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
HYDEFIELD CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
BERKELEY GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
  TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
HARINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
KENDAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
GORDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
PLAYING FIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
WHITEWEBBS PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
PUBLIC  GOLF COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
SHIRLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
FOXMEAD  CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
LK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
SPORTS GRND.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
COCKFOSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
ENFIELD     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
COTSWOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
ERLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
WYNDCROFT CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
BELMONT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
MOUNT          PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
CHURCH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
BEVAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
THE PADDOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
BIRCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
ARNOS    GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
DERWENT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
LAKESIDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
CONISCLIFFE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
ABBOTSHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
DE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
OSBORNE      RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
HARLECH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
ULLESWATER  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
THE LARCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
 CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
BRIAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
  CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
RYLSTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
BROOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
ALDERMANS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
HAWTHORN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
    RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
BEECH 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
CRANFORD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
ELVENDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
WESTMINSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
ERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
RAVENSCRAIG RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
BROOKDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
HIGH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
TASH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
PINKHAM WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
WHITMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
INVERFORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
COLEBROOK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
  CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
LADD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
THE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
A 1003

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
FRIEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
BARNET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
BETSTYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
WOOD-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
LAND RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
OAKLEIGH ROAD SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
MASSEY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
A 1110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
LOMBARD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
 CIRCUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
BRUNSWICK PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
BETSTYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
WATERFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
RYHOPE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
PALMERS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
SHAKESPEARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
CHAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
A 406

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
POWY'S    LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
OLLERTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
A  109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
MAIDSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
BOUNDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
TEWKESBURY TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
MIDDLESEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
EHAM RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
STON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
TELFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
PARK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
LOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
LWR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
MAIDSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
GHVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
EVESHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
SHREWSBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
BEXHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
STINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
HA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
PEVENSEY AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
YORK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
BROWNLOW    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
WARWICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
WESTBURY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
OAK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
MAIDSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
QUEENS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
ELEANOR RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
GORING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
       RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
WAKE-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
NATAL  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
FIELD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
STANLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
HIGHWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
BOS-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
LANCASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
HARDWICKE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
LIVINGSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
BOWES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
SEAFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
WALKER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
BOWES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
         AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
MILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
ARNOS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
MORTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
ARNOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
ASHRIDGE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
WILMER  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
SUNNINGDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
LISH AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
Y'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
POW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
TOWNSEND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
CORRI AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
FORESTDALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
POWYS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
FOXGROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
LUCERNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
SLEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
ARNOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
CHIMES 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
MELVILLE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
PALMERST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
ECC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
LESB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
ELMDALE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
MELBOURNE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
BROADWAY MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
PALMERSTON    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
GRANVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
COLLINGS CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
RUSSELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
KELVIN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
WHITTINGTON 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
MARLBOROUGH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
    RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
LASCOTTS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
SPENCER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
BELSIZE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
PYMMES RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
MOFFAT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
       RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
BROOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
PYMMES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
SIDNEY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
       RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
CUTHBERTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
A   105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
BERKSHIRE  GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
UPSDELL      AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
VES 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
WOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
ECC. CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
GRENOBLE   GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
TOTTENHALL     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
PRINCES     AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
A 406

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
REGENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
HERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
FAIRBROOK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
MILLSTREAM CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
OLD PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
DEVONSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
A1004

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
BROOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
BELMONT AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
 AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
ELM-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
OOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
PILGRIMS CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
GROVELANDS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
DGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
THO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
OURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
TRADE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
RPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
HAMILTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
THE GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
DEVONSHIRE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
DEVONSHIRE MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
    CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
THE CREST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
KING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
PELLIPAR CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
HAZELWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
PARK      AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
WINDSOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
LIGHTCLIFFE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
DERWENT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
PENTYRE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
BIRCHWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
LISTER GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
TILE KILN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
WINSFORD TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
CHEQUERS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
    CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
PETERSFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
NORFOLK CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
COLET CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
GODOLPHIN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
NORFOLK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
MEDESENGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
DEVONSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
DEANS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
TENHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
PRINCES AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
PANTILES CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
SANDCROFT CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
    PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
WILDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
TOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
  COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
STEWARTSBY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
A 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
CANADA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
PIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
GNDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
HILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
DEVONIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
AV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
MAYFAIR GNDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
EMPIRE PDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
PASTEUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
STEEPLESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
      CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
 WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
HUXLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
TASMANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
  CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
KENMARE GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
MITCHELL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
DOVE-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
LYNBRIDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
MUNSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
RIDGE GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
CALLARD AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
  GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
WAUTHIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
RENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
LAW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
 GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
ERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
CHE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
CONNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
SPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
HAZELWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
WENTWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
MADEIRA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
GDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
CONNAUGHT WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
HT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
HUXLEY PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
 AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
MORECAMBE TER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
DORCHESTER    AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
FRANLAW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
OSTLIFFE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
OWEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
HUXLEY PDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
WEIR HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
CHEAPSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
 CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
KENDAL PDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
NEW PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
PEMBROKE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
TATEM  PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
A  111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
  AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
WALDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
 TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
TAPLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
PARKSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
LONSDALE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
MACL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
RIDGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
OAKWOOD PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
QUEEN ELIZABETH'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
WINCHMORE HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
THE MALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
SELBORNE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
OAKFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
TINTERN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
FAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
TAVISTOCK PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
GRANT CL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
LEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
BEVERLY CRT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
OAKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
ORCHID RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
WAGGON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
BURLEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
HAMPDEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
OAKDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
EXETER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
OSIDGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
FRIARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
MONKFRITH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
 WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
LEWIS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
BRADSHAW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
BOURNE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
BOURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
BALAAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
WATERFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
CHANDOS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
ASHFIELD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
1003

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
BLAGDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
PRUDEN CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
MAYFIELD AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
ENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
A 1004

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
CHANDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
 WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
GSI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
LAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
THE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
GREENACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
 COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
BUTTERY MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
CANNON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
CANNON HILL MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
DOVEDON 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
NORMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
     CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
KWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
PAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
MAYFAIR TER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
     CIRCUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
TECHNICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
SOUTHGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
CROWN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
ASHFIELD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
CHASE  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
CHELMSFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
PINE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
HENLEY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
WINDSOR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
RAMSEY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
NURSERY    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
ISABELLA CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
SOUTHGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
IVY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
RALEIGH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
BOURN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
 DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
LEIGH HUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
JOHN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
GRANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
 WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
TUDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
BROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
 WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
ST. THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
WELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
NICHOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
 CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
HILLSIDE GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
    RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
REDWOOD CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
CROWLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
ALDRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
WYNCHGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
VALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
CRICKETERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
BERKELEY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
BEARDOW GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
COVERACK CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
PRIORY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
A110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
FARM LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
CANON MOHAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
RUSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
MIDDLESEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
CAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
TRENT GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
FRIARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
MONKFRITH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
DE BOHUN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
HOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
DOR-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
FRESH-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
COWPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
BRAMLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
SPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
BRAMLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
PADDOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
MASEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
SON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
HOMESTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
KENT  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
COURT AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
LEY'S GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
TON GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
FRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
GALVA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
HEDDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
ASHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
GLOUCESTER GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
BALMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
 CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
BELMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
  CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
    CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
SUSSEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
PEACE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
THE POPLARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
BRAMLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
TRENT  PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
PUBLIC  GOLF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
SHERINGHAM      AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
RESERVOIR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
TREGENNA CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
HARPER CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
DALRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
MERRIVALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
CHASE      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
GNDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
WAYSIDE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
SAXON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
LAKEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
OAKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
ST JOHNS CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
SPEYSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
GROSVENOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
ORCHARD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
CRT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
CHARTER WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
THE RYE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
IMBER CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
FAIRLAWN CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
EATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
THE VINERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
   CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
ASHMEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
CONISBEE CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
CATHERINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
CENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
CHESTNUT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
HIGHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
      WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
WOLVERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
  GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
LANERCOST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
OAKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
     VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
OAKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
FOUNTAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
SHERINGHAM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
PRINCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
 AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
KEN-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
OVERTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
GEORGE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
CARLTON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
GROSVENOR GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
BRAMLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
ALEXANDRA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
MALCOLMS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
STAFFORD CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
THE PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
GRAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
PRINCE   GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
BELGRAVE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
BEL-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
BRAYTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
     GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
KENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
LOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
CLIFTON GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
BAYLISS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
BRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
 GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
WOODEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
GREYSTOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
BEWCASTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
CULGAITH GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
STONE HALL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
ESTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
DRAYTON GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
LAUREL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
THE SPINNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
   GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
MYDDELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
DEVONSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
  GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
CAMBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
VICARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
ORPINGTON  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
COMPTON   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
STATION   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
ROSE-

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
NEATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
EATON PARK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
LYTTON AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
DBERRY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
OAKTREE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
HASELMERE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
FERNLEIGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
MEADOWCROFT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
ARLOW RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
ARUNDEL GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
END

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
HDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
CRANLEY GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
BURFORD GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
BOURNE HILL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
KERRY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
ST GEORGES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
CROTHALL CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
LA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
FOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
AMBERLEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
FOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
BEEC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
BOURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
BRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
AVONDALE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
WESTLAKE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
CAVERSHAM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
STONARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
HILLFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
HOPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
WOO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
BROAD WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
GROVELANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
  PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
PARK GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
PARK VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
SEAFORTH  GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
LYNWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
DOWNES COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
HURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
 GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
YEW TREE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
BRANSCOMBE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
LEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
DEN-

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
   CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
    ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
PAULIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
WADES GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
  YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
HARWOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
LABURNUM GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
HYDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
ASH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
FORD GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
CRAW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
RIVER AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
CRESTBR'K

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
ENSIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
FARNDALE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
ROWANS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
MINTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
CARP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
BARRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
 END

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
CEDARS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
STANBRIDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
HIGHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
ENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
GNDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
MYRTLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
FIRSCROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
FIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
RLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
HA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
RAYLEIGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
RAYLEIGH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
URNUM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
LAB-

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
FIRS FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
RIVER BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
PA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
HAZELGREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
RADCLIFFE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
  CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
COOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
 AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
KINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
 AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
    MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
BROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
FORDS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
BERRY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
MOOR  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
RING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
BLENHEIM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
LEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
BEVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
FIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
HYDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
HALS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
FIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
TE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
EDENE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
FIRS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
BEAULIEU GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
RK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
SI

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
SOLNA       ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
RCY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
KENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
    GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
AV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
LANGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
HILLCR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
ALDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
G T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
ONSLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
MAPLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
GALLUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
BROOKSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
HOLLY HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
THE BIRCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
WILLOW WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
BYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
VALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
ELMBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
PARK HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
MEADOWBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
THE GLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
 SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
GLADE-

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
SPRINGBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
BANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
CHASEVILLE PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
EVERSLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
CHASEVILLE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
OAKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
FOTHERGILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
N I N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
MOYNIHAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
P E N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
EVERSLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
ESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
HADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
GREEN       DRAGON        LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
BROADFIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
EY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
CRESSWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
HADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
WADES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
GIBSON CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
   CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
CADOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
  GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
MAXIM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
BAZILE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
VIGA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
CRANLEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
VERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
HANBURY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
GLENBROOK SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
GLENBROOK  NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
FLEMING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
CHADWICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
BUCHANAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
SIMPSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
EOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
HANSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
CORFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
SILVERDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
TARN-

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
LAIDLAW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
IAN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
TRESIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
SYDENHAM  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
RUSHEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
 AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
COTSWOLD GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
 GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
CORBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
CHILTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
DENE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
END

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
UPLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
ENFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
GOLF COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
HOMEWILLOW CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
GOLF COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
PARK     DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
NESTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
DEEPDENE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
LANDRA GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
MERRIDENE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
MOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
HOODCOTE GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
GATWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
PARK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
STRATFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
EST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
DRAGON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
 COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
GRANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
THE  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
THE   CHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
GRANGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
QUAKERS WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
ELMSCOTT GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
BUSH    HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
CLARENDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
CROSSWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
HARTLAND CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
CRAN-

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
WICH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
BUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
BUSH HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
CHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
TEMPSFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
RIDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
RIDINGS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
CHEYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
CRESCENT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
THE GLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
COPPICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
HASELWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
WAV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
GLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
CARR'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
WHITETHORN GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
SARNESFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
AVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
TOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
PALACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
FERNY     HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
COCKFOSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
ST RONANS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
LANCASTER     AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
GATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
TE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
GA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
BROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
DE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
MU

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
BEEC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
NEWMANS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
PARKGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
SG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
ENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
GREENBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
COVERT WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
 AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
VE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
CAMLET     WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
WOOD R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
COCKFOSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
FAIRGREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
GAMES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
CHA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
FAIR-

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
BOURNWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
COOMBEHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
    CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
GOLF  COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
HADLEY   WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
WALMAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
   CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
CORBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
    CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
 OLD ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
BEECH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
  CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
  CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
GREENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
COURTLEIGH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
WAGGON      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
WAGON      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
CLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
MONT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
STAGG    HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
KINGWELL  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
HELENA CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
A 111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
A 1005

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
CREWS  HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
MIDDLESEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
TRENT PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
VEHICLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
CAR PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
SNAKES    LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
CAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
F. P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
CAR PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
F. P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
    BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
BOTANY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
COVELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
SPRING COURT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
 WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
ACORN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
DRAPERS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
AVALON 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
CANFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
COLONELS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
DUNRAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
CAPSTAN RIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
BINCOTE   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
LINKSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
GRAFTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
ELMER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
TRENTWOOD SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
RIDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
WINDMILL GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
THE GLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
SLADES GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
UPLANDS PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
LINKS    SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
LINKSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
SLADES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
TAUNTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
HUNTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
   GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
POSTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
VALLEY FIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
PARK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
THE GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
HAVENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
VULCAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
 GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
CAVELL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
HIGHOAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
FARMLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
HADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
OAK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
ARAGON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
WOODRIDGE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
FAIRVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
FARORNA WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
HARDY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
JAYCROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
RIDGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
HANSART WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
HUNTERS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
LAVENDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
CHASE FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
    HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
HAREFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
HALIFAX ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
HEATHER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
 HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
CHASE   GREEN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
TEMPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
CALSHOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
MILLERS GREEN CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
 WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
A 1005

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
GRESHAM CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
WELLESLEY PK. MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
HERMITAGE CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
McADAM DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
ROBSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
CRT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
BYRON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
CHASE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
FLORENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
     AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
FLORENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
LITTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
PARK GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
WILFORD CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
BURLEIGH 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
     WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
HOLLY WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
  CHAPEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
NUNNS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
PARSON   AGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
   GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
CONICAL CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
 WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
LAMBS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
TRINITY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
  GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
RIVERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
BELLAMY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
MON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
GORDON   HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
LAVENDER    HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
LEE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
HOLTWHITES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
JOHN GOOCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
      DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
PADSTOW RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
CHASEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
HARRIS CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
BANK-

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
BANBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
COMREDDY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
CEDAR  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
TUDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
LIME TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
WALTON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
LYNN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
BANK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
BLACK FAN CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
  CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
TIPPETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
HOLTWHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
YOUNGMANS CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
BATLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
GATER DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
HEENE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
CHASE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
CRESENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
LEA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
BRIGADIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
GLOUCESTER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
BEDALE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
WHITE HSE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
WETHERBY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
CHANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
RIPLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
ST FAITH'S CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
TER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
GLENVILLE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
MERTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
BURLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
STERLING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
RADCLIFFE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
    AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
WOODLANDS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
ROSEWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
ROUNDHEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
F. P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
WILLIAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
GOLF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
F.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
GOLF RIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
BEECH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
CYPRESS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
ASH RIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
HILLY FIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
NOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
BEGGARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
WROXHAM GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
F. P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
WHITEWEBBS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
F. P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
CATTLEGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
BURNT FARM RIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
CRADDOCK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
TOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
BAIRD          ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
CROWN  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
MAFEKING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
SKETTY   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
WOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
COLLIN-

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
EXETER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
BROOKFIELD    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
FRASER    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
BROMLEY    RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
DUNHOLME

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
SOUTH EASTERN          AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
WESTERHAM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
HAZELBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
LEONARD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
DUNHOLME         ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
PYMMES  GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
NTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
 ROAD EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
SUNNYSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
( PRIVATE    ROAD )

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
SECOND AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
PRINCES RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
PEGAMOID ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
BECKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
FIRST AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
ROAD   

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
VICTORIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
GILPIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
JOYCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
COLLEGE GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
 AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
BULL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
GLOUCESTER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
HERMITAGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
BOLTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
QUEEN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
BULL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
WEIR HALL  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
LANSBURY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
WEIR HALL CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
BARCLAY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
WEIR HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
LANSBURY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
AMERSHAM   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
WILBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
   CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
PLOWM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
AN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
HARDINGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
GIFFARD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
TIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
WATERMILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
WIGSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
    LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
ELLS PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
PRETORIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
COMMERCIAL  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
DURBAN    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
A 1010

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
  CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
LANG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
SHAFTESBURY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
BRIDPORT    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
PARKSTONE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
BRANKSOME AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
MIDDLESEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
HAWTHORNE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
LANGHEDGE LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
NCASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
LA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
SOMERSET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
DICKENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
H A S E L B U R Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
 RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
WINDMILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
 GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
OAKFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
ADLINGTON CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
S T E R L I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
Milfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
Theatre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
TANNERS END

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
STATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
GRO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
SILVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
HINTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
STRAND PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
ORPINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
KENDAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
HUXLEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
CARLTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
 TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
SHORT-

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
 CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
KESTON CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
HUXLEY  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
HEWISH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
TUNCOMBE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
HENLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
LOPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
CHEDDINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
SWEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
SHELDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
BULWER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
PICKWICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
COPPERFILED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
DORRIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
WARWICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
PYMMES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
SWEET BRIAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
BRIAR WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
DENTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
HAZELBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
   GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
STH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
KENNINGHALL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
UPTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
WAKEFIELD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
BOOKER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
B R A N T W O O D  R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
LEYBURN    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
LEYBURN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
MIDDLEHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
INGLETON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
NUTFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
GRANGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
MIDDLEHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
CLAREMONT ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
SANDAL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
BUCKSTONE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
COWPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
ALPHA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
CLIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
CLARENDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
SMARTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
COLYTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
HESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
TRAFALGAR PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
WOOLMER GDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
RAYNHAM          AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
MIDDLESBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
THORNABY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
SEATON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
RAYNHAM T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
WOOLMER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
KIMBERLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
DYSONS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
WILLOUGHB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
HAWES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
LEESIDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
LADYSMITH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
YORK   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
WENSLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
ALSTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
BERKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
HAMPSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
ALBANY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
GENISTA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
LEOPOLD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
ENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
BROOK CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
GLASGOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
ANGEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
ABERDEEN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
LAWRENCE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
ASCOT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
ARGYLE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
HERNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
NDHURST 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
RECULVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
CUTHBERT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
RAYNHAM RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
MORLEY  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
FIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
CORNWALL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
FAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
ANGEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
ANGEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
REGAL CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
ANGEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
PDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
  AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
FORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
BRADWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
LY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
EDINBURGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
KINGS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
LINNELL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
    RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
ST PETERS AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
HYTHE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
PYCROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
PARK   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
SOLOMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
FLEECE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
SUNNYSIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
NORTH AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
BRETT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
BEACONSFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
MONTAGU  GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
BAXTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
      CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
CAVENDISH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
CAVENDISH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
ELLANBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
INVERNESS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
CRAIG PARK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
BENJAFIELD CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
ABERDEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
RAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
RAYS AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
GRILSE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
OAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
OOKSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
MONTAGU

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
J

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
DANIEL CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
DODSLEY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
DANE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
ADVENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
BANKSIA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
GLOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
ARGON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
RAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
HAWLEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
HARBET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
A 406

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
NOBEL     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
KYNOCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
M E R I D I A N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
BARNES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
STACEY AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
THORNTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
LEE    PARK   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
HEIGHT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
RESTRICTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
LOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
BRECON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
LORAINE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
GALLIARD CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
CAUSEYWARE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
ACWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
EMSWORTH CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
CUMBERLAND RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
WOODLANDS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
DOVER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
GRANVILLE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
DENSWORTH GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
MARSHSIDE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
CUCKOO HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
QUEENSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
DERBY      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
HADLEIGH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
 GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
WELLINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
COUNTISBURY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
DELHI   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
THE BRACKENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
BRENDON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
CROSSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
LINGFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
ALL SAINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
 LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
NORTHUMBERLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
GRANHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
ST. JOANS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
HARROW    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
NORTHERN        AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
LATYMER    RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
TILLOTSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
GATWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
VICTOR VILLAS, LAMBS TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
WHEATLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
BANSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
SELHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
PURLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
KIPLING TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
BEXLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
    GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
BECKENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
  GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
DEANSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
LATYMER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
GREAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
HYDEFIELD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
REC. GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
CHURCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
HYDETHORPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
LABURNUM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
 WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
BRIARY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
CHALFONT         ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
SWEET    BRIAR     GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
 LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
CENTRAL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
CHALFONT    GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
WEST CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
 GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
DUNHOLME

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
 GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
HYDESIDE GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
CEDARS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
ARTHUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
HYDE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
CYPRUS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
ST.ANN'S RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
 GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
CAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
RECREATION GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
ROWAN-

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
TREE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
ROWANTREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
AINSLEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
BLAKESWARE GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
ALDBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
 MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
LITTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
BU

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
       GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
RAMSCROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
BURY LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
WES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
CLOVELLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
IDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
RECREATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
CHURCHFIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
SALISBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
LANCING GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
GLASTONBURY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
  STOWE GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
MALVERN TER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
MARLBOROUGH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
LATYMER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
RUGBY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
SENNEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
BURY HALL VILLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
CRAWLEY   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
AMBERLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
  GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
EST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
LYNTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
CAMBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
 TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
LYNFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
     TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
PORLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
  CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
EDWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
LAWN CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
WINIFRED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
 TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
TRANMERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
BURY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
DARLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
ELDON   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
KENWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
CROYLAND     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
MILLBROOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
WESTMINSTER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
MARKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
PLEVNA        ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
CONCOURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
KEYS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
BALFOUR MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
SUNNYSIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
BARBOT CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
CHAUNCEY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
MALDON   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
RD. NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
BRIDGE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
CEDARS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
THE BROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
PLEVNA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
KNIGHTS LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
OSMAN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
MALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
 WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
RUSKIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
CHURCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
LICHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
BEECHWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
LION RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
 MILESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
DURHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
BORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
WIM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
CHISWICK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
ACTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
BALHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
SAWYER CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
DORMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
HENDON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
KINGSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
RANWORTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
QUEENS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
NORTH MALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
WELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
PEEL CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
JAMES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
NELSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
ST.MALO AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
BARROWFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
EASTB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
OURNIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
BOUNCES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
HARTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
ST.MARTINS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
WESTOE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
MARSDEN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
TOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
BOUNCES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
THE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
  CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
    LA.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
OXFORD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
WALLIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
CORNWALLIS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
SEYMOUR RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
LOGAN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
BATH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
CORN-

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
SUTHERLAND RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
DICKENSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
FINDON 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
COLVILLE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
      RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
JUNCTION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
SALMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
CROYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
WINCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
CHICHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
FALMAN CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
WRAMPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
 PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
CRESCENT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
BELMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
 AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
SOUTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
JUBILEE CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
HICKORY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
BURY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
HAMILTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
 PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
JUBILEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
FOREST ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
HERTFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
HENDERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
LOWDEN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
ROSEMARY AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
KINGSMEAD AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
ELSTREE GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
DENNY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
KING EDWARD'S RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
DONCASTER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
HOUNDSFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
NORTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
RIPON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
BRIDLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
ALEXANDRA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
GRANARY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
ST. JOSEPH'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
CLEVELAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
TUDOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
TRAMWAY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
ELIZABETH RIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
PERCIVAL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
TRINITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
ALBERTA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
HAZELWOOD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
HARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
BURY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
HAILEY-

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
MILLAIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
TWEEDY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
FIRST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
WELLINGTON              ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
ABBEY  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
FOXWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
BIDE-

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
GARDENIA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
MANOR         WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
EDEN-      BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
ADAMSRILL CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
FAVERSHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
CONIFER GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
ANNE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
BORDEN AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
TEYNHAM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
SUMMERHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
GRO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
MORTIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
BROOKLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
 GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
WALNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
WINCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
LINGFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
VILLAGE PK.CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
HAYDON 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
FORSYTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
LAURA CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
 PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
 DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
ATHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
GNDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
RO 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
MELBOURNE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
AMBERLEY      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
BAGSHOT         ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
RAGLAN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
LYNMOUTH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
DRYDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
OAKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
LONGLEAT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
WENDY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
QUEENS  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
BURLEIGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
SEAFORD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
NGWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
ILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
FIELDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
CHALKWELL PARK AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
LYNDHURST GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
BEVERLEY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
CASTLELEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
 COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
RK CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
TIPTREE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
PA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
ND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
CAMBERLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
POTTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
WOODFIELD CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
SYDNEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
ROSENEATH 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
 MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
GENOTIN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
WADDINGTON CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
  GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
BERESFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
DOWNS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
LINC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
OLN CRE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
KINGSWOOD CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
JAMES ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
JOHN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
HARMAN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
CHARLES ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
AGRICOLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
ANS RIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
BERT WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
HADRI

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
CECIL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
SOUTHBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
FOTHERINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
CROSS  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
FALMER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
HALSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
BUSH HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
SUFFOLK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
MANSFIELD CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
SAVERNAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
WOODGRANGE TER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
LEE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
HADDON CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
DIMSDALE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
CHATSWORTH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
HAZEL GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
HAMILTON AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
BEECH CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
ORCHARD TER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
      CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
HILL    RI.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
WOODPECKER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
BEDFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
OAKLANDS   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
BYRON TER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
ROSSDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
OXFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
NORTHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
NORFOLK    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
SOUTHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
CONCORD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
DEARSLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
 WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
CLIVE     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
BERTRAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
ROMAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
ERMINE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4862
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_4863
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4864
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4865
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4866
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4867
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4868
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4869
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4870
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4871
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4872
CLIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4873
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4874
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4875
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4876
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4877
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_4878
BRYN-Y-MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4879
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4880
HARTSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4881
KINGSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4882
LINCOLN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4883
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4884
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4885
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4886
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4887
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4888
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4889
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4890
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4891
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4892
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4893
UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4894
LOCKHART

AutoCAD SHX Text_4895
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4896
OSPREY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4897
MIDDLESEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_4898
CARDIFF 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4899
ABERDARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4900
SWANSEA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4901
ANGLESEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4902
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4903
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4904
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4905
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4906
TENBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4907
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4908
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4909
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4910
CHELSFIELD GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4911
NIGHTINGALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4912
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4913
PICKETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4914
1.LINNET CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4915
6.DUNNOCK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4916
4.BUNTING CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4917
5.MARTIN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4918
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4919
ELLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4920
ARDRA  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4921
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4922
CENTRE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4923
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4924
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4925
HUNTINGDON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4926
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4927
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4928
NASH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4929
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4930
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4931
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4932
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4933
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4934
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4935
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4936
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4937
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4938
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4939
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4940
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4941
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4942
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4943
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4944
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4945
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4946
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4947
RESTRICTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_4948
LOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4949
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4950
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4951
CHARLTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4952
PENFOLD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4953
BRIERLEY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4954
DEVONSHIRE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4955
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4956
CONISTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4957
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4958
 GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4959
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4960
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4961
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4962
'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4963
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4964
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4965
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4966
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4967
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4968
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4969
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4970
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4971
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4972
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4973
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4974
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4975
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4976
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4977
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4978
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4979
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4980
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4981
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4982
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4983
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4984
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4985
ST. ANDREWS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4986
TURIN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4987
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4988
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4989
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4990
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4991
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4992
MICHAELS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4993
    CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4994
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4995
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4996
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4997
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4998
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4999
WINTON CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5000
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5001
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5002
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5003
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_5004
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5005
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5006
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5007
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5008
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5009
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5010
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5011
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5012
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5013
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5014
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5015
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5016
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5017
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5018
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5019
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5020
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5021
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5022
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5023
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5024
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5025
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_5026
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5027
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5028
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5029
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5030
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5031
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5032
CORAN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5033
SHIRLEY   GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5034
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5035
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5036
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5037
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_5038
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5039
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5040
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_5041
LEE VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5042
PICKETTS LOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5043
LEISURE CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5044
PUBLIC GOLF COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5045
A 1055

AutoCAD SHX Text_5046
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5047
 SUEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_5048
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5049
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5050
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5051
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5052
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5053
TENNYSON CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5054
SOUTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5055
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5056
SCOTLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_5057
NAPIER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5058
ALMA

AutoCAD SHX Text_5059
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5060
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5061
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5062
GARDINER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5063
CHELSFIELD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5064
WOODCOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5065
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5066
BOUNDARY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5067
SANDHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_5068
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5069
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5070
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5071
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5072
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5073
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5074
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5075
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5076
SCARBO

AutoCAD SHX Text_5077
ROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5078
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5079
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5080
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5081
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_5082
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5083
CLIFFORD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5084
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5085
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5086
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5087
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5088
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5089
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5090
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5091
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5092
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5093
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5094
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5095
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5096
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5097
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5098
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5099
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5100
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5101
ORCHARD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5102
ALLENS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5103
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5104
KENNEDY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5105
RYDAL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5106
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5107
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5108
SUTHERLAND RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5109
NELSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5110
WADSWORTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5111
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5112
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5113
FALCON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5114
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5115
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5116
OAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5117
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_5118
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5119
MORSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5120
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5121
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5122
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5123
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5124
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5125
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5126
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5127
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5128
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5129
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5130
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5131
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5132
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5133
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5134
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5135
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5136
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5137
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5138
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5139
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5140
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5141
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5142
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5143
NAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5144
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5145
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5146
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5147
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5148
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_5149
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5150
HOLMBRIDGE GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5151
CHARCROFT GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5152
NAGS HEAD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5153
DURANTS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5154
WALTERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5155
STONEHORSE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5156
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5157
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5158
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5159
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5160
GARFIELD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5161
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5162
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5163
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5164
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5165
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5166
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5167
GARTONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5168
     CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5169
EAGLE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5170
SEDCOTE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5171
KEATS CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5172
CLYDESDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5173
   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5174
COW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5175
COLMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5176
RIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5177
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5178
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5179
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5180
  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5181
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5182
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5183
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5184
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5185
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_5186
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5187
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_5188
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5189
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5190
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5191
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_5192
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5193
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5194
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_5195
 SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5196
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_5197
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5198
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5199
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5200
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5201
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5202
MOAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5203
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5204
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5205
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5206
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5207
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5208
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5209
ADEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5210
ALEXANDRA

AutoCAD SHX Text_5211
LEA

AutoCAD SHX Text_5212
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5213
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5214
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5215
FAIRFIELD CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5216
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5217
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5218
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5219
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5220
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_5221
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5222
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5223
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5224
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5225
PERCY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5226
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5227
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5228
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5229
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5230
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_5231
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5232
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_5233
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5234
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5235
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text_5236
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5237
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5238
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5239
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5240
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5241
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5242
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5243
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5244
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5245
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5246
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5247
LAND GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5248
SCO

AutoCAD SHX Text_5249
GILDA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5250
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5251
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5252
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5253
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5254
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5255
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5256
DUCK LEES LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5257
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5258
EDWARDS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5259
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5260
KING

AutoCAD SHX Text_5261
BROOKFIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5262
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5263
ARBOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5264
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5265
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5266
A 110

AutoCAD SHX Text_5267
ALPHA

AutoCAD SHX Text_5268
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5269
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5270
NORTHAMPTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5271
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5272
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_5273
UCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5274
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5275
LEES

AutoCAD SHX Text_5276
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5277
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5278
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5279
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5280
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5281
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5282
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5283
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5284
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5285
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_5286
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5287
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5288
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5289
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5290
RIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5291
BULLSMOOR CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5292
HORNBEAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5293
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5294
CARPENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5295
LARCHES AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5296
TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5297
THE LONING

AutoCAD SHX Text_5298
WINNINGTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5299
ROEDEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5300
  CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5301
WESTCROFT CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5302
CREST   DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5303
HOE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5304
 AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5305
BORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5306
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5307
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5308
BULLSMOOR WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5309
MAPL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5310
CONWAY GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5311
PENTRICH AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5312
TYNEMOUTH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5313
WOODBINE GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5314
HENRY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5315
CHINNERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5316
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5317
CARTERHATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5318
MAHON CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5319
CLYDACH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5320
PLAYING FIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5321
GOAT    LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5322
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5323
WESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5324
CHAILEY AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5325
SANDRINGHAM CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5326
BUCKINGHAM CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5327
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5328
CONNAUGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5329
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5330
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_5331
PEARTREE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5332
RIVERSFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5333
ALDERSBROOK AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5334
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5335
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5336
COLMAN PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5337
CHURCHBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5338
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5339
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5340
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5341
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5342
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5343
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5344
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_5345
  PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5346
MARKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5347
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5348
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5349
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5350
ST ANDREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5351
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5352
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5353
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5354
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_5355
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5356
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5357
LODGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5358
PORTCULLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5359
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5360
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5361
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5362
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5363
WILLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5364
LO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5365
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5366
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5367
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5368
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5369
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5370
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5371
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5372
RIVER FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5373
FYFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5374
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5375
ORCHARD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5376
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5377
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5378
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5379
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5380
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5381
VINERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text_5382
CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5383
GRAEME       

AutoCAD SHX Text_5384
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5385
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5386
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5387
HEATHS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5388
PEVENSEY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5389
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5390
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5391
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5392
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5393
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5394
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_5395
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5396
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5397
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5398
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5399
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5400
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5401
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5402
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5403
BODIAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5404
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5405
CHURCHBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5406
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5407
  CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5408
RAVENS CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5409
CHURCHBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5410
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5411
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5412
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5413
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5414
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5415
WILLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5416
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_5417
COWDREY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5418
  CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5419
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5420
LADYSMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5421
KIMBERLEY GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5422
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_5423
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5424
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5425
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5426
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_5427
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5428
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5429
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5430
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5431
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5432
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5433
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5434
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5435
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5436
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5437
NEWBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5438
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5439
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5440
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5441
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5442
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5443
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5444
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5445
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5446
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5447
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5448
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5449
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_5450
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5451
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5452
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5453
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5454
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5455
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5456
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_5457
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5458
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5459
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5460
FILLEBROOK AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5461
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_5462
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5463
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_5464
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5465
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5466
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5467
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_5468
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5469
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5470
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5471
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5472
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5473
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5474
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5475
LAMBOURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5476
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5477
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5478
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5479
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5480
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_5481
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_5482
 GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5483
TENNISWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5484
PORTLAND DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5485
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5486
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5487
PRIMROSE AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5488
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5489
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5490
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5491
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5492
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5493
CHURCHBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5494
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5495
FARR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5496
BELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5497
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5498
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5499
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5500
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5501
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_5502
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5503
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5504
WEARDALE GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5505
KYNASTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5506
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5507
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5508
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5509
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5510
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5511
IVINGHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5512
  CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5513
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5514
CANONBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5515
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_5516
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5517
PRIORS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5518
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5519
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5520
ROSEMARY AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5521
HAWTHORN GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5522
MORLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5523
ACACIA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5524
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5525
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5526
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5527
BIRKBECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5528
LAVENDER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5529
MYRTLE GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5530
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5531
   AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5532
VIOLET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5533
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5534
A 105

AutoCAD SHX Text_5535
RADNOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5536
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5537
BURNHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5538
IRKDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5539
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5540
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5541
INVERNESS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5542
CRESCENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5543
NOLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5544
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5545
WILLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5546
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5547
CARISBROOK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5548
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5549
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5550
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5551
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5552
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5553
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5554
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5555
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5556
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5557
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5558
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5559
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5560
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5561
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_5562
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5563
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_5564
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5565
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5566
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5567
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5568
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5569
    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5570
  CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5571
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5572
SINCLARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5573
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5574
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5575
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5576
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5577
RIDLER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5578
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5579
MYDDELTON CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5580
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5581
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5582
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5583
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5584
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5585
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5586
BICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5587
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5588
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5589
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5590
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_5591
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5592
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5593
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5594
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5595
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_5596
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5597
ADELAIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5598
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5599
 CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5600
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5601
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5602
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5603
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5604
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5605
GARNAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5606
RUSSELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5607
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5608
     RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5609
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5610
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5611
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5612
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5613
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5614
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5615
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5616
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5617
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5618
BRIDGENHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5619
LAYARD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5620
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5621
OLD FORGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5622
ST GEORGES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5623
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5624
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5625
DAVID

AutoCAD SHX Text_5626
SPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5627
DONKEY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5628
APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5629
BRIDGE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5630
ENFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5631
RETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5632
CROWN     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5633
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5634
CENTRAL        AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5635
ENFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5636
CAMBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5637
  GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5638
LLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5639
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_5640
CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5641
GREAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5642
OLDBURY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5643
ASHDOWN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5644
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_5645
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5646
ARCHERS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5647
BROADFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5648
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5649
CHALKMILL DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5650
BROADLANDS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5651
LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5652
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5653
BROAD-

AutoCAD SHX Text_5654
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5655
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5656
WICKHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5657
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5658
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5659
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5660
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_5661
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5662
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_5663
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5664
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5665
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5666
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5667
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5668
WOLSEY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5669
HAMMOND RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5670
NORTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5671
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5672
BISHOPS CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5673
RINGLEWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5674
GOUGH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5675
  CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5676
BANTON CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5677
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_5678
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5679
MAPLETON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5680
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5681
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5682
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5683
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5684
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_5685
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5686
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5687
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5688
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5689
CUBA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5690
  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5691
BARNARD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5692
SHER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5693
ORCHARDLEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5694
    AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5695
CARTERHATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5696
CAMBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5697
LINDEN GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5698
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5699
ABERCROMBIE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5700
LINWOOD CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5701
MELLING DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5702
BRESSEY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5703
CAMBRIDGE   PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5704
BAYNES CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5705
LINDEN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5706
AUTUMN CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5707
MEYER GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5708
HOE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5709
   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5710
HOLBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5711
     CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5712
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5713
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5714
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5715
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5716
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5717
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5718
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5719
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_5720
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5721
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5722
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5723
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5724
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5725
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5726
ROEDEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5727
NORTHUMBERLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_5728
BOLEYN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5729
PEMBROKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5730
STONELEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5731
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5732
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5733
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5734
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5735
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5736
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5737
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5738
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5739
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5740
NEWLAND DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5741
LAWSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5742
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5743
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5744
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5745
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5746
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5747
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5748
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_5749
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5750
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_5751
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5752
GRO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5753
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5754
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5755
LYTCHET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5756
PALMERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5757
HOE    LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5758
STONELEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5759
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_5760
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5761
MARTINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5762
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5763
MALTBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5764
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5765
SHEPPARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5766
     CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5767
AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5768
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5769
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5770
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5771
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5772
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5773
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5774
ON DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5775
KILVINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5776
ST JOHN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5777
 TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5778
STRATTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5779
 AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5780
FORTY HALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5781
FORTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5782
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5783
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5784
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5785
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5786
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5787
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5788
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5789
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5790
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5791
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5792
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5793
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5794
PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text_5795
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5796
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5797
YEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5798
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5799
TERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5800
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5801
WORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5802
SEVERN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5803
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5804
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5805
TURKEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5806
BULL'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5807
CREMATORIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5808
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5809
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5810
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5811
DENDRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5812
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5813
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5814
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5815
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5816
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5817
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5818
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5819
  AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5820
LA.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5821
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5822
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5823
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_5824
TUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5825
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5826
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5827
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5828
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5829
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5830
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5831
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5832
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5833
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5834
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_5835
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5836
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5837
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5838
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5839
 AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5840
HOOK 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5841
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5842
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5843
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5844
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5845
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5846
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5847
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5848
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_5849
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5850
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5851
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5852
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5853
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5854
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5855
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_5856
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5857
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5858
CAPEL MANOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5859
   HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5860
MYDDELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5861
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5862
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5863
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5864
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5865
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_5866
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5867
BULLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5868
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5869
GILMOUR CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5870
MARRYAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5871
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5872
FARM RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5873
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5874
CAPEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5875
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5876
MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5877
MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5878
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5879
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5880
MASONS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5881
CHARN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5882
ELSINGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5883
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5884
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5885
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_5886
  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5887
LOVELL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5888
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5889
 AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5890
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5891
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5892
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_5893
LILAC AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5894
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5895
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5896
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5897
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5898
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5899
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5900
BULLSMOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5901
      RIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5902
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5903
A 1055

AutoCAD SHX Text_5904
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5905
    RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5906
LACKMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5907
MOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5908
BULLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5909
LYTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5910
PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5911
BOUVIER 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5912
CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5913
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5914
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5915
RD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5916
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5917
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5918
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5919
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5920
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5921
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5922
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5923
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5924
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5925
SWAN    WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5926
LEYLAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5927
WESTMOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5928
VISTA

AutoCAD SHX Text_5929
BOWOOD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5930
MAYFIELD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5931
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5932
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5933
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5934
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5935
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5936
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5937
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5938
ASHLEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5939
EDINGTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5940
DURANTS PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5941
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5942
ASHFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5943
NCROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5944
GLENLOCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5945
FREDERICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5946
 CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5947
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5948
BUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5949
 AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5950
  MOOR RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5951
GREEN-

AutoCAD SHX Text_5952
AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5953
SAVILLE ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5954
SHAFTESBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5955
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5956
 AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5957
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5958
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5959
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5960
CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5961
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5962
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5963
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5964
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5965
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5966
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5967
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5968
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5969
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5970
GOLDSDOWN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5971
 CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5972
HUNTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5973
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5974
CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5975
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5976
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5977
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5978
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5979
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5980
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5981
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5982
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5983
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5984
WESTFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5985
AVONDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5986
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5987
CELADON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5988
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5989
OSBORNE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5990
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5991
BRIMSDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5992
LDSDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5993
GO

AutoCAD SHX Text_5994
SHARON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5995
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5996
NURSERY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5997
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5998
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5999
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6000
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6001
CARTERHATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6002
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_6003
PITFIELD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6004
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6005
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6006
ADDISON

AutoCAD SHX Text_6007
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6008
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6009
OATLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6010
       ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6011
MOORFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6012
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6013
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6014
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6015
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6016
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6017
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6018
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6019
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6020
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6021
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_6022
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6023
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6024
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6025
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6026
HATCH    SHAW RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6027
PLATTS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6028
LANSBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6029
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6030
DISON CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6031
ADDIS CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6032
IAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6033
INGERSOLL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6034
RILEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6035
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6036
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_6037
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6038
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6039
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6040
   CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6041
JASPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_6042
   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6043
ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6044
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6045
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6046
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6047
ALB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6048
ELMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6049
LEDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_6050
AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6051
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6052
EASTFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6053
EAST RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6054
LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6055
REDLANDS     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6056
BRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6057
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_6058
WHEATFIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6059
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6060
NURSERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6061
 GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6062
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6063
 CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6064
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6065
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_6066
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6067
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6068
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6069
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6070
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_6071
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6072
CROFT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6073
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6074
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6075
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6076
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6077
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6078
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6079
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_6080
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6081
MEADS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6082
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6083
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6084
MEADOW CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6085
NUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6086
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6087
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6088
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6089
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6090
BELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6091
LEYS ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6092
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6093
CASTLE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6094
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6095
PARK TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6096
WALCOT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6097
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6098
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6099
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6100
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6101
BRAITHWAITE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6102
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6103
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6104
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6105
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_6106
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_6107
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6108
STONYCROFT CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6109
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_6110
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6111
JUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6112
A 1055

AutoCAD SHX Text_6113
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_6114
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6115
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6116
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6117
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6118
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_6119
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_6120
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6121
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_6122
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6123
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6124
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6125
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6126
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6127
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_6128
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6129
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6130
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_6131
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6132
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_6133
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6134
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6135
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6136
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6137
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6138
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6139
EDISON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6140
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6141
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6142
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6143
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6144
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6145
LOCKFIE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6146
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6147
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_6148
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6149
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6150
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6151
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6152
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6153
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6154
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6155
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6156
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6157
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6158
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6159
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6160
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6161
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_6162
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6163
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_6164
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_6165
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_6166
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6167
AVENUE    

AutoCAD SHX Text_6168
BIDEFO

AutoCAD SHX Text_6169
BILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_6170
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6171
A1055

AutoCAD SHX Text_6172
SWAN & PIKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6173
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6174
VIAN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6175
JERVIS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6176
MOLLISON

AutoCAD SHX Text_6177
VERNON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6178
ON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6179
JOHNBY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6180
STANDARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6181
NNINGHAM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6182
ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6183
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6184
AYLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6185
EVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6186
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6187
ORDNANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6188
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6189
ST. STEPHENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6190
ALBANY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6191
CONNOP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6192
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6193
KETTERING

AutoCAD SHX Text_6194
HARTMOOR MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6195
GOODWOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6196
GROVE RD. WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6197
ELMHURST RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6198
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6199
LONGFIELD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6200
DELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6201
   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6202
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6203
ASCOT GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6204
ALBANY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6205
UN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6206
ERT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6207
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6208
GILB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6209
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6210
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6211
WALTHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6212
ITY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6213
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_6214
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6215
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6216
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6217
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6218
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_6219
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_6220
MEADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6221
KESW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6222
ICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6223
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6224
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6225
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6226
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6227
CHESTERFIELD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6228
FAIR-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6229
  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6230
TITCHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6231
ROTHERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6232
UCKFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6233
CATISFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6234
BEACONSFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6235
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6236
ALBANY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6237
RAYNTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6238
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6239
TOTTERIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6240
PUTNEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6241
MALVERN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6242
THE GENERALS WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6243
MANLY DIXON DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6244
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6245
NEWPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6246
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6247
COLDHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6248
CATHERINE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6249
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6250
HOLMESDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6251
COLVIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6252
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6253
HOLMWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6254
MANS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6255
COBBETT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6256
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6257
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6258
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6259
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6260
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6261
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_6262
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6263
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6264
BALMORAL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6265
WINDSOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6266
LAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6267
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6268
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6269
HAWKSMEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6270
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6271
 WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6272
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6273
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6274
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6275
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6276
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6277
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6278
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6279
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6280
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6281
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6282
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6283
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6284
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6285
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6286
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_6287
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6288
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6289
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_6290
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6291
  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6292
KINGSFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6293
WINDWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6294
   CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6295
KING

AutoCAD SHX Text_6296
BROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6297
SFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6298
      GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6299
DEWGRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6300
LANGDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6301
    GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6302
PRINCES AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6303
 CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6304
BEDFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6305
A 1010

AutoCAD SHX Text_6306
FERNS CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6307
OAKHURST RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6308
ALLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_6309
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6310
HOLLY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6311
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6312
FOREST ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6313
CHESTNUT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6314
MAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_6315
CU

AutoCAD SHX Text_6316
     RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6317
TOLLGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6318
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6319
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6320
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6321
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6322
GREENWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6323
HOLMESDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6324
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6325
WESTGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6326
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6327
ABRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6328
    CRT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6329
PAINTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6330
MOLLISON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6331
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6332
ARNOLD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6333
SOHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6334
BRADLEY        ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6335
 GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6336
PRESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_6337
MARRILYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6338
NEWBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6339
  AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6340
     AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6341
AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6342
ALDRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6343
 RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6344
SALISBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6345
MEDCALF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6346
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6347
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6348
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6349
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6350
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6351
TYSOE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6352
RAMNEY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6353
FERNDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6354
ORDNANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6355
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6356
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6357
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6358
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6359
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6360
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6361
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6362
WARWICK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6363
SOMERSET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6364
   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6365
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6366
GOVERNMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6367
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6368
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6369
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6370
AVENUE  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6371
A1055

AutoCAD SHX Text_6372
A 1055

AutoCAD SHX Text_6373
F. P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6374
  COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6375
THEOBALDS PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6376
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6377
 CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6378
GTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_6379
ARLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6380
 CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6381
HIGHLANDS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6382
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6383
TREVES

AutoCAD SHX Text_6384
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6385
ANDERSON CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6386
TINGEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6387
TOP LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6388
CHRISTCHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6389
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6390
CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6391
BLOSSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6392
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6393
NEWSHOLME

AutoCAD SHX Text_6394
BUSH HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6395
PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6396
COCKFOSTERS PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6397
COMPTON TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6398
KEATS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6399
PDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6400
LAMB'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6401
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6402
STATION PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6403
TOTNES

AutoCAD SHX Text_6404
VILLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6405
KAPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6406
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6407
GOTHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6408
COTTAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_6409
SHEPLEY MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6410
KING HENRY'S MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6411
TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_6412
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6413
JOSLYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6414
BRUNSWICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6415
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6416
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6417
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6418
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6419
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6420
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6421
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6422
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_6423
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_6424
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6425
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_6426
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_6427
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6428
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6429
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6430
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6431
CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6432
SIDE PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6433
CRICKETERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6434
ARMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6435
HORSESHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6436
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6437
RIVER VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6438
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6439
LEEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6440
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6441
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6442
CORNHILL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6443
HAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6444
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6445
VE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6446
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6447
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6448
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6449
LINDHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6450
SOLAR WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6451
INNOVA    WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6452
POWER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6453
KINETIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6454
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6455
CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_6456
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6457
SOUTH ORDNANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6458
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6459
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6460
SMEATON

AutoCAD SHX Text_6461
BENTLEY MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6462
    PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6463
DU

AutoCAD SHX Text_6464
ND

AutoCAD SHX Text_6465
EE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6466
WA

AutoCAD SHX Text_6467
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_6468
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6469
PENNYFATHER

AutoCAD SHX Text_6470
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6471
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6472
SHRUBBERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6473
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6474
WARRINER DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6475
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_6476
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6477
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_6478
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6479
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_6480
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6481
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6482
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_6483
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6484
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6485
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_6486
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6487
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6488
JAMES

AutoCAD SHX Text_6489
SQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6490
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6491
CHASE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6492
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6493
VE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6494
MART

AutoCAD SHX Text_6495
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6496
NI DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6497
GE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6498
VEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6499
MANTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6500
FISHER

AutoCAD SHX Text_6501
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6502
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6503
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6504
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6505
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6506
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6507
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6508
L DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6509
EDEN CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6510
BURTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_6511
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6512
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6513
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6514
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6515
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6516
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6517
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6518
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6519
ENFIELD ISLAND KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6520
SOPER MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6521
GUNNER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6522
COLGATE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6523
RIGBY PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6524
STEN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6525
BADDELEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6526
TURPIN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6527
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6528
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6529
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6530
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6531
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6532
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6533
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6534
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6535
BARRAS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6536
SAYESBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6537
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6538
EMILIA CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6539
EMILIA CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6540
CHRISTINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6541
WORSLEY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6542
1. LANDRIDGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6543
2. SEDLEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6544
3. MAYBURY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6545
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6546
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6547
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6548
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6549
THORNEYCROFT DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6550
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6551
4. ROSSINGTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6552
BROCKENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6553
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6554
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6555
COBHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6556
JULE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6557
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6558
THORN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6559
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6560
DAVEY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6561
SHAPLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_6562
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6563
BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6564
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6565
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6566
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6567
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6568
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6569
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6570
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6571
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6572
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6573
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6574
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6575
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6576
KINGSCLERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6577
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6578
WISHAW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6579
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6580
RIDGEMEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6581
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6582
NAVIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_6583
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6584
CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6585
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6586
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6587
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6588
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6589
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6590
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6591
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6592
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6593
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6594
17.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6595
19.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6596
21.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6597
22.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6598
HODSON PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6599
RUBIN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6600
PRITCHETT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6601
WARLOW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6602
FOGERTY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6603
CARNEGIE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6604
BLANCHARD GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6605
MCCLINTOCK PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6606
HALDANE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6607
CROMPTON PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6608
MILLER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6609
LLOYD MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6610
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6611
23.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6612
ISLAND CENTRE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6613
DONOVAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6614
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6615
KIRKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_6616
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6617
HERON

AutoCAD SHX Text_6618
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6619
STAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6620
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6621
 SOVEREIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6622
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6623
CRANBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6624
MARCONI

AutoCAD SHX Text_6625
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6626
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6627
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6628
24.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6629
OSTELL CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6630
WELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6631
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6632
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6633
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_6634
MANTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6635
HADEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6636
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6637
WESTBOURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6638
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6639
SUMMERSKILLE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6640
MENON DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6641
COLTHURST DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6642
EUESDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6643
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6644
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text_6645
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6646
CLARKE MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6647
ZAMBEZI

AutoCAD SHX Text_6648
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6649
NILE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6650
HUDSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_6651
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6652
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6653
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6654
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6655
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6656
D. LENA CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6657
E. STRIMON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6658
F. TIGRIS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6659
G. PRESPA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6660
H. VOLTA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6661
Q. DANUBE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6662
K. CHAD CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6663
M. KARIBA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6664
N. CONGO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6665
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6666
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6667
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6668
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6669
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6670
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_6671
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6672
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_6673
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text_6674
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_6675
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_6676
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6677
ROWAN-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6678
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6679
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6680
25.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6681
WHITWORTH CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6682
26.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6683
POLSTEN MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6684
27.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6685
COLT MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6686
28.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6687
ALDIS MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6688
29.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6689
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6690
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6691
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6692
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6693
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6694
3.WREN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6695
2.CHAFFINCH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6696
BADGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6697
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6698
FIRBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6699
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6700
BECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6701
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6702
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6703
VERMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6704
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6705
ROSE MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6706
  HENNESSY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6707
  BUXTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6708
  PENTLAND CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6709
FROBISHER

AutoCAD SHX Text_6710
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6711
FLOREY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6712
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6713
DUDRICH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6714
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6715
GRIFFINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6716
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6717
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6718
BLACKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6719
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6720
GREENAWAY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6721
GREYSWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6722
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6723
SILVERMERE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6724
TOWPATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6725
ANTHONY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6726
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6727
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6728
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6729
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6730
HURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6731
RIVERMEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6732
BROOK MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6733
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6734
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6735
FAIR-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6736
BURWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6737
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6738
ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6739
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6740
END

AutoCAD SHX Text_6741
ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6742
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6743
MANTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6744
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6745
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6746
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6747
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6748
DUNDAS MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6749
30.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6750
WATKIN MEWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6751
31.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6752
MAYALL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6753
32.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6754
LOCKYER MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6755
33.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6756
FLANDRIAN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6757
34.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6758
PUNCHARD CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6759
35.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6760
HISPANO MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6761
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6762
FELSTEAD CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6763
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6764
LIBERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6765
VERWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6766
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6767
GATCOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6768
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6769
WONNACOTT PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6770
LEACROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6771
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6772
ALDERWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6773
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6774
WELLBY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6775
  SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6776
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6777
COMPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_6778
LEISURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6779
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6780
LEYS ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6781
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6782
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6783
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6784
ENGLEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6785
STEERING CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6786
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6787
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6788
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6789
PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6790
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6791
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6792
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_6793
ST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6794
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6795
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6796
AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6797
EVERSLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6798
SQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6799
OLD FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6800
STERLING WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6801
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6802
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6803
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_6804
ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_6805
PDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6806
GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6807
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6808
ALMS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6809
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6810
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6811
CUNARD CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6812
SPRINGFIELD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6813
PARADE MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6814
WYLDFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6815
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6816
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_6817
LANSFIELD AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6818
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6819
ROBINSON CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6820
OLD DAIRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6821
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6822
MOSS CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6823
SANDRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6824
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6825
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6826
GALAHAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6827
TRISTRAM DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6828
GAWAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6829
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6830
BOROUGH BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6831
BOROUGH BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6832
FOXGLOVE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6833
WAGTAIL CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6834
PICKARD CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6835
CRACKNELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6836
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6837
CULPEPPER CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6838
CELANDINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6839
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6840
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6841
F. P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6842
F. P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6843
F. P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6844
NEW RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_6845
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6846
HOBBY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6847
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6848
BEDEVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6849
ROSSMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6850
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6851
CIVIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6852
AMENITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6853
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6854
ENSTONE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6855
TEAL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6856
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6857
HECTOR CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6858
GARETH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6859
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6860
ORTON GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6861
AMHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6862
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6863
GENOTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6864
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6865
PAGITTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6866
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6867
SOAMES

AutoCAD SHX Text_6868
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6869
RIVERWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6870
JEFFREYS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6871
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6872
ARCHIBALD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6873
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6874
HAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6875
TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_6876
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6877
CALDERWOOD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6878
SMITHE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6879
F. P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6880
BLACKWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6881
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6882
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6883
CRESC.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6884
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6885
VELOCITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6886
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6887
WARNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_6888
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6889
DOUGLAS CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6890
ENDERS CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6891
WELLER MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6892
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6893
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6894
PINNATA

AutoCAD SHX Text_6895
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6896
KEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6897
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6898
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_6899
P. BADMA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6900
WEST MALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6901
MILLICENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6902
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6903
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6904
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6905
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6906
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6907
MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6908
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6909
20 mph zone for Allens Road &

AutoCAD SHX Text_6910
Orchard Road in Ponders End added

AutoCAD SHX Text_6911
31.12.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_6912
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6913
EJ

AutoCAD SHX Text_6914
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6915
20 mph zone for Monmouth Road 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6916
Area in Edmonton added

AutoCAD SHX Text_6917
12.04.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_6918
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6919
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6920
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6921
20 mph zone extension for

AutoCAD SHX Text_6922
Pymmes Park Area added

AutoCAD SHX Text_6923
09.10.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_6924
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6925
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6926
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6927
Enfield Road changed from de-restricted

AutoCAD SHX Text_6928
to 40 mph limit.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6929
27.02.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_6930
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6931
RV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6932
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6933
New 20mph zone outside of 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6934
 Forty Hill Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_6935
10.06.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_6936
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_6937
EJ

AutoCAD SHX Text_6938
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6939
20mph zone extension for Monmouth 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6940
Road Area added.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6941
11.12.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_6942
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6943
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6944
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6945
20mph zone amended for

AutoCAD SHX Text_6946
Bounces Road & Bincote Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_6947
31.8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6948
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_6949
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6950
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6951
20mph zone addition for

AutoCAD SHX Text_6952
Churchbury Lane Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_6953
25.8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6954
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6955
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6956
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6957
20mph zone addition for

AutoCAD SHX Text_6958
Galliard Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_6959
11.12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6960
J

AutoCAD SHX Text_6961
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6962
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6963
20mph zone addition for

AutoCAD SHX Text_6964
Wellington Road area

AutoCAD SHX Text_6965
25-5-7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6966
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_6967
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6968
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6969
20mph zone addition for

AutoCAD SHX Text_6970
Ordnance Road & Chase Road areas

AutoCAD SHX Text_6971
24-4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6972
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6973
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6974
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6975
20mph zone addition for

AutoCAD SHX Text_6976
Sketty Road area

AutoCAD SHX Text_6977
8-5-8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6978
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_6979
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6980
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6981
Speed limit change 60-50mph

AutoCAD SHX Text_6982
EastLodgeLane/TheRidgeway OpDate 21/Sept/09

AutoCAD SHX Text_6983
6-10-9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6984
20mph zone addition for Grove Street area

AutoCAD SHX Text_6985
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6986
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6987
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6988
20mph zone addition for

AutoCAD SHX Text_6989
Elsinge Estate area

AutoCAD SHX Text_6990
5-11-9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6991
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6992
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6993
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_6994
20mph zone addition for Eldon Road area

AutoCAD SHX Text_6995
5-4-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6996
20mph zone & speed limit addition

AutoCAD SHX Text_6997
Ordnance Road area

AutoCAD SHX Text_6998
20mph zone limit addition for

AutoCAD SHX Text_6999
Hazelwood Lane area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7000
Section of Bramley Road speed limit

AutoCAD SHX Text_7001
 changed to 30mph

AutoCAD SHX Text_7002
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text_7003
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7004
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_7005
20mph zone addition for Warwick Road area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7006
20mph zone addition for Palmers Road area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7007
24-8-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7008
20mph zone addition for Highfield Road area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7009
20mph zone addition for Wilbury Way area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7010
20mph zone addition for Brick Lane area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7011
20mph zone addition for Swansea Road area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7012
Frame Size

AutoCAD SHX Text_7013
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7014
LBE-TE/

AutoCAD SHX Text_7015
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7016
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7017
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7018
Scheme/File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7019
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7020
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_7021
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_7022
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_7023
- - - - -

AutoCAD SHX Text_7024
- - - - - - -

AutoCAD SHX Text_7025
00:00:00

AutoCAD SHX Text_7026
Job Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_7027
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7028
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7029
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7030
Revision details

AutoCAD SHX Text_7031
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7032
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office    Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Enfield LA 086363

AutoCAD SHX Text_7033
X-Reference

AutoCAD SHX Text_7034
c

AutoCAD SHX Text_7035
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7036
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7037
10/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text_7038
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7039
0746

AutoCAD SHX Text_7040
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_7041
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text_7042
None

AutoCAD SHX Text_7043
2011

AutoCAD SHX Text_7044
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7045
LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7046
BOROUGH MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7047
BOROUGH SPEED LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7048
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_7049
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7050
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_7051
20mph zone addition for

AutoCAD SHX Text_7052
Main Ave area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7053
8-11-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7054
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7055
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7056
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_7057
20mph zone addition for

AutoCAD SHX Text_7058
Chaseville Park Road area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7059
16-01-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7060
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_7061
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7062
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_7063
20mph zone addition for

AutoCAD SHX Text_7064
Brettenham Road area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7065
5-03-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7066
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_7067
AFS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7068
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_7069
20mph zone addition for

AutoCAD SHX Text_7070
Forty Hill area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7071
22-05-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7072
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_7073
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7074
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_7075
Change to speed limits on

AutoCAD SHX Text_7076
The Ridgeway & Whitewebbs Road/Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_7077
06-01-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7078
Added

AutoCAD SHX Text_7079
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_7080
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7081
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_7082
20mph zone addition for 

AutoCAD SHX Text_7083
Little Bury Street Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7084
20mph zone addition for Gorden Road area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7085
20mph zone addition for Wilmer Way area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7086
20mph zone addition for Bullsmoor Lane Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7087
20mph zone addition for Sketty Road area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7088
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_7089
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7090
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_7091
20mph addition for Clay Hill area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7092
20mph zone for Houndsfield Road area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7093
11-05-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7094
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_7095
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7096
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_7097
20mph addition for Waterfall Rd/The Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_7098
20mph zone addition for Barrowell Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_7099
02-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7100
20mph zone addition for Cosgrove Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_7101
20mph zone addition for Barrow Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_7102
20mph zone addition for Fernleigh Rd area



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Ponders End High Street Improvements Scheme Implementation
	PL 21.081 P - Appendix A - PEHS - Proposed scheme design plan
	Sheets and Views
	A0 Landscape


	PL 21.081 P - Appendix B - PEHS - Proposed Traffic Order documents
	PL 21.081 P - Appendix C - PEHS - Advertised scheme design plan
	Sheets and Views
	A0 Landscape


	PL 21.081 P - Appendix D - PEHS-Advertised Traffic Orders documents
	PL 21.081 P - Appendix E - PEHS - Objections Reponses
	PL 21.081 P - Appendix F - PEHS EqIA - March 2022
	PL 21.081 P - Appendix G - Existing 20mph speed limit in the area
	Sheets and Views
	0746 Rev Z




